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CIGHE:E

HERTSE Ao IAANT HgMHSS AdTed, adt Ha§ -400 706.
(FERTSE AT 3HANehel cTTHT)

I TATelh HERISE o TFATI AgIHSeT 50 ar e 3fgared ddd 31 AW, 2022 s

HA9oedr 3T au @mielid oW d el JEadIeTHhar gdTd A6 Hild 3.

1. i s
i FAfN T Az FHES JEEa AR,

(%. dTETd)
auefter 2021-2022 3. 2020-21 3.

1. | fashr anfor dar. 1574.95 1183.13
2. | 3 3Tt 58.23 19.14
3. | =OTS, HERT @ 3R Rargd Awr/(dren). (0.51) (45.44)
4. | O 9 3R O @ 1.05 1.00
5. | @ERI 0.62 0.69
6. |3R @d. 21.16 19.42
7. | 1 A Y, 3UaElcHs S & (23.34) (66.56)

HATYROT §rely A7 qarar  foledes wA01/(den)
8. | 3UdmeTcA® el

TS, Fofied] Adld o 58.52 0.00

TGN IR RJald 8¢ 0.00 1.22
9. ATUROT STl ATTAAAT Hed Gl 4.00 4.00

el dcald e,
10. | X qd =6 39.18 4.63
1. | U Re 0.00 0.00
12. | AR auidiel s aide. 0.00 0.00
13. | clobsieTel daT shelell HTe] aNTciler foleds Ao/ 39.18 4.63

( drem)




TRETE -

TAENS guear 23.34 or@edr fdede  dlededr Joldld  @usliel d¥IRIceT % 66.55 o
(3T9aTeTcHe STdl, 3ETEROT G 70T & AT gdi) el Heal F0al oETell. JUMY aueRTd HR fdeds
AP T. 3.18 oW (ATENer auT . 4.63 o@) BIdl. & YA UdlclcAs STeedl HIET HAIISHAHD FTol.

WIS, Folledl Teld ue. 58.52 oM@ (AN asi 65.96), ToHedl TN ddeld e foake
(Fmfrer a¥f 1.22 @r@) 30O & 4.00 or@ (AEf adi 4.00e@)  ATHITIAT AT HeATd T GIUATEAT HIET
TARISTHS 318 STel.

ayaRTd fashr 30T QaaesT ASUIRT Hgge AR 33.12% o dlged ¥. 1574.95 @ ( &wEiiel adf
©.183.13 @) STell 3718, HGRISE Ao ITATT HETHSDA Tellak FeTdl fAId0T shod1eas GIUIR Fehdlel el
HGel gl HETHSAY SR 3cUeel &. 58.22 W@ %. =T Jelolcl (ATeMel IuETE 19.14 &r@) . 31.03.2022
A THoT FRIT et & 175212 @@ ( Apher adf €.1791.30 &r@) g,

ITIeAT FYET AT g I ATfdF FHAAN Grelery#mor e,

IHHATH Wi+ a¥ 3dTereT fAcas
3. drETd H1/(aYeT)
1. 2017-18 809.94 (84.19)
2. 2018-19 995.43 (59.09)
3. 2019-20 2274.08 1.62
4, 2020-21 1183.13 x4.63
5. 2021-22 1574.95 x39.18

o NYAGIcHA® aTdl FAa¥ §. 67.18 @ FIA A0 IHATYROT 4 AT FIYTAT qT&ll I}
o 3INYGIEIcHA® aTa Ad¥ %. 58.52 W@ FTYY ATIOT JATYROT %. 4.00 ATWIAT STeeial
Ir TG 1574.94 TG IT  JATEToldy VIR IRl ater, 0.51 g SIelT i delad ITgayt
%.1183.13 o@ IT 3eTelallal %. 45.44 1@ URATelel dleT STell.
ARN o HUARN 3Telel AGAUATHTS! STAEATTAA Bl Ycel AT ol SIuATd  3HTel.
AHS U] HAPRIG AU FURUT Sl e SelloTel  AGIauarard! a¥eRlad Wellel Ty
TohaThelTT UATT 3Tel.
3. fafey aarr fasmemel gacgasn.
g.  WHRI AR safFaera #d
&, UST 0T g WHRTAT AAasd  Afacd agamr.
5. SiSTA UICacar T 9o,

31 AT 2022 A HgIHSATY HETSIsde & 10.00 HIET 96T S 3778, HU=T Hrger 2013 FER, e
8 qUdes Sl wfa fged axor faard e, qunf, anfde Rudee qaeh &uell u swed quide
et Tfd AgFd HT Ahell ARG, AFS JAAT Huel ISR 3 Hu=il Irsiehs INC 22 A (ACTIVE)
A SIS HE Aehell oA, TROUMHT JH FHoe AT G HUA AR FET Ble ST FOATET
e ol Fueltem ®is INC 22 A (ACTIVE) $RUIMTS e SUATHTS! HIURe qagR FAAd wdr el
IreATehs ITGYRIET shell STTdl 37T

Uy Fuelid 01.10.2022 UREST 378 UTH qUTde Suel @idd AN AHUE dell . T Teliad HracdiT
HTERIHATET YTl shell ST 3TE.



2. ST :
"R dler g 3rgard auid Sireldm dier [aRTd 941, 39ear arasdiet f&aiss 31 A™, 2022 Uit
TUedT auTHIdr TR RAIBRE FHorell A fhar OIS TFhH FIOIR0T W Fea a9t
el &TEY.

3. HgA™ dqd AT gtedl, AWI, IraT AgHsersar Al Rydiar gomr aRons :
Agsardr T Jaromely gxerel gaeha 3nfde av¥ 3R 3nfor I 3gara=ar dRTWAT SEaT
AgHsEAT AT RUdiay IR U Agcard Sgol 3707 JeGaT 3edd «eld.

4, SNl TI99ld 96l :
3gaTeaTal IYTHEY HAGTHSHAT IaaTATd HIVTATET Scof STelell ATer.

5. SEA sgaTyde ROT O AT HS@Thgd Wel URUTEAT FRAawI aiffe Hedishd
HERTSE AT ABIAST TdoiedT URUNcHS [AIT0METe HAgTHSs R 3. HgTHSHhs Tadd e
SHAEYITT URUT AN, HAGIHSDEAT Helleleh HSDIciel Feddrdl gl A1, Isqdrel FcAld. Haloleh
HBIAS Fedd  ArHPT IUF AT, FATeleh HSBGR HIIETAAAT Hedlehalrd! FacT Tege

HATedcara =rar.

6. TS :
INIH auid AETHSSTEAT HIBASTCAT  HIUTAE Feol STl A6l HThd $ETeAsael & 20.00 Hrer
E d YA 100/- TRTAT - 20 @ AT [AHFETS 3. UM aholel HTITHIESdS 16.6630 T
e, 31 AT 2022 97T 9A$HT 100/- I 16,67,300 FHHATT Fafad e 3med.

T ATl YT FAGIHSSITAT VT oo HIIT HISTTedT HRTHIRUT TXdaid HIUTATET d&ol Solell ATel.
3TeErar "uArd AT 3FedT IT gdlel auid FHGHSER Tad: Y HUTdel AW fahd Oderer A€Id. 3ferar
UATT A NGledT AT 3HgdTd auTd HEHSHIA Vel S6ild FHANET ARG Sl ARId. 3ferdr
YUaTd I HcledT IT Igdldl Iud S8 ARTEl fadRd shelel ATeld. AGIHSSA Sardl-Aehddr HTT
qhed TISTAT 3T heloll =ATal.



7. WUAS ASSIHl WG AgcArcdl SAGEATIHT HATedhrar quefier  3nfor §ares Ases ddeedr M
auafier :
HERTSE ATHA Flell AT TSIUTSlieAl HETHSSTAT TEATeT fATATTATER  3MTedT HTelehrel AU
Sholall 3. IT @Al aNTHEY TAToldh HSS Wiollel JATOT 3TE.

ATAFT AT DIN geeT gt s gt doearar
Loica
SfH a1 =regror 07578958 SIATATIHIT 04.07.2017 24/12/2021
P GICED
el dell 39Tal, 08352169 ATl 16.02.2021 17/11/2022
ST *
I g FEEH 08015751 Harersh 05.10.2017 Jreradd
afe wa 0009007200 SIATATIHIT 24.12.2021 TS d
HaTelsh
A, &, Raeie 08786693 Tl 17.11.2022 TS d
T *

+YC e HuToleh aEAICENT 3gehd, HGRISE ATHATEIT

TR A, FEREA &, @d. 39aRa( aEeden) AGRISE AT AT TRIA & Feglol  aredr el
HaTelsh HSBIA 3T PIUTATR! SGol STelell aATal. 3MTYH a¥ HYIHAAR 17.11.2022 T 4. o). fR{aeew
HIOE A HYF TEANCANT Yerdl HRANR TSR IRM TR Al ol R #498 Agasasr
HTeTsh STl SSehiell quT A0l gicll.  3MTer eersh A TegTor d A el di 3aTel el Hofiien
SHAEAIHIT HToleh d Helelh FgU fGoledl NeTdece Huloh HS® Shelaldl g i

TATAF ASSTAT doT : -
o1 G A HIIGAT HETHSSI F9ll FIICATAT RAGTAR feafieh 30.07.2021, i 30.09.2021,
fedAir 07.01.2022 30T 29.03.2022 U HaTolh HSSAT IR THT AT Fedl. T SSHTm
IO I, JSHIHLA HUATEAT HIHBSIEE Tl STl JHY HEHSS "W HUA" e,
AGTRIEToT FIA gt @ TadT HeTersh STecdedl dRddl Yedl HETHSDN o] ATelel.
8. A@mdiaror WA , Taaa ware®, Al warawEh g,
qHd HGHSS & Wiolell  huel e, ﬁ'@lTCrfraTﬂTﬂﬁ‘cﬁ 30T TacT HarerehredT AgiFadl  Faferd
Waﬁﬁuﬂzowmﬂﬂmmwma@ammmewm
T HITeleh WIAAIEY Tk Afgell Hlleleh 3Tg.
9. FRUNT FATTS® FaeeHY [Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)] :
Suel @ger, 2013 w135 Ao AR aAar Heid AgHss Ad Al AHDS HRURC FTHATH
10. A@ONETF -
T gt INHIT R TWHRT T3 I Agro@iets, Adr fGeer  Iiwar Frae= &, f&udr,
o gahrEad Siseler 3Te.




1. ari¥s ReRomar agefie :
HUAT el 2013 AT Hedd 92 AT Reldl HEISId HUell (STIEATA T YAHe) =g#, 2014 =ar
A 123N arf¥er faRomar dquelier gRfRIse-37 78 AlEX FWOAT el e d Fex IRfRAIse
died Siselel 3Te.

12. FewzaE A wof, gl MY JaavF Fraraaar auefie :
IT gAY IuId HTYeAT HETHSSS HIUIATEl FETHSSIT [hal Sa¥ TEATHEY gAT feoly amdr fohar
HIUTCATET TR I[ATUh el ATEY fohaT Forearer 3R feam AT

13. FEOT FFEYEISR Fold TR Fhal sqaTyT JrEaaar quefie :
SUell HTFer,2013 HeH 186 AR AT IHgdld awid oA HAGHSDH  Hetcd HEYTSRIS FHIUTET
TR T cIaTYr FHelelr AT

14,  FIIGAR  HEATH IFAAA T THETHIT
37) U garardise a¥ $RTT U &dl TP RedT ATerd.
d) HIEAIRIT Hdeell : MGT-9c a1 FHeal st VI Tgl. 37 Hueil :
&) HUelTEl HIOTATE! ST ATE.
8) TYF 3UhA IMOT FRAFN HUll : HYeAraT RIUTAEN FIFd TR AT 0T TN huelr #ATe.

15. fagwrsredt aia Faa Ageaqor smeer :
TR FIHSAT fhal FARATATEAT HIOTIET Hecaqul e Gl r AT doeire  are] Hoai &
ey fohar Afasarder ST Iray gRUMA Fard.
16. wrATEAT fSFoft AT e sB(wfady, FarRor) FrIEr, 2011 dddd THEHIT.
- JEATeMel T IWIFd HIISAT HANd FUiTel HIOTAET dhR I STl ATl
17. wRAfa®s S@adeor :
HUT HIST, 2013 TIT Hodd 204 TE TSI HUT ( IITATA d U ) 7 2014 =ar @ 9
18. 3aeta fasir fagmor .
2021-22 =71 3MAd award Huehear iy faavomear deaia &l #er,2013 ganr fAardy deredr

19. fadfr axfa @uelt #1er,2013<41 (12) e dufas A@mdaras digfade FHauE quefie :
TS AWIAETRTAT 3MICAT IEATATd HIUIE ECTS AHG el AN, SIS Uil HrIer,2013=ar
Uls 143(12) =i 3iaeta anfedh.



20. HETAHEAT SIS Qe :
AT AJ J fIRAMTAR, 0T 3Megien fSeear ARl d GerRArear 3w, Huell Fraer, 2013
ForA 134(3)(¥) ITAR T HelToldh WIATATATOT e HIeX Ha 3Med.

) | . |3 H A 31 AN, 2022 sl HeeAT TS a9 o€ TR FAlAT o6 3Heledn
W dTdid UTeld el 38 d9d arEdideh dtquﬁ%?ﬁg'c?r, A, g el
feerr 31e.

q) | .. | 30 HT TGP AT AW@had ded HATHAYON FHFAATT 0Telell 3Rd. HEHSBTAT feeTieh
31 AT, 2022 AN 3E UM T 31 AW, 2022 AT AB/ACAEET TN T T
e gdfaoR e 7 3fRa e @ vty dade.

&) | .. | 3 Y FACRET  FYAT FIEr, 2013 AT RICTIR HETHSSRN HATGHAT 9 FRAR,
WA g FAIT SIuIETS 0T HAHAAR  IAATAIA STSUATATET T MY HIGUATSY,
vied T qEahdauarl 3avdes g AT o Taer! Ucelell e,

8) | .. | 39 F HEHSS & U] HUeAT Mg AT Acal]HR HIHSBI ¥ @ dIR Felel 3TRd.

3) | . | 3 H FOTEREAT ded fadT 0T qtedr AfRd Sl 3g, AGHSS el o fAdFor
qEEdl TN 38, HeX fadig f@g=or qtedr gdicd 3¢ & wedaor RRd e, 3nfor
W) | .. | 38 & FETClRIAT o] 3FeledT BRI RS Yol HIUIAMS! Aeg e fafge delr
37e. Fe¥ Teedr gaTed 3¢ d THTdgur FRRA 3.

21. fa=1 :
HEHSEr fashT & FiTelell G ATGAT MO faA™TT Wl q@d ARG, HrTodisl 3ol d drgel
Irar gATed AT AR 3.

22. wHAG-grET quefie :
HETHSDICS  hIUICATE!  HAa-AH el HFer,2013 e 197(12) AP Tel-qdr  Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 @3#-5 3ideid Afgd Ferear
AITCUET SEA ddel ¢uaTd 3ol =Ter.

23. 34 99d, dif3® ZAITHaIT § WHIT Tolel IHTH-ATGF :
AEIHSS AFT AV SUA Tdd FUIMATS TAcoAMeT 318, FuaAl Frdel, 2013 FeAH 134 Hefrel RAGFAR
Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014 s 8 3[ER 3aeTeh 3Helell el sud (Conservation of
Energy), dif3e caroreaaror (Technology Absorption) @ GRehI delel 3fTdeh-oiideh (Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo) Seadr #Alfgdr e 3.



24. RUTTACET :

1) HGRISE ATHATRSH dBAB o HEZd, HF HAGd g ANC fA@e, TAEege AT el i
THTT 3MTed.

2) HRAr faaEs o er@adiers, durfas a@mders 0T gk A@IAETRcT Al Alodled Fea
3o AT deediecad ddTeld caid IMHRT 3.

3) TATAHAT HelRT soh TOT Teeddh el feeledr e afidsarerad I 3MHR AT 3Rd.

4) TR HAEHSHTAT HAleddld ATgH 0T TIHSTT Iiedl FATATS! AR Aol 3707
HETHSDET 31T T49ard 3¢ 1 dfasaIaer 3@ Fad= go Ufge.

5) FEHSAEN 3gfese U oIS fafdy FRiEr HAA-AEN qEddedr ITd HAYUT 3nfor
RiFrélacea dares O WAOIS IMHR STard HIdId.

ATeH ASSTAT Tellat T JTATTAR,

we- we/-
(.F.@wd.) (M =T=F)
39 @fa, (aeieaT) X AR, (TEIeE)
HFEARN FATIH WEHR, IO § qEAgANT fasmr
DIN 0009007200 AERTSE ATHA, HTfordT

DIN08015751

fswror : et Has.
et : 03 AT 2023.



G CORCER R ECT LR IRE

B AaT THSAE-9
s 31 &/, 2021 USh Fuaredr nfds auiwdan
(et A", 2013 Faww 92(3) 0T FuaAl (HaTy™=T T vawd) [gH, 2014 A A=
12(1) 3[EN)
1) siiguitar quefier :
1. | YT 3NsE HHT. U51504MH1972SGCO15583.
2. | siigufrar . 01.02.1972.
3. | U A9. HERTSE IoT TTATT HAgHSS HAATfed.
4. | &ueirar a1 / 39aet, .. | T AT FUSY / TSI AT e,
5. | AU HIATRIET Ul § HUHET | .. | §USA gdell, 1 AT Holol, WSHHE
aaefer. HrEcoFy, JFe-8, Tolic #.-17, IRADS
SH SUNa®, 7% (UREH), Fd HeS -
400 706.
E,\T?-E?ﬁ o 022-2770 36 12/022-2770 36
13.
A : info@mspc.org.in
6. | U Teih UTFHISAT IR | .. | STENL
gAIfaSe 38 2
7. Q€U g EEAIRUT HEIEY | .. | o] AT
3ITeTE, A AE, 99T @ G9hdr
REKICH

2) FYANET YHE STTHR/FIHFH
ATl I HYATT AT T9F 1 o AgHA TIed STel.

ITFAF | AT 391G /QaT I A1d T ScqTe=/AaT T HIATAT THOT
aqefie. TANTTH HIS A, | IATCTSldll cFhany,
1, w13 fashr 4641 100 %
3) HWYR® FYaT, 3TUHYAT T AW FUrAT daiie.
HIHATE | FUAT AT T | AT / mmmamh/ UROT el | Hefd Fera,
%



mailto:info@mspc.org.in

4) STTUROT AT (THOT FHANTMAT TFFARITAR T STsTer=m aqefie)
4.1) T3t fagrr sTeTyROT

HTUTIRTET
.

TuTAT I RO Ferer HIT.

TuTEAT N UROT Forak AT

ECid

Resiaer

ThoT

LY

ThoT

TN
%

B | Rrsiea

Thor

LY

Thor

ATaTEY
%

1667300

1667300

1667300

1667300

1667300

1667300

1667300

1667300

2) /e - - - - - -
gET.

3) g ATHA. - - - - - -
4) TS ATHA. - - - - - -
5) A - - - - - B
HIEqol

faeft.

6) & - - - - - -
FHYT.

90




2) dufFas

3 % 1.00 ar@
Ted SATHHATS
ATIT

U7 shIUTRT.

d) % 1.00 @
qefr SITEd
ATHATT  HIETEROT
YOI

F) S (duefen)

TR (9) (2)

THUT WS TAR
HTITTOT.
(@=@)(1)+(=)(2)

&)aRTerr-
F3 I
ST,

TRUT :

LN

@EN+E@)HF)

1667300

1667300

100%

1667300

1667300

100%

a9




4) R (Indebtedness):- FUATT AT - ITT HEHAAS! ST AT T / IUToId SqTST

3asia 3me.
sdicafaRad | Remaror #f T e
AROT Fef
s aui=ar 3N IR Foll deh el | AGRISE
[RaT S AT AT
faeee

1) Hegel TFha. o 23.08,504 23,08,504
2) 3 W 3MEREN & Sl ATl o 17,28,000 17,28,000
3) UG W &I Al TS fae 6,97,93,902 6,97,93,902

THIT (1+2+3) s 7,38,30,406 7,38,30,406
nfd+ axfa aRcaiaed g
Tl
1) aTe. o e e
2) Te. o e e
3) foicaes g e e o
s auiear 3@ g, GE(ETS HAGRISE ATHeAT-

Sda

1) Hege IFhHA. o 2308,504 23,08,504
2) 3 U 3EREN & Sl ;TS o 17,28,000 17,28,000
3) 3uifoid Wl & FHelel SToT. o 6,97,93,902 6,97,93,902

THIT (1+2+3) fw 7,38,30,406 7,38,30,406

a3




5) WAt O Y@ SATEATIHIT et aale :

3) ATEUIHT | FEFR! FAeF, e FaTad AOY/RFaT sqaeaaF i dae.
.. aderar daefieo SAAEATIRII/FTERY THOT
AT h/cqaTYTIF.
. . afe.
&Y. TegroT Id

1. | d9a ade :
3) AR H1ISl,1961 FedA 17(1) FHeT F—RT:@@FR 13,161.00 4,500.00+ 17,661.00
et
§) AR Frhel, 1961 Hodd 17(2) el RIGTAR
HATR STHT FHed.
%) IR Hrgel, 1961 Hord 17(3) AT RIGTIAR
JdATETSIT AP,
& HHHATAT. - - -
FHIFA. - - -
3) FAFITAT THFhaRITAR.
¥) 3R HEeIrE duziid.

5. | 3R 3TcIH Juie. - - -

THOT () | 13,161.00 4,500.00 17,661.00
HTICATHR FTeT TTANET HGIHSSH ATHHIT el 3§ iy
RIIEITAT el T ATerd.

heledl | URUT | AROT /T | SheledT THOT ROt /eTaT %
HAART | GHANAEN- | [HTeThT THAAE | GAARN- | /[ATIh! gFh
= g | U gFh HET, gfr 3eredr
THFRANT | eIl THFRANT | FGHHATIHT
HFHATITT TFHART
TFhAT
AT ASIUTA, AGRTSE | 1667300 | 100% 0% 1667300 100% 0% ICrey
s (vfafrehcars
YT dfdd, AGRISE
ATHA, HghR, YUl T
gEareeT fasmen) nfor
AT gl ATAfASTT
CUET
TSHUT. 1667300 100% 0% 1667300 100% 0% e

AL




agefter auTeaT AR seraRen auTdier @i HeraRem
R EEIEIIEC ) HHAATITIRT
TFhANT TFRART
guTear IR 1667300 100% 1667300 100%
festier g are / =e.
THAARNGS dle/ae Siad 3al.
ARu/gEaTaRu/Aa/aaia
HANENGET  HHROT  dueie
crdar
auTeaT HWH. 1667300 100% 1667300 100%
YadHAT HETURUIA ded (6 A¥edrd ad geiamn) :
¥) S TUTaHd add.
H.H. aaarar queiier FegeTeY ATd THOT TFHH
1. | /& add :
3) e Fer, 1961 HeadA 17(1) - - - -
AN ISR el
§) A FHrIEr, 1961 &aeA 17(2)
AN RIGFTIR AT AT
.
F) AT HrIer, 1961 Hod 17(3)
AN RIGITHR dAATIIE .
2. | #eT Aoy, - - - -
3. | gafrg gaHAT.
37) AT THFhARITAR. - - - -
§) 3 3Geard dgefier. - - - -
4. | 3R JHIE daie. - - - -
THT () - - - -
FTICATTHR FHUTeT. TTANT FGIHSS AR HU IR I FHrIearear

%




F) SAEYIHRI/FREFR FATeTH/ SAACAIH/UAS FaTeF <A1 SAfaReFd THE AaeuIhy sgadia.

HH. s quaiier YHE YATATIhIT qFdl.
CapEanif gfRe e
fasr. Ehbcand
1. | 39 dd : o o o fo
3) R FHEeEr, 1961 dad  17(1) aAfeT
RIGTER dclat.
§) IR e, 1961 Fadw 17(2) aAfeT
RIGTTAR AT eI Hed,
F) TR FIGr, 1961 FoHA 17(3) FAT
RAGTTAR AAATHNE .
&g gaHTT. IGrca o Erea Erea
HIAL. o o [Gren fo
3) FAFITAT TFhARITAR.
¥) 3R 3G dgefier.
5. | 3R Hcrd dusfie. e e [Grea o
THT : o o o e
HIICHATTAR FHIATeT. JIANET  HGIHSH  ATERT  HUAT g Oy
RIIEITAT el T ATeId.
6) &3 / &I / ASATS FIAT VAT IR :-
T HYY AT gs/fRvaT/ WIfsR. e Far
HTIT GEGIE] AT, gram
FAH. STIRTETET auafier.
auefier.
) FYAY
9) "OTaS
F) FH FHER AAFA.
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(Fuelt ffawsr Faw 134, 3UFaA(3) N FAA(TH) T FUAS (@) @9#71,2014, g 8(2) IqUR)

suel Jifaferas, 2013 Ao sore 188 3ushelA(1) HEY HERIT HodTHR Huell Hoftd HEASRIET dholed]
HATC/cYTEYT, AT G agRrag dIMNeT Tehelaor .

1) IeUAEAAT FATC / YTEYT / sqagRTET TUfe
AH. awafter At
1. | Gafd €T A9 T U TG f
2. | FAC / SYIEAT / SYGER IS TIHY IGECT
3. | FAC / SUGTAT / TYAGR ATAT HTeTael. IGECT
4. | HAC [cTTEAT AT GHE 3 fhar HeAwEId STaER, dH I HIT4. fes
5. | 9% HAC / YIEAT / YR U TISEGHIUT. Erea
2) Rdwaden FA/ sgEEy SaEERTET audie -
IF. aaefier afeet
1 | gafed OFdd A9 §  JaUr TE&T [CrCo
2 $ATEC /| STIEAT / STGgRIT  TI®Y IGEC]
3 | FAC / UGEAT / SUGER AT FHTelTaedr iGrca
4 | AT | cIEAT AT YHE e forar HeAMHEd SFdeR, dH T4, ioreo
5 | §aTee ASAITAT AlTddl feaTeh. iCrca
6 | 31eT FUAT ol A FHA, T AT, fo=

HATAF HISTEAT Tallad T HIGATTAR,

V- -
(F.fewa) (Y FET)
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DIN08015751

fssror : et Had.
f&si® : 03 AT 2023.

%G



gfa,

YR /HATHS,

T A:-

1. 3R WEd SANSUITT HToiedT FHERISE Ao TTANT FAgIHSS AATed, (hue) Tar fadiar faavora=ss
AWTINETOT el 3R, TeX fIaRoMITahid fe=iieh 31.3.2022 Jshar dredee, fe=ties 31.03.2022 s
HYUT-IT ATV ABIdIel T3eh, Uehe Yarg, 9T Favomear foqvar Jdd@iseli<ar dediar dRieT, d
SR TISCIHUNcHS HAlfgdrdal HHAL TR,

2, 3T A HIMOT THATAT Seohse AMfGTaR 30T Wrell feeledr Ferd Adrear IReSerST 3TRed

ATy o FoedT YHIOTaN IRUMHA Faadl, aiid Tadd [AdT fQusy $9a FrIer 2013 ar
IAATATER 3aeTF 3 Gel AR Sard.  d@g I ARIT GaaTHEI90 TohRoedl ol
dedifaR e a & ol fqevor shueiear 31 &, 2022 Joiredn facdig Ry o @ 31 &/
2022 U H9eledr auiear SY-iedr B d AW Yaerd A9 9 §cd Ul graadrd.

FIT AGMET YR -

FAATEIE SATIRT AT :- (3. FARICA)

1.1 foadi fqeroraara 9 & 25.32 AEY Ao hedldR, HUeled SUYR 9o 37for 37for ocfrg
qeTihs 3Teledl SAIRTAIT AU Aedredl  TeAd %.7,85,39 ( oF faaera 3med
30T ST YeAYTeel Tl QreFIcll gY 377g,) FTSTec SHIUIET oRelg sholell oITgl.

1.2 ol TRe dell WA, X dle] ATGHAT, I 30T 3fay 3nfor ey 785.39 & o el
STl 31T 3707 ATeT SrEd SHATell 37T

HUIRYE IR YT :- (F. FIRIA)
2.1 i JARom=ar a9 $.25.2 ALY gAY, $Ualel GRS AT e TRiars,
©.651.58 Sch! Sl e ol 3.

2.2 T Rg Fell 1A, R ATe] ATeleAdT, IWT 0T fARAT Infor smoreRes  fAel 631.58 A
HHAT STAT JTAT T AT AT A AR STAT AT
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3.

HAATEIE o AT HRAF (3. §9IN) -

3.1 o faaRomear &9 &. 25.27 ALY AAg Hed @R, HUall  HGRISE FIhRET ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂﬂ'
IHSGEATST TUF 13679-77 Sl AT G el ITe.

3.2 gl TRg Foll I T, e ATl WG 0T ALY Ifor amrerRess el 13679.77
o AT ST 3T 30T AT IHAA dlel STEd SATell 37T,

3.3 iy fAaom=ar &9 $.25.27 #EY TATAYATD, Ul TAIREUE fhar ase 369
HedredT Solardr 30T 3k 3EA IS %.120.01 Sl cRee dhell 37Te.

3.4 Tl g Fell 3G TR, dle] ATIHADT, WG 0T JfARAY 0T eymereres el 120.01 A
FHHT STAT HAAT HTOT AT ThAs dieT S ST 3.

HART 30T ARSI -

4.1 oy faRondier &9 %. 2526 HEY g HodAR, HUAl HRETH,2013 =1 @
STl TRGUast T 3o, 1961 =1 AT 3ol RASTAR ATl HeT
heledT HeATa THRT TR 3TE.

4.2 HUAT § oI@l YR § FYAT HAFTH, 2013 MO AFER TR FeledT [HAIATTAR AT

4.3 Fueies Aodd fFaAd, @d av, ARad At e quiiear yaAod Yats
MMOT quellel  3UeTst AN SUleheel AN HTIeAT HAGIGS MO aRIhcdaldR  SHgTl
fEele WRa &ar A

44 9qRomelr car 9RumE AT Far A3 Aehd Adr 0T O demEeh Arfgdear

ASTATT 30T JHETROTae e aRomA 3R B, &5 a scadiel #Adfed &, wig
el JHAWE GROMA i, awedr A% 0T dler TAEER ABT 0T drees
gFhrEtI AR e Iraw carar aRune [AfRaa Far S1F erehd AR

Suel JRAfETH, 2013 =1 Hord 143(10) FER fAfése solear o@OlEwr (39 U) FJAR T
AWINETT hel. AT ATTRIIANT AT HHAIT Y&l STTEel-a1 A deiched I T i
e S@adieTehTedT SISTaer-ard Y& dulel Shel 308, IHET 3gATel HUA Hrgal Herd 2013 3nfor
AT aRqdiqar Tadd g fue smrear daadieonh dafd smder dAfdw sraeasdag
3T IT TRl IO ITEARATGATAN 3HIT SR Afcieh SIGTear-ar qoT dhoedl g, IHTH
faeare 3mg &1 3megreT Ao JEadeTor Wid fafa fqeronadier 3mEear AdrEr 3R Sugrarsr
QA T AT 317ed.
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CICICRIC I L

1. = eRca anfor wearh At -

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

faeha faaRoTaaTa &9 . 25.4 HEY FHE FeddR SAUR &, SR dle T, IR e,
Shol 3MMOT 3WMS IFhelel Yeharehl, fH-AT G&Tlehs 3HIoAT HISATY g JSCIOT IO
AT 3EleT 3MMed. AT HGFAGAR duTfaedh MOT gk ANfavTs Sareer-ar ar
JTERISHATAT U7 ITARERATIT HTHAR G qUT hedT M. 3MET TaRaTg 378 I 31T
e Shelel AQTAYETOT T 3T fAUTAralier AT AMEIE HUR el FRogrard feq
. 25.2 HEY ST TAAXIE Al ST I FIBAT AT JTOT A 3.

ATUTATT 3 Ad A &, 3WFd ecd IFHA AUROE: Jaddrdr ALY
FIAUROIY 77 doled] agel g5l SaFl FhA Tad! fhAd 3¥d. AHS Jée HIoTagr
ARG aUATd 3Tl ATar.

dUIfY geEaor MO TTBAS SedTd HIUTAE! HAIS e GBI, A 0T el Wredrar
T RO FT giar § TEAT a7 TETAT AT +ATer.

ARTHTST S -

faeha faavomeeler &9 At 25.17 ALY e HedER share Application Money #gUf
ATl e 3MMOT Tl FHNEM ared, 3nfor &uelr ifafaes 2013 #efar Rgd
qielel o hedldcae Hhusl d card HURRT. 3T Yo, g3 3. S YHAIOIT ol el aTer 3MTfOT

JPT T dieT WieTa grar aRomH &1 giar & [Raa gierar Aa A

T TRTDE 4 ALY FAAg deled deiar 3 Oy Raromasde Afgdear Ae#g g
FhReIUTaR add 31 AT 2022 AT Heled] Il GRIGATA §  HAETHURSAT [ty
gRome 81F Al

are] F9eit  (Going Concern) :-

3T 9T ofel A9 . 25.3 $S AU TFER HuAr 31 AW, 2022 wid @ E@id
dier fcae Feaedr 100% SIed 308, IS HUATdl Ale] HUAT dcdlak Huell =]
SIUATAT TAASEE Hgcaqul Ml fAAToT 8.

3T HAEUATeER JeTel SheledT HIfgel 0T TISEHOT IR delgal JTEld. I HATHR
SIGH el SauArd 30T Foflerear ofdsard “ame] &uel”  7gU & FOAH HETH
314
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4. AT ol -

I ST . 6 Hs 8T JuAr e [ARoaErg 3@ g ifder 3 T ATeFdaR den [AATT aaR
O Felidcl 3¢, IJHR &Usllel STHT sholed ATl Gaflihd shol 3§ 30T AMHAThge HcleledT
Hollallel ESTcHeh SATSIEE o “GIaid Hhol” 37T

AT AT T YaOTAT dIadid 9eTd =g,
T fRaoraasiEEa 3o JEdisonaT AgaeRE e Afed.:-

FUAT TATelh HASS S Al IR IUIMETST SEEGR 3. S ATy cgaTdrded ddr
nfor faeeiwur, ST 3gdTd, SUGETY  3WREldcd  3igarel, Corporate Governanace 3o
JHARTIRSTAT ATRARY Jafd 3GoedT HsaMT 3gdld ey HAGSE S Alfgdar  FHTALr
e, W ALY faefy AU 30T cAradie 3meE=dT A@aeTomar 3gdre FATIse ATl

T QAaugasalld 3THET Ad A AlledT FATALT &d ser 30T 36T IEa HIvTeaTar
YhRY TR / TSy cgard iid =Ter.

T RaoTgTe=ar 3MHEAT dETRIoEeHTd, 3THT SaEeRT & 3a¥ Hlfed! argudrEr Mg 3mfor
3T FAET, SR Alfgdl AT AROITREEd AT 3HTAT J@RAT Jurgull a3 9red
HTIoAT 3HETT ATfgenell Hgeaqol faderd 3mg T AT Irar faaR &) § § gehredr geadle |ie]
Shel g T g UTg0T & 3T SaeeRT 37Te.

HTFET Sheledl HIATTEA ITFETel SR A HGdel H 3T Al AT HIST Ieh 3§ AL qrar 3Hgarel
SUT g1 3T SAEGRY 3Tg. ATdeeol 36l el 3gdlel ¢d =Tal.

Fadd i Ru=adr sgargar Seeer -
HesTd Suehr AfAfAId 2013 =T FoH 134(5) ALY FAHE TolodT JTEIHIST SHGEAT SEEER 37T
FIICITTT HeAH 133 FJAR oWl HAGIESTHE, TAATURUYY HRAd FEhRoedl @l dcqigau

FUART 3 FAETAY 3T AW yag a1 T ey gATASE 3R,

AT SEEC-AHEY  HUATAT ATlHATd  T&TUT OATATS! i BHEAUEH 30T SR 31T idedar
VGUATHTE T FACAAT NAGTAR R o @r AfFoarEr SuHte axor Sffe Farase e, Ao
AT URordr g T for arerd @ AR amea 3 ey o sierer R #Ror o
3har 30T goutar RAREd auaedr e $ FUT [@O sl Seeear a1 e
faRoraTes=l qifar 3nfor wedieondt Gefd HRd. AT AIEAYAAT SASEEAT ed. O
fIeorTTs: TR A SATEATTATT FUeArE Fae Aiafauarar fRar Huell §¢ audArRm g
FgeAE fhar AT 3o T AWeATH dle] FUel A FEEAIT HUA  @lel 3O, AN FIUIN
ThEIehIOT YUY, TTe] huaiell FEftd d Hueiedr MUR oW $I0l, M0 HUAedr &Hdd Hediche
HOT TSN STATATTA SSTEER 3TE.
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A@aTHE FaEeRY -

AT AWOEToNeY g I ST AaRuIIsiaed 3HEY Ad cdad a0l & JHET Saee AR,
AGINETT AT Huaht HfAATATNT TG, @it @ AWUNETT ded, Huehr IfAfawHr 7 @ siqda
IR IO 3TTeledl fAaH=ar TR 3[dR AWINETT IEdTelieHed FATASE HIOT AR HFON-AT STeit
I RERa adear 3md.

suelt HfAfaH, 2013 e 143 3UhaA 10 ALY TG dholedl o@ithe] dcdiafdR JTEET AETIRIETOT sholel
e, CIWhATedT AcdidR, 3G Afcehcd lelel &el Adisieioee A@Oiaonedr R oy faazoraTs
e qEqfeYc et eardl @ JEHFT Fedrl A9 goll TIod Hidel 8O 3R e,
JErETone fadld dRvtedaR  fad fAaRoraEsid gdfavard sreledr AT @ faaRer I qred
SAETARNETOTHAIST 6T G YISl Heel HOT 3cAsfT 31me. JEmadeToTd AT AaRuIIedia 39gR fhar
FEAEAAT Hed aEgieydr HERIT womar faurEreed seeedr SEH HegArdd T Iasid e
TGTIIETHTEdT el THR HRTLEd 3TER0A Id. IRIEYU 6T A9g WORIET0T HRgEedrar e
FOHTS!, FAGUTITHT HoAAS e, Hed d IUqry eI AU fAaR0T g9 JIAR FHI0ITHTS
HUA Tl I AEUTT AR d@elieTh A, W Huerear e fadg feeor
AUTHGRGAEIT MUR Hl ShFd el ST #ATEl. AGAIETONT  SFGEATeAA Tl ed] Aiehel  TEGAT
HRIAT, Hgerciieh g 3fers q@T oy fqeRord=ehr Qedie’or A HedATde Hdd 3.

jan

"HAT HATH ITURHA ARA" IR=Serd o heledT o6 TG, AT [AAHGTER, G TIed sholel
SAGTRIETUTATS SETUTR 3TaRTeh I FHMT R ITHTIT FETH TWIIRIETOT HA RS 3.

3ME 3egrse Gélel FATOT e - HYOT Tl fAaRoTas Hgcaredn ohedm fAUEAaRT  Heod e HT A
7 fawlr arerdl 3mearae fAwao), FeX faue  GEavE fohdr TS ST e AT AR § Ao 30T SATT
AT A g AT TEEAT JT&Irdl 3gdidl S 0. § AgHd Agedld dIoidl 3TRaTde & 3T drdarar
gl 3, W AUHAAHTEAR helel AEAIETOT § AgHTg Hgedrdl b ar@del & A S)Eierel fohar
HEcTeAT Yehisas gehrdl TAUTel STell @) o dAfFcendican fohal Ushiad fadier faeromay aRome acier g
o faavor oy fodfir v adier @)X o Agcardr aastelr Sdr.

durfas A@TIEToT & AWIINATUTET UF AT FGUA A SAEwIAE fAarst Far wfor dwraderonaed
SAEAIRAF FUATEIEAT @ AT -

o BHAURHS fhar T, e SwHar ghear Argdear shae| HsEor g QA Hedihe o,
AT SIEHTATS 3fefehel 37l SETaIeTo gfshar IR &0 Jfor off UR 9rsoy Jnfor 3nEear Adararer
IMUR el OGS RA 0T A9 3 JWIeoT  R@ FleI RO GHAUHIHS EHAUIAT
Hgcardl ehrel HATgcll METITAT &kl HaAT GUITT GIehT STE A HROT BHIUHHEY Tehaehior,
SATIEYOT, §IRER Tqeh, Yehr HIST 0T § AT 3 Aehel.

o FUT IAFTF 2013 AT Fordw 143(3)(i) TAT AT FUAIRs gITTd 3idad NfHe FIF0T gomedy 38
$r AEY 37T FIFURN  FRIGTHAT THTET g T ART TS AT A Tad HIUATEE T FAEER
HTEI.

o TIUTICAT @I YO JFIAT 10T STIEATIATEER SholedT J@T 3iETeT 0T TEfST Tehe Inom<aT
ATSTAUITE Hedehel 0N
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ATIAT Ao Ifelell HUA AT YNGR FGEAYATIT TR AFTAGHR 0T G dheled
AWIIRYETOT  qRIITEAT 3R, TG FAgeard! AfARaddr aeael frar aRfeadel we&fta smg @ @
YT AT AT YA FUA dTe], EQIUATAT &THAG &Il el A3 Aehel. S 3I0T 34T forseny
FIGoAT 3Tg T TEET Hgcart JARTIar 3f¥dcard 38, O HAT JIWAT 3gardid 3l 3AH
fATF AN T FIT TR 6T Jerel gifgs foar 3/ G 3R ISeAH T Hl FURO,

YhR HEIHIOT e 0T Yegdlad 3diafed cadeR 30T dRisa™ gfafaftca adara fr Ay
Y FHodTehel HIOT.

I AT AETRIETOEHI ATl SATOT-AT A0 FIVCATE! Acd Ul FHANAEE 3o
MRS SEradeTom AAfea saredr 3nfor Jeroiiar aramdieror FsevifawRly geamrass 3nfor Jaeer
SRl 3R Hare grerdr.

M FEEER YATHGIT chadiall @l 3 dhodvddl & , IR TOAAT ead afde 3aedshd
qTefel hel 37T¢, 3MMUT ATHTAT EIc>ATdegel dletdl Aleedl SUM-AT S ST Halg ATE Aehell.

FIAIT  HRARTATE SR HHASAT STl S FalG AU JTAL 36 3T arer fAfdera
Al AT FEATET Hlored] [T fqUmeAedr d@uiefonatd Faid Hecared! gicdl M0 FueTa qET
AWIAETOT STl 3R, ST fohar AUHe IreHTd ardsife yhdieor giafquvaiiRiar Far 3cad
g aRfEcd, 3eear JHgareld vaear Jeondr Afgdr feeh S5 78 3A 3 Sadl HROT 314
FeaHs  Hfage IRUTH E1F ed.

FR FIGAR O AIHF TaTyFdET IHgare -
AT HIIET FHAH 143 3Uheld 3 AT RCITAR THAT 3TgaTel WlelATHON e -

3  ‘GAd AT AT INTOGRAT IMURTET U holedT dleT AIScqTH FET THTAT  JT@OIeor
STHTST AR 3eledT T HATigcl HTFgTeT [HasTel.

9) “TAT AT AT IRTSEAT HURTER GO holedT dT6l HSAH T HHIT A HHT Tecleh
JATHUT FIISTTHR TaRTh IHelell oWl T FUeilel Sdell 3MTe.

%) UL AT AHCAHS He Hold A9 e,
8) U=l dlase, AWl d diel G 0T AW JaTg Taeh oI@IqEcshiell Fgad g

%) “@da JfPu” a1 INSeId auia FeledT ST FTHAT IATAT A, HUAT FARTH,2013 T
FoA 133 TEUfSd ST ( o @) 9dH,2014 I1 AT SGT ATTHRATd ITeled Hhellel el 38,

) AT A Jéldl STear Soeedr HRIRTR [FuaRd aRoma 13 e,
1. g0 ‘G AT AT IRede A g dholedT S
2. I IRTSEIT 3ool@ helodT STET.
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) IEETAT SUAT JTeled] AR I FISCIRIUNHR  ITFETell  HBAUAT 3Tl 30T Y, AT
SN.TH.3R. 463(3) Hord, feAih 05.06.2015 FTAR e TR, AAFIATIT o 462 =T
3qFedA(1) TAT WS ( 3) IOT (§) o SETdT Foledl ARRITAT 3UANNT g TPRA TR
HYATCN SUhIH 2 ] HIOAE e el 3¢, HACIATAT HodH 164 &l Ul HIACATAT Shel#
164 =T dIC HeAH 2 TAT RISl Shleitell o] ATeId.

") 3IWFd 9RO ¢ AT HAGTET 9T 7 g ¢ JEial ST AT IRTOGTHEY gaTd fededr meigiEdieT
fhar wfder AaTCAfAReFT HIUTAE Hgeard e ATEN.

T) Huaar A garer ad dded o REFvmeeaear nfor carr weraemenr  gRume
gIoATETaae AT . 583 €(e) feafih 13.06.2017 FHR FeX TAclg HUeilell ST =ATeT.

2) Ul ( ORETOETOT g oETolleTsh) @A 2014 =@ @IA 11 AR ETAT  IETaRIeToT
gaTelld HHATASE FIUATAT ST Jegel HATAT AT T IFETen feeledn GeredfaR

Joifad @ed -
Yelfad Weedrar URUMH FUaa 3Tedr i fRAaomasd caear s rdaR @dea
hoAredT Gl Shell 31Te. facier faemerd 25.23 &9 qer.

HIISTTT B1F AFUIN THAT -
$UeAhS cgcToet HIRTHE HIVTAE! GIeehlelld PR Tcgcd SIS HIVAET HAgedqul YalfAETdg
qhRAT  BId.

Jaqurer Ryaor afor wwator faedt -
TS CUATT  3HTeoAT HARATHAR 0T TISSHRUNTAR  heilehgel  IdaUsheR  RIGToT 31707

F#faw, ot for Faqor -
37) A 3UR Odeledn e fhar gasmer sfeed fHhar sar STl Sdis f&Far ot
FUAALY fhar qRgell HEUTHE SR FHIUAE cqFd! HEAALT ( “AEIEY’)  Horcdier AA

gcgeT fhar 3vcgeTaoY Husie fhar caiear adle HIoTcaRT YhR (¢ 3ifaw aremdl’)  ewedr

sifaer emendfar fohar cear acdar FIOTAE g, FRET fhar FERET FIOCNE g GArT dorelr
G

el g (el FEar) St caed fhar dEdiese Fuellon dorder e g
STelell oY, § G U3, ffld Faeura forar 3reaar, &uslial 3@ delel ATgn.
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1) ucer fhar 3WcTeTaul duAla fhar <O adiel FurcaEr yeR (Sifad arendl)  sfewear
NeledT SR ST fohal HEUTAT ol ot ATET FohaT I[auyeh shell Argr foha,

2) 3ifas cmendiar fhar carear adier FIOTE g, GUAT fhar AR FOTE gH GarT deten
+ATeT.

&) TQ@TIIETT Ufhd=ar TUR, ST aretar 3for aRRETAHEET A9 Alel A 38, 3™ Fleer
AT A e AT SAHS 3T faRary areen H e 11 (E) = 3uws (1) 30
(1) e AT HIOT 3TRd., R CeATIATO, HIUTAET T FATTESE 3R,

AT :-

3MFgTeT fEeied ATGNAAR 0T FTISERUNAHR, Helld TISRIA HIVIATET ATHI YT hell =ATET

forar feerem amgr.

FUer AT, 2013 T HeA 197(16) 3Add STWTIRIEGTHITIT 3gdlelld al YhRUd FATAST

FUATT TEHTd FeX HUaAl WIoTN FHUe AT Ul AARIH,2013 =1 Fel® 197(16) 3icdaTd

AT Al A9 AR, AHAT A, SU Frder, 2013 = oA 133 =T Gie FHordA (11) =40

IS R HIHREAT e TR SR sholedl (GTETIRIETOT 3HgaTel) 37Meer,2016 (Iedal e

oo Wefdta) wfRfagw 143 nf0r welear qeas @ SwEeudear 3rm queoiear Jmar 3nfor

AT AWRIETONEH A feeledr Aifgc @ Tusdevonar gl aRfrse o1 #7ed feor 3med.

ATl A1) 3 foled] AAGUAT meemear aRese 3 3nfor 4 7 fAfdse aifawd fdes 3me.

HRArD  fAT9 30T AgTel@TIIaTeh (R oI @TaIeTor 30T oi@r faHmT) Iie &uer Jfafeaas 2013 @ar
FIH 143 ’TINd Wehad (5) AT ALY AlgdoledT SOT-IAT Her MY [Afese Fear 3mea anfor foear
AR T TASARUMAAR THAAT Gl IRETTAT A 3FE SNSUT- FEY Tcllel STl 9B 3garel

e,

UDIN
S
et

et 3T 3nfor Fzhy Fldr.
% ISFeT 7. 110265W

W/~
(¥.3. gerr AmE)
sTfER.
(TH.T.040872)
:- 23040872BGSIRD8117
: HaE.
:- 03.03.2022.
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wEdl, QAT IO FoHT ol %. 609 WAl HoTe,
qAES HFI3EC - dfor, aear fafesar
AR, varsn &9,
.. FEa TS,
e (), H9§-400028
BIeT: 24225998/24373419
§- A sok_dadar@yahoo.com.in

Fufasr (e RAE) 3R, 2020 siata AGET gara

FaT SEIIETH=AT garard RS A

(3THA=AT WA dREAT Earar=dl 35X AR 3o RAumss maegdiadlar gard AHdid IR=de 4 ALY
wefera)

gfa,
FHTHGTAT

31 #A/-2022 Vs AU quT=dT vHha fAfaw favomer.
1) ATEHAT, FIF IO 39T IO I AT -

37) fFe.

1) 3egren feiedr AMfeqaR 30T TISEFRIOMTAR 30T IMFET dUrHeledT Alcedl UR Fuelad erRor
FoledT TAX ATHATNTTS! TATAY HATAFAT siicde! odell . dUM, TATG HATHAT AGUIHCT TEATCHS
A @ H FhAd, TE a¥, ArerAEq=ar ket queiier A,

2) SIS HIUTCHEN T HTCIHT FATeT.

¥) WegaT  gsdTavui.

1) T AT HEITCITIAT SHisllel auredr W FU ATHTH! TaE AT Tegel ISalal
Fololl AR JU, FU YcIe] USd@ul el [Aadefae Ttedla #td.  Har dAd,
FUATT PR OT fa=ar ATaHETT TITY J&ITd U3 ¢ drefdr 3718, eIl ShaddudTd 3Tl 378 Fr
37 YSATGUNAEY  cTaTATIATTIT HIVTCATS Hegcdrdl  TaTITdl A& IHTedT =leid.

2) 3mrgTen feeredr AfRATER 30T FTASERIONAAR, 37T ISATSUNT FIVTIE! HeedTdl dHIAd HTEaA
JTelT STEY.

%) TUTET ATTHL.
3megrell feelear AfRAITAR MY FTASERIUNGAR 30T 3T TUrHelear AIGedT 3TUR 30T JTegTer
feorear sAiculieha fasht SIR/EEATCRUT FRR/AGs FRTAT U] HTUR, 3T 37garel &ar &,
HIcTeh! §Fehred] HHEIGUAT Jiel Fardl FHIAL - STl 0T SARCAT T ATTHT ST Thgles
3Med( AT ATFT Ay Fual HSdcdax 3g 0T HISUCCGRITAT Ad dilel dRATHAT A IRedr

3THATT JTOTAT SATAl.) T FIAAT AdreR AT f[Garomaed 398 dear  SATdrd.
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) qAHeAT.
3mrgre fotedr anfgelr 30T Fusélaoniaar 3nfor Ml qureeedr Alear IUR, & avsrrd fo=
HIUTCE ATGTHT, HIA 30T 3USOT  (ATAHTAT aTR=d1 IRSREg) I 30T 3T Aol

gdaic«qichd Sholel oI,

a

) IATHT AT
3MEgTel feeiear ATfgell MO TISEMUITER g dUEeledl AlGrear MR, 31 &, 2022 wdd S
cYAgR Hr¥el, 1988 (1988 =T 45) (2016 HEY FURUN FHedldR) HMOT IT@rell Seidele f@ge ar

2) HATIHTST :-

3)) YIEYUTA TERTT  AGTHISAT Fegel TSIl A HIhAETER a¥eRTa shell 3E,( Jord
TETThS NI HTGIHIST qdchl) HATAT A & drsldl 3Te.Jcld TaT=il qredl Hslel  Alelaragr
USATUN Shell &ATEr feham qS&r el wAEY. 3megren feiedr aTfgch 0T TUSEIROIGAR JOT 3T
dUESSTT AT YR, 3MHTAT Ad, $U«dl <Iagiarar I 70T T&EeT e 893
SITEYTIATCAR heledT AT ISATUET earedt 30T gfthar arerdr 3.

q) 3T Eoedr AMATER 0T TISERIMTER  JIOT 3T TUEIedT AGedT 3R, Hsiler,
el ATTHTEIT FIIATTAT TR Tehe I, TYIRIA HIVIITE T, Foh forar fafow weuiRgT 9 5
FHIE el Sd Wbedl HisTard FHIATGT HR dolell AT 0T fhar caiard f[aavws el A
FEULS G FeAd 3(ii)(b) 3ictelar 3rgarel U oma] AATEy.

3) &, AdAOF [T -

37) TFgTeT feelear ATfgc 0T TASEFIVMHR 0T 3T TUHASAT AT MR, Fellel FUT,
NS (FhA  HOR el 3Md. TGRS HU-AT, HIFA 3UhA HMOT TGP 0T Sl 3720
FoiredT fohdT JiScgleaedr Hesla aYeRIcicl THUT {&hA IMMUT didde  dR@er  Ricel 3r@clel
RIcerh Wreley@ATr 3e.
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a

139691
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3.9gae

45

606.28

Rreas gearhT

1. 3YHIeAT

2.99Fd 3UFA

3.9gae

4.5

34783.93

3MEETel feeledn ATATER 30T 3N dUreedr AlGredr R 30T HHEear #d, $u-ar, %4,

AT arfica amefierdy 3nfOr gav watialr ol gt fhar et verel &olel a/rgr, fhar caieara
TAIU el AT FEURT WS 3()(b) e garer &Y, F GHAVA W A

) 3T feeledr ATRATAR 3707 FTUCIRUNTER 30T 3T dUfeedr Aldear 3Tar 37for

HTAT A, Folledl TFeUTdid a3 3oy 3mns Tha uvar=ar 3 g udl Sus=ar
%amqﬁa@m,wmﬂ@ra@?aﬁammmwmmmm,
for el R iera: A9 . 2527 A Hefid o@r EaRALY dell Aol 3mg nfor o
i faaRonar HeT 3R,

%) ETel feeledn Afge 0T TASEIERUMTAR T TUEedT AGredr 3R, Hol 0T Hotredr

TIEUTCHT 39S ThATAT HEHId, Hegodl Rths 0T SATST $UITT dBIIeh AR shel ATET
3NOT s TFhA 30T TSN RAths AAfAT Felr ST AT,

W@ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁ‘rﬁﬁqu* FhH dAcac fea@mueT JEd Fls Yhd 3ed, e T
ShATR 25.27 T T 30Tg. IOV AT A, Fuellad Hegel 0T AT Yl FIUIATS dTsTdl qrelel
3T HTATH 3Te.

3) 3megrel feoledr ARATHR 30T TUCEUIER 30T 3MHTT eaR dUEcledl #Aicred 3R,
TGIRIT 2T ST Holledl FaTUIAIe HIUTE! IHTAH AT, sdeiienior fohar Hed are feeh el =g
fohar i dol R I A Mg WaTERiE  fdedr faeIAR wofrear gehid ol gl
FXOATATST 7 Fol el el ATE.

3) 3mFgren  feoledr AR 0T FTUCIERUTAER 0T T dURSSAT SAiedT TR, Hle
ARTUNTER WRclths HUAERT fhal SO 3 fhar wremath @éfse @ wtar wsfear @
FIUTAE ol fohar HAA AT et ). fadly avomear smr r@eledr 9 HAiw 2527 ALY
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I & FAGRET THR qFHaThT % THOT For Hfor
S
CRED
2 Hdrelh
YT YA HAURT (KMP)
gafad ga7 - -
TR 34806.44 98.21%

(4) Ft, FdqurF, g nfor AW -

3TEgTe e Afgel 0T TUSERIUTTAR 0T 3T TURIedT AIGedT YR, HUsilel Husil HAeT,
2013 31fOT e 185 3101 186 AT AIAITHR HIUIAEN &ol ool A1), Aavres dell AT fohar gaft
3NfOT FI&T FaTeT Foll ATET. FGURT FHord 3 (4) AN 3gaTeT U oI ATE.

(5) &t -

FHUellel Sl HHSEAT SATOT-AT HIVATE Sdt fohal T@wA FIeRedT A6d, #7gU ForA 3 (5) 3Hadd
37gTel 0T W19 ATE.

(6) afeTare sfdaw -

FIICIATTAT FAA 148 (1) AT FUellel feoledr uaaras fharmeraiear destd, aRegarean

SAIeT SquaTd AT dholel AT TS MCATEAT 3 (6) el 3HgaTel U ShUsiell o9 IUIR Tel.

(7) enfas % -

(31) 3T feoiedT AMGATAR 30T TISERONTAR 30T 3G TUHeIedT SAerear TR, HoeT
fAfdare durfaes 7 Aoy WitEROSs AT Fd e X, WAT Yooh, HTHRT Yoh, Hegarad
&Y, 3YPT IO AT o] IR HIVIAE! delliole &F, 31R0M dtilfoleh AT HIOTCAET Uehalleh!
et nfde aviear Agewar Ral O 4 Sedar dRWUNS Hel ARATIET  SEd
FIeTaI TS Acgdr.

(&) 3megrel feeear AT 30T TASERIUNTHR 30T 3T TURTIeAT Aleredr 3MUR, TS 3 (7) (37)
FAHE Hediar v FgoE  fdear @il Roiedn well ThaAT Feredn fafae avear  dacear
feael HIUTeATEr fade e STAT o Sheledl (FhAT ATGId.
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5. FICIATT YHATR TTHY AT I FHA Raerde a Tl
CIC) Rag ST Fraratieft A A
yafad e, | FERT IR, %. (000) %.(000)
1 3TIRT YHETHIGR 3R - 3T hay 591.53 591.53
3T ATITON DCIT 2011-12
2 3IFATATAT AT 3T 3T 4.20 4.20
HIHUTT SIATATAT ay 2022-23
T
3 SIATYTAT AhaTehT TR 3w 69.86 69.86
FHIHUTT SIATATAT ay 2021-22
T
4 SIATATAT AhdThT 3R s av 7.61 7.61
FHAT SITHTATT 2020-21
T
5 SIATYTAT AhaTehT TR 3+ av 109.04 109.04
FHAT SITHTUTT 2019-20
FHUTd
6 SIATATAT AhdThT 3R s av 0.59 0.59
FHAT SITHTUTT 2019-18
FHUTT
7 3IATATAT SETCa) 3R T av 290.48 290.48
FIHUTd 3ATHESTAT
FHUTT

(8) T o Farer 3cUee :-
3T feeear AfRATER 30T FIEaoeaR, 3RET FAer, 1961 Hded FX IHRONT TR
FAYUT Sl fhal 3cdest FEUM SER Fholed] QAT oG o Holedl 3cdeallal Hafd HIOTAE!
SIAER FUeilehs wAcgd.

(9) Wa®s :-

(31) 3mEgren feoledr ATfRATHR MO FTUSERUNTAR 30T 3T TURHeAT AT TR, Hielel
HIUTCATET AITHRIHZA ol Bl AR IO IHS AT Yehaldhrd! WRAths HUTTd  Tohar
TS TSl $RUAT T FUATT TR SLEHA e, TUETAR R Hofdl 3(9) 9] 8l
GIH)

(@) 3megren fdedr ARl AR NMOT TUSERONTER  3MMOT T TUEIedT sAicredr 3R,
FYATAT PIUTATET §F fhar [T €A FaT HIUICATE FTEHRIA ol HegHgd WcAths
FNUR FgULT BN Sholel oATQ).

(@) 3Jmgren fedear AR JER INMOT  TOSIIRONFER  JMOT 3G JUrETeledT sl
3TER, YA HIUTAET FHeel ol Helolel 6! IS § el 9] gl e,
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(3) 3mFgTel feoled ATRATHR 0T FAIFRUMAAR 0T 3T TATHTCIedT ATl TR, FHdeie
369 HededT MURTE HIUTATE! AL IRl AT D & Held oF] gl ATe.

() 3megTen feeledn ARATAR 0T TACIARONFER 30T 3T TUHTCIAT AT TR, et
FIOTE AT FhaT caerciergsl foear 3ushdear, wgaren faar HYF SUHATAT STdTel-aT qoT
FLOATHTS! IS HIUIATE! AL Hefolol =6

(1) 3MTEgTe feetedr ATRATHR 0T TISEIRIMTHR TOT 3FET TIHTeleT AlGredr e, Hoeilel
foear 39shu=ar, Tgad 3UhA fohaT AR FU=ATHEY SaoledlT UYTITAT dRUMET IR
FIVIIET ol IHRS AT

(10) IPO/FPO/ WTe=d areq/@rsiell TaHAeT :-
egren feeledr AfgaR 30T TUSIRUTTER 0T gl dUEeledn AlGear 3R, Hue
WS Frdsfae gEda fhar qdiel Hdeife gEdE (ol @) fhar gy ared fhar a3
farar aRadsr BeaX (qUmel, 3rid: fFar defeusicdr IRad-) < Werll ceadcear HIoTde!
AR 3N holol AEI.) TNTEIFI. ITER, AT Ws3(10) AMF] Bl #ATel.
(11) HHAUF -
(30) JTFgTeT feeledr AMGATAR 0T FASHOMTHR 30T T dTUeIedl AlGredr 3R,
FHellel HIUTCEI BHAUE Shelell ATGN JATOT FHueirdl HIUTNE! Hecard! BHAUR TUIRTT F&Td

(¥) SYeireaT or@r aRkeTelsll, Ul Her2013 T Had 143(12) Hasd &uair (38 3mfor
3ifeed) #2014 a1 @gA 13 3iaeTa ART seedar ADT-4 BEHEEY HUEEr 3gard
3TFEY g GUHRHS ST ool ATgY.

() TIEAIATCAR HFETT HRAT HeATTATO a9l 30T AT Jgarelr=dl dRE@IAd FHueiren

PTG TCEHT-sAll3N dshX YT STelell AATel.

(12) foreft Faedt -
AT A, 3O HFETAT el heledT ATGATHR 0T FISERIONTAR, Huar & e Foei
SATEY FEULT IGRATT § WS 3(12) ] Q1 1.

(13) wafT YR :-
188 3701 177 & UTelel, S o] 3T AT FA 37Mg. el G&ThRT HGcedl I cagRIaTer
0T FEfd g&Tear cgagRid dueiiel Jraed 398 dhol ol IR,

(14) 3d3d A@INEIOT -

HUAALT I AGIIIETOT FIOATE ITaRTehcll ATET. cATHS ERMEAT TS 3(14) & 3garel oo
GIEGIEH
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(15) VdiT AFAA FaER :-
JTEETAT Jeled SheledT ATl 30T TISAHUMAAR 30T g dureledn AlGedr IR, e
FTger 2013  FHAH 192 ALY WU Fodlf@R, Huellel ford Hererh fohar el geEfva

(16) Rerd d&&s - IR Fhier A Foedaaaos Foet el Foelh digoft FIor -

(37) 3TN YeTel heledT AR 30T TUSSROMHAR 30T IMET durdeledr  sAiqedr 3N,
Uil AR Refes o Frger, 1934 =& 45-1A I AlGUNd  3HUT TEeTE
SATEL.FGUA hold,3 (16) (31) Ui AT =ATE.

(§) 3Tl YeTel SheledT HIfE MOT FTYSEARIUMFHAR IO T TUHASAT AlCredT IR, Hellel
FIH 3(16) (§) 3iaed 37gaTeT GUT &Ysiiell e aATe.

() T Jeled holedl Hgcdl 0T FTASIRONHAR 30T IET dIFeledT AlGedr 3R,
FUA HRAT R debed dholodl ATAAEY IRATMNT $Hed@R HB v Hu=ir (CIC)
SATEY. TAHD Held 3 (16) (F) e HgaTel. ST HYsie oI =ATer.

(8) 3TN YeTed heledT HTfgcl JOT FTASRIOMNTHR 30T 3T TurAeledT AT 3TUR, YT
U fhar  3UF HS AdavE HU IFedT WHEMET HET A AHDS HerA 3 (16) (3)
(17) =@ FHAE -
AT AW TehdTel HATel g JATOT FTAT TURIT Wellel JHTOT 37Tg.

3. SHATH. e ay U JHAT (F.§INId)
1 2020-2021 -6586.73
2 2021-2022 -2271.74

(18) dufas or@r et e TSR - aWIRTG Fuaear durfas o@r gdeTahisil SHIoTATET
TSATAT el AT S AT Fetd -3(19) il 3rgarer U7 ol ATe.

(19) °Te] FIAT T -
fecqult sh. 25.3 ALY YERId dheledr IUNRIER Ul qAR, fafaar Area 49 gred
gIoarey 3fed ar@r g fafay due duaredr 3fEd AR, AR HaoleeT odd FHlelsh
HASBA T HATYIAEST A AAGHR AT & hlell AMFRIT el 3§ YR Aol
JTHTAT AWTIAETUNT AT fAearem 3y Uhgr aise 3melr agY v 3rgarenzar feash
ST diseredl RaarIs Tsh auid ¥ gidlel cAdedl SUArS Uit 3y 3rder el
et THATOT SgTdt 3 AT [AIEod Ao AN

JfT I 3 U AT A FuAar ARSI BrRICIRIUTEId AvTdier  Afdadr
TN RN Je 38 AU AT AT IHHATAT IHgdleledl T Slela IMURMER 3 3707
HFEY 3 HIOTCAET gl ST AT B FUAAT SIAT ATSeerdT REHINT Th asd &I
gidiel AT AT Vel FIUIATS Shuell THT 31T
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(20) =UEEIRAF ATHASF SGEEHAY :-
Shueiell HIARe el RETATITIEIATSr HITHE IFhe TH HIUATH JHERIehcll ATl ATHD
3TERMT WS 3(20) @] g1 .

(21) uwshla s f@Eor -
Ul UehfId 3MMeh fdaRogy TR 0gTl Taegehdl A6, A 3Meemd TS 3 (21)
CIOEICICIE

et gt anfor Szt Flar.
wa SFeT . 110265W

-
(et gerw e
NS,
(TH.T1.040872)
UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117
fS&ToT - Y 313?
feei® : 03.03.2023.
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CIERERC]

FEgedR 3 Aaas IReeaT Igaraiat " aR=oe 4" 7L Afgse aRkfRrse.
ufd ¥4 "eew
ATRISE AT JAATT AIHSS Adlfed

FAH 143 AT 3UFdH 55T FaA QAT RAIF0T=T Hgard.

. e geafaf@d wavura
1. | #fecdr dFater (3MET)  YUTelleaR A9 o/l SgagRiax HIS aedo  Uefeh  wRie el
AfohaT OIS HYeIehs IAUM 30T FI? - 8T 1S, FUARLN, HIHIG, €5, AT
AT,  JEITAT AT S ddd Alfgdl dFele %@hgwévgzz.iiliaz Teellel HiaTes
(IT) YoTelleTedlel o/ @l SIAgRITAT Hihdd RO Hﬁﬁum ) < qEq e
ST 3 aROMH, SR T I R A, FeIFCIe TG TR Sefef et
FIABIGTT TIST  HIOT ITdd  9TgdT,
THTAT A, GTAT AT S9d fohar
e qROTATER  HIOTART  Ficlshel
oRoms 3nfera AT
2. | AT Holtdl YA fohaT el WRAhs O Hot/ FolcdlSl Scder ATH/ faeif@d
HUATTT  HETANHDS FOGRIe  HUAlel  sholel i/ HeaTdl HIUTCE! 380l +ATgid.
FolcdTel ScATST AR/ fAoffad sRuarl yeor 3med
FT ?
3. | g 30T TsT WHR Hgad Ted fAeirean carear 3 HUAell e/ Uod HEAFHge fafdrse

g UigER Ao Jda oEreiEn 3UANET el el
F1? TaTereT STcAT YHIUTET ATET .

SIS Fiurargr Al urea swerer
STET.

GIEGLHE

a
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TRRASE 2 JER Fedw 143(5) T 39-fader-

1.

AGIORIETUT Gl +18G  holell ABI/AICT Hueired]
AT fehar dreredr faureTER e HT?

g, WAS AGES (FET HEeATH)
FIET AT FATASTATAT 3T 318,

2. | PP ARSI Y&l USAl®Ul, HTATTSIA SIS AT FaTlehs 3Tl HITHTST
Hodlchel, lordlell FAHlcdl HATHISATH @l Jcdal FASAT ATATTSITAT JcT&T IsdTBuirr
Usdietl A1 ALY Ryge FAGAr 3w iRl o@r YT YUTTel 3178,
PROITSISR FIET Sl 30T e 17 Fear FUAIHS 3 geledr

HITHTSATHEY o GIUMAT HITHTOITI
AT R, T FAVIAT HATAETSATA
AT Bl WIS WIaHlel SUA IR
=Ter

3. | GUe smeledr TeRmEr aRuna nfor s PRvaar 3 HUAE ge e fhar AreraTer
ge IEJAT IRUTH JEARHALT A9 TR ol el oATET ATHS § Feld o] el
3T 1?

4. 3Y-3cUlea 0T TAR 3cdeaArear Hedichardl oTell FUGIhS  TUIWT  PIUTAET 3G
PO HE? AAT OINT UROMIS  faeesean gfehdr S, FEUET HE  ScUreerd
YeRIUTE ITET . fohaT TR 3cUTeaTTaT 92T 3¢37dd =g

5. HUA AT JhAEd fdey fAfRed wor smed FYAIhs TYIRTT PIUTdE! 3cdTeaT T
HOT 3UARICHS Wﬁ?‘l‘@f FHMAT  dicadrd dHd, IHd AT glear fohar
Hodiehel HIUATATST Teh JUTTell 3iTeccard 3Tg &r? WA dlel gIUAR™T YT 3%ead

=TT,

6 FRURNC AHATTGS STEEERAT fharT weumar 3igdrel T TR

3MOT GATAT FATAT HUeAT HIFCATH RIS ITeled

el el oTgl o JUTET.

UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117
feei® :  03.03.2023.

3%

et st anfor St Flar.
FH ISEeT . 110265W

|E-

(eh.3t. gerw e
HTINER.
(TH.T1.040872)




HERTSE Usd ITANT HEWAse Adifed, adt #a§ - 400 706.

31 AT 2022 FWIAT dIBEE. (%.8IRT)
agefer ag fReA® 31.3.2022 Rt 31.3.2021
(1) | Tosmer anfor gk, 9T ke
¢)) smaRS e
(37 13T ST 166,730.00 166,730.00
@) &g 3nfor 3nfeer. 3 (175212.02) (179,130.02)
(8482.02) (12400.02)
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
(3) svafaa g,
(30 R 3vaferd arffica. 71,523.20 71373.20
@) f&d Fea &, 7929.03 6581.98
79452.23 77955.18
(4) =re 1.
(37 3eq Hed Fot 6 4,036.50 4,036.50
@) SR & L.
1) §&H T Y 3UHAE Joifaa ot 7 14020.19 185703.40
2) geH T oY 3UhAT hicIekd SR EeTehrdl Folfaiel 134499.76 95583.87
gofr.
&) EQRCIC R 8 4607.02 2128.64
157163.47 287452.42
THT - 228133.68 353007.59
(2) | ATEHS
1) |Te], A ATCIA.
(30 HATTHAT, GIF 0T ITHIO/HTLOT,
(1) AT, T 30T STHIOY/ATET, 9 347.42 467.39
@) AT, FHT IATUL. 10 34497.26 32679.18
() F Heheh avsf 7 3. 11 6138.18 3707.01
40982.87 36853.58
2 AT, ATCH.
(37 HATAHTST. 12 1187.89 1191.46
@) SR I eraRTed. 13 93681.30 259015.70
() NG g §h oo, 14 71977.18 32689.05
®) 3T Hed Fot T AR 15 20304.44 23257.79
187150.82 316154.01
THT - 228133.68 353007.59
AWIHATAT HgcaTdl ded I 8ROT Irar ARIA T 3] fear. 1 3mfor 25
Fad ANSTATT 3T four AT farorgase fassa smr anea.
SigeedT 3T T fEAifohd EarelfarR. HATolh HSBTedT adlel d .
e 3iqRa 3nfor e . V- V-
o Ao . 110265W (CACRCRT)) (@Y TIEEr)
8- FRHN FToleh T
(F.31. gerd UTE) V- e/
HMER. HdTeTeh. (st 7.9d)
(TH.T1.040872) 9. fa HedlPIR d H&T JEaasRy
LG C 8 TE-
e : 03/03/2023 (T 3They) FHuelr Afaa

UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117

34




HERTSE TS ITANT AEHSE HAifed, adt #a§ -400 706.

31 AT 2022 Vs AYUM-AT I ABT AT IT. (3.F9IRTE)
awefier a9 fReA® 31.3.2022 Rt 31.3.2021
F AH =i =i
(1) | #AEqA/Tea. 9T Fq¥
1) SR AEHA/Feqe 16 157495.00 118312.59
) AR 3ol 17 5822.79 1913.84
3) THT HEHA 3cdedt  (1+2) - (8482.02) (12400.02)
(4) g ] 1,63,317.79 1,20,226.43
(30 JIROATT 3Telell AT 18 - -
@) AT T 19 147071.93 111796.10
() RIcos 9T AT SGol. 20 3.57 264.20
3) FHAT-AA dd T Fdeld! TI 21 16291.66 12711.07
®) At =g 22 105.42 99.82
(%) THRT T FOTHFA 23 62.54 69.29
@ ERRECE) 24 2116.95 1941.97
THOT FH 165652.07 126882.45
(5) FqE AGT (3-4) (2334.28) (6656.02)
(6) 3YAIEIcH STl
AT KON Refdr ALY e, 5852.28 6596.33
TSIl RIS eI ge 122.34
7) SARI/AreT STHTUROT J&] 30T T 3TN (5+6) 3518.00 62.64
(8) sifaRed are. 400.00 400.00
HITHATAT HoAld T GIUAredT TReld e,
(9) FIGE AGL (7+8) 3918.00 462.64
N G :
AT,
(10) | #Afer a¥
auTar AT / (dieT) (6+7)
AT FHAETY HT Ao, (T st 7@ e TR
100/-) 3918.00 462.64
(@wier ast 39F 100/-)

(11) | gogd 2.35 0.28
e 2.35 0.28
AWFATHY  FAgeardl ded T SROT JiEAT AR 1 37fOT 25

Fad NS0T e four AT faroraase fassa smer anea.

SigeedT 3T T fEAifehd Earelfar. HATolh HSBTedT adled d .

e 3iqRat 3nfor e . V- V-

% fSE &, 110265W (@.f&.awa) (@ TS

TE- FAFRRT TdTeh TR

(F.31. gerd UTE)

HTMER. ag- £er37)
(TH.T1.040872) HdTeTeh. (st 7.9d)

R C 8 9. fad HeolIR d H&T JEaasRy
fe=tier  : 03/03/2023 av-

UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117

3G



HERTSE UT IAANT AgHse AAfed, Ad Ha§ -400 706.

31 AT 2022 s FUeAT au" (9 YaE I9F. (3.§IRT)
auefier e 31.3.2022 | fe=niw 31.3.2021
i il

(31 FRFER e e (9 vae
ABI(+) / AT (1) FIE 3918.00 462.64
FATAIST qErerarey
HHRT &1 G 3 TN 3. 62.54 69.29
HEASHA ST @ 3T T 3eqet (5036.47) (1875.73)
i atadrer earer 105.42 99.82
e angar»r TEATIIINEIAT ABT (950.52) (1243.97)
Woa ATl Tedrall
() /7e EW e SR (165334.40) (42380.96)
(@) / 9T Ff T Fofim 522.17 3304.75
(aTG) /g HATCHIST 3.57 264.20
(ame) /e g “'T‘;_:"m R 2478.38 (2387.40)
(A1) / W SR A T, (132767.33) 59571.25
FdfT g vaw 34620.68 17127.88
feorelr UcTeT

@) fcae I@ egcIe=1/(aTR) =1 SUHATT
IAQUE ITFATA NG AT 34620.68 17127.88
A Hed For 7 IEfEIHioT Ay (1818.08) ( 995.46)
(TREY)/ TATER ATCTHT Tt 111.35 i
TEASHale @ 3 TR See. 4982.55 1875.73
fcae V@ e IdaUrd STHATIT 3275.82 880.27
T ITFATTA AW Ja8 -
YaTg el AHeel Sl 1497.05 (992.34)
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - (8000.00)

) Fol HUITAT TGS AT - (11000.00)
U FHAar a3 NG el Srar (105.42) (99.82)
s 3URATT Idaddl Peae THA 1391.63 1907.84
IGC:C d1e/(de) Qg 3mfor fl’@' HAdAATd 39288.13 19915.98
I O @ FAGeT aureT W%m 32689.05 12773.07
U for A a’aa“w e e;aa 71977.18 32689.05

Fad NS0T AT four AT fetoraaw fassa smr amed.

SigeedT 3T T fEAifohd EarelfarR.
T IR 30T Hageht .
% ST F7. 110265W

AL~

(F.31. gerd UTE)

R,
(TH.01.040872)
LG C 8
ICoica

: 03/03/2023

UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117

- -
(.7&.Txre) @R T
FIFRT FATeTH TaTesh
- g
HdTeTe. (fasrar #.9ed)
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HERTSE oY IAATT HEHSS Adied, 7dl Ha$ -400 706.

31 Arr 2022 Vst Fuon-ar auedr R farraEadiea .

(.89
ag agefier 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAF AT TSh
(2) | AT A4 T L1
faFd -
(31) | 3T FHRATNN HEAT T TFHA. 20,00,00,0.00 20,00,000.00
20,00,000 THATT Tcdehr 9 100/- THATOY.
THT : 20,00,00,0.00 | 20,00,00,0.00
fifaa Fae, 3ffeT 7 awe e -
@) | AT Sholel, 3R T ageT SHreledr
FHARTAT TE&IT T IFhHA. Tl T9F 100/-  FHTOT
5 16.67.300 166730.00 166730.00
THT : 166,730.00 166730.00
(2.1) 3gaTe FreEtiTar IR T HWOT T FFACIAT FAANAT AT daiie
(¥.§SIRT)
agefier 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Ui Ui
gEar
3TgaTel auTeAT IR e FHATT. 1667.30 1557.30
3igarel avTa fEifAa Ferer a@emr. - 110.00
Jgardl quredT AN IFAS FHATLIHOT - 1667.30 1667.30

3¢




(2.2)

gaAATN Tered FA/gFF -

HUAIhs AT T9A 100/- FHATOT HHHeT T WeFd Uhrd AU FHAAET Q. Hoeiredr

HTITYRFHTAT HUAAT Tcdsh GGl Ad SUAT dad ot fRBuAr 3R 38 d. HRTURERAT €T

AT 3ITgFh (FHAT ol Fedladdl HITURST HUTdl 3ol ATTHAGY ATHR TE. HIITIRFAT

TR ATd 31.03.2022 =i 31.03.2021 Tsh
YRUT Foled cFhany. YRUT FHoledT TFHANY.
HHATIT HHATIT
1) AT, JSIIT, FGRTSE T,
(wfafarthcas gue afka, FgrRTSe 1667.30 99.99 1667.30 99.99
ATH, HEHR, T d FEIIGHNT
IGEIED)

hUATEAT AGITHR, SIS/ T AR foideed YIod STedrd, 3WRId AR FHATIS
FrICR T Iy AR gFe gfafAethca FHard.
(2.3) HUT 5% &I HAF HRT YROT FASAT ARTURSEAT dIfeT -

(¥.§9IRIC)
aa auafter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAF st sa st sa
(3) | T 3nfor snftg.awr der Ta@re e
IR RIeel. (179,130.02) (179,592.66)
aETTeT AP
v 3T Rieas. 3918.00 462.64
(175212.02) (179130.02)

THT - (175212.02) | (179130.02)
(¥.891E)
a9 aaefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHTH Tt sl
T T
(4) | 3R 9T A TAA.
(31 | & 1729.30 1579.30
@) | GRd 9T & A e (HeH - U wATS 69793.90 69,793.90
25/#cgr HAH  -8)
THT :- 71,523.20 71373.20

3R




(¥.89TRT)

a9 auefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FATH it TSh
X X
(5) | msmer aqEa aRaY.
(31) | weter-arear aerdieier AR 7929.03 6581.98
7929.03 6581.98
(3.89IRTa)
fu auefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAS Tsht USh
X X
(6) | 3rew e ol (WfE)
(31) | ABRISE ATHATHZ e Flelel AROT ol »
o T 37 = 2,308.50 2,308.50
CECIRICR I TG 1,728.00 1,728.00
(@) | FoRT dhehgel BUATT el HTAHY. - -
4,036.50 4,036.50

(6.1) AT FaTar daiie -
HAERISC QAMTHATY dRUT Folld YUH J HIIH dRUT HAGTHSHAT TATGY ATTHIGY 3ATOT €AY dROT ST

ATTFAAAER 378,

W AROT gk fAATOT sholell #ATE.

(6.2) I Ffeah :-
AERTSE eEeT AU At Nuerwa/1283/38628/28/23-8 eAieh  30.12.1987 3=ad FU«rg ¥.15/-
TG dROT ol I 1987-88 HEY SUATT 3MTelel Bld. HUal 3olleTl TG AuATHTST HERISE LMTHT
Ul Wb #isael FgUR M HET holdd gldl. HUelel HX hoiledl Hegel Thadl 3iierelsy, 2003
Tded AGRISE  ATHATH WAhs dholell 38, aUy e saoliges suwle 3daw,1987 @ sifecy,
2003 a1 Fra@NdT TR FHoladd TG T ST TS $.23,08,504/- (ARfer anf %.23,08,504/-) T
STERY, 1990 O 3ifeelsR, 2003 IT Fraddd AElld &5 A $.17,28,000/- (AN asf
%.17,28,000/-) It TRA%hs Felell T4l

8o




HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.
31 AR 2022 Vs Foon-ar auEr BT farorEeie d9. (3. 9R)

e aqeiter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHTS st il
gy TqY

7 STy & et -
GEH 3T 30T o 3TN THUT Udhalh

(@Tellel ilG TgT) 14020.19 185703.40
GEA 0T oY 3eAPMATdRTFd T FHoleRidl UehaTeh. 134499.76 95583.87
THT - 148519.94 281287.28

o

a) |EAFEYHA ITOT Y 3GANMAT &F THAAT qqefia: -
i) Fb A INOT AT ST eIl TSl (FATAYOT SrEdrad)

SThI VTR & IS, oI@T IuT=aT ATEr RISIER. 1402019 185703.40
eA 30T oY 3NN alel AT ST 3Telell HB ITFhHA(
GTeilel AIGT JgT.)

i) q&H G 0T ALIH IeAeT faFA Frer, 2006 AT ForA 16
TER  WEICRT $eledl SIS Joha, Todeh oI@l auid - -

RASERT fAgeFd sheledr feaamear 4 feeledn cashredr IFhAde.

i) I JIOT ¢F IS YaFhA GAC FUATT Tdelarar
HITTATSI(S HTe el 3 ] IGIRIA g holedr feaamean -
qe) W GEA oY N0 AEIH 3T [ #17er,2006 e -
fafése carer seafRam.

iv) U i@l guIedT Aaer SATSIT IFhA 0T 3aRdT o Helell - -
FHA

v) GéreT =TTl {eehd Ricels Mg 30T SlecRear avid @il &
378, 3T ARWTIIT SiegT aliel SHATIHAIOT ST T ToFehdd o - -
3TN GEH oY IO ALIH FoH 23 HANd T FOITIETT T
FEUT ATHSR FI0ATAT gl feell ST, 3Ushel hrrer, 2006.
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HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.

31 AR 2022 Ut Fuon-ar auear [ e .

fafaer sav FeigrR 9da 31.03.2022 (T.&STRT)
I & e T e 1-2 ¥ 2-3 af 3 au IFd THoT
AT Arafrer
1 qUTe 66727.79 5024.24 - 32293.32 104045.34
2 CES 649.93 224.91 361.11 275.32 1511.27
3 ECEETC | 785.79 - - 101.60 887.39
4 HrraTa - - - 123.75 123.75
5 SR 1648.45 - - 26283.55 27932.01
THT 69811.97 5249.14 361.11 59077.54 134499.76
& AR Yo Flemathardr gHarhr
UH UH UAS §9%
- qeITe A9 1 aut 1-2 a% 2-3 af 3 aumaem THOT
AT ST
1 Fhe Yege fafAes - 2985.24 - - 2985.24
HFAGIN.
2 aAffar TRATEH dfavea. 261.61 - - - 261.61
for eFeFed
HIETYT.
3 YEHTGA SSIUTEH gaiad. 23.73 - - - 23.73
YEES FHCTSoH 464.72 - - 464.72
AT
THS SIS BTt 26.33 26.33
faera twersew AT 4637.94 4637.94
e s Aas 5620.60 5620.60
TFHor 11034.94 2985.24 - - | 14020.19

3R




HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.

31 AR 2022 Ut Fuon-ar auear [ e .

AT F. 7.1 31.03.2022 Vh AT sav Feigr (3.§9IRTA)
IHTHHATS WA AT 1 as 1-2 g | 2-3 af | 3 a9l qam THoT
Arafter STET
Frag faHmT
1 Jifgear Aem gierEr 3caees | 14138.32 10.97 - 14149.29
e qTAT 7T
AW 3T - - - 171.97 171.97
ifFr FFFEET gEF 3cueH 2178.82 - - 2178.82
HEPRT HEAT
AT dod HaRerd 223.91 223.91
3Rfdg FAR do Hsg. 157.18 157.18
SISl TFAET Jiigieis He- 42.75 42.75
qeAT
ety AT e 26188.65 | 2712.24 28900.89
S 3T foe cFaesed 18.59 18.59
gel cFaCISed - - - 1975.62 1975.62
10 oIS SSEEST Wi, - - - 11610.99 11610.99
11 faRerFATr et ag dear - - - 45.74 45.74
e
12 SEEST e Afgel  §Ed 324.12 - - 324.12
For AT IMATe  FEA
3cureen 3iel HE-HET.
13 o d=) (3f3am) o o - - - 2023.74 2023.74
14 g3 AaER(S.aretE) - - - 90.97. 90.97
15 ST AR I - - - 563.38 563.38
16 ST s FFAET A s 191.05 - - - 191.05
Tg-gTAT HAT.
17 FAN SIS, - - - 2095.89 2095.89
18 FAR g4, (RIITS) - - - 450.14 450.14
19 HETAR HelIhd.
20 HqPEH  Tle @ FI-3T - 61.61 - - 61.61
AT Y.
21 fAAHAR feeier AR - - - 394.92 394.92
22 JEEE 3l oFE IFHCISeH - - - 164.93 164.93
F1-31T ar.for.sacHan.
23 TR 3T FHo=ir ur.fo. - - - 850.40 850.40
24 gy &, g, - - - 15.91 15.91
25 TSATAT IFAET Fg-Ar AT | 90.34 - - 90.34

83




EEEER )

26 3R, IUTBISE™ - - - 15.40 15.40

27 wifafyers  #Afger  fQuret - 60.60 - - 60.60
d{-ﬂlq\qwl Scdlgeh.

28 ARG CFACISeH. - - - 225.55 225.55

29 fRraererdr JFAET fue @8- | 15912.54 - - - 15912.54
EAT AR,

30 A AShaT T GIEI 3cdles | 8630.42 - - - 8630.42
TEAT F7AT

31 gIy I, 3iiedr @g. wer - - - 2372.83 2372.83
AAT SIS,

32 SHOFATT JTANTATA. - - - 84.91 84.91

33 & . aeeer [ TALT 2 - - - 85.55 85.55
$sfecael 130T AT,

34 .f5.3mg. arhfear fBfase. - - - 777.25 777.25

35 g fquret Te-aear. - - - 1083.29 1083.29

36 fdeora  IFaAmer 3. ag- 1252.35 - - 2181.39 3433.74
[T

37 BRE Hr-31T IR - - - 36.49 36.49
HIT (I AT .-

37 Jad gEAledeT e - - - 81.66 81.66
3G TE. TTAT
39 e 3 66727.79 5024.24 - 32293.32 104045.34
IS

1 MA@y IFAET  JueT | 649.93 224.91 | 361.11 189.89 1425.83
e gg-aear A1, g

2 Shellhdl IFAET A, wg- - - - 31.86 31.85
AT SR,

3 ifosr I9AET  gE-3cues - - - 36.16 36.16

4 ErEy - - - 17.43 17.43
sl § 649.93 22491 | 361.11 275.32 1511.27
TS

1 A, Ny JFAET [uER 527.04 - - - 527.04
e dg-gear )
STAFRL.

2 3T TIAWT T 3cUICH - - - 44.27 44.27
HE-GTAT HAAT. HEHACHIN.

3 ARy IFAEr Qo @8- - - - 0.47 0.47
TTAT STARo.

4 Jifgear aAfger ghvEr scues 258.75 - - - 258.75

8Y




TEAT 7AT YadsITa.
5 EICY - - - 56.86 56.86
AT F 785.79 - - 101.60 887.39
TG
1 RAATYT IFAET FE-GTEAT - - - 1.31 1.31
2 I TTATT Tg-TEAT - - - 9.74 9.74
3 3ifSeT AT TE-GHEAT. - - - 94.39 94.39
4 EW - - - 18.30 18.30
39 THUT 3 - - - 123.75 123.75
1 e - - - 34.92 34.92
2 TH.UE.T. - - - 25464.03 25464.03
3 KiIepereica - - - 784.60 784.60
4 IS 1% TFTCIS 673.46 - - - 673.46
fomeTa 3.
5 g INCr faveg fafaer 975.00 - - - 975.00
e s 3 1648.46 - - 26283.55 27932.01
ST (r+T+H+3+3) 69811.97 | 5249.14 | 361.11 59077.54 134,499,757.02
ARfIT ¥ AR A GEId FIATGEATS dqehaTeh.
THUHUAS UFareh!
A5 qeTe AT 1 aut 1-2 T 2-3 a9 | 3 a9l qaw THOT.
A STEd
1 | sice e II.for. EHACAIR - 2985.24 - - 2985.24
2 | ATAAT IRAeH IRIA & FF 261.61 - - - 261.61
FIETR
3 | IGHTEAT SRUBSH JeAdel. 23.73 - - - 23.73
4 | ST CFHCTSH AT 464.72 464.72
5| TH.3. SIUSST ST0T. 26.33 26.33
6 | faora TFEeSed AT 4637.94 4637.94
7 | fre e #Hss. 5620.60 5620.60
THT 11034.94 2985.24 - - 14020.10
NAF RAGTOTTaT=T 1T 3T s 9 A9 FAF 25.15 A1 Wee €Al (¥.89RIA)
e auafter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE AT U
9y 9

(8) | & | SR -

FraeeR g1, 580.94 133.93
FHAIRT Faold T 254.93 252.38
IR, 3771.16 1742.33

THOT :- 4607.02 2128.64
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HERTSE Usd AAN HEHSS AL AN HaS -400 706 HBRISE.
31 AR 2022 Vs AYUM-IqT_guredr RAdr fauraEEda Ry,

AT FATF - (9) (¥.F9IRIA)
3. | ATerHEeTET quefie. AT Twr-ar At fa THRT qH-AT A dfae
#. fAcae FAa
1.4.2021 | gATSA | 3R 31.3.2022 1.4.2021 | e[ quider fashr anfor e 31.3.2022 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
U U Qi) fhar FaTe FuTHar i) ] ]
(4-5+6) (8-9+10) (7-11) (4-8)
1 2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13
1 | 38RT (Fefe) 139,94 - - 139.94 | 124.26 - 0.76 125.02 14.92 15.67
aTEa. 1142.41 | 102.82 - 1039.59 | 1039.59 - 15.42 1055.02 - 102.82
Fraferiie 348.36 - - 348.36 | 319.38 - 4.35 323.73 24.63 28.97
ERETUCIN
4 | arceTERfad I / 227.10 - - 227.10 | 199.37 - 4.16 203.53 23.58 27.74
5 | faegd 64.88 -1 911 73.99 48.94 - 2.05 50.99 23.00 15.94
ERETCIANLC)
6 | T T T 390.46 - - 390.46 | 327.25 - 9.48 336.73 53.73 63.21
7 | ®fAR. 1713.05 - - 1713.05 | 1538.38 - 1747 1555.85 157.20 174.66
8 | HeTuTh. 1524.00 -1 720 1531.21 | 1521.48 - 2.45 1523.93 7.28 2.52
(FIFea3n 3idela)
9 | R 232.21 -1 13.65 24586 | 196.34 - 6.40 202.75 43.11 35.86
THT - 5782.40 | 102.82 | 29.96 5709.54 | 5315.01 -| 6254 5377.54 347.42 467.39
AEfer I THT - 5782.40 - - 5782.40 | 5245.72 -|  69.29 5315.01 467.39 536.68

8%




HERTSE (Y AN HEIHSS AATed, ddl Ha§ -400 706.HERTSE

31 AR 2022 VST FYOM-I1_Ju=ar T AauraEEda .

g auaiter 31.03.2022 TS 31.03.2021 it
FHAT L3 e L0
2 HHATIT {FhA HHATIT IFhA
&g &g
(10) | 3vafad v - R AR FaaoF
(e
) AN AAAUF - FANPIHEY J[Aaoa -
1) TR OfaReFe faogd -3, feusiier few | 0.01 10.00 | 0.01 10.00
ST, TCATRIRT, THATT 9hr & 1000/-
2) TUeEST ST P3N sEee o, saeEs, | 0.01 050 | 0.01 0.50
TH AT AT . 100/-.
3) TG FI-3HT NG . STIHTS, FHAET T3 | 0.00 1.00 | 0.00 1.00
3. 500/-.
4) RIS F1-311 Rusiier Fed o, s gasmer 0.00 1.00 | 0.00 1.00
%. 1000/-.
12.50 12.50
9) AEFH ALY JAGU[F -
faATaeeT g HET €.25/- ST (T $om 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
Fholel) - TAAT ITATIT fIUTHT TRy e
Ao 3argeas AT T, 25/- ST (qof 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
UM helel) - TGAR IFATT A0 Tl dear
QAT g AT .25/~ G (o7 RO - -] 8.00 200.00
holel) - Hsel TTANT [AUTRT FehT FEAT FAIe,
$3el.
AT 3aIgdd AT &, 25/- Tl (Cj'\U‘r - - 8.00 200.00
UM deldl) - Adaiiasd TFATT TIUEH HEHR
ey #ATE, .
AT 3aIgdd AT &, 25/- Tl (Cj'\U‘r 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
HIOT holel) - AT AT dlalelrH faegd &I-371.
AT AAIfEd, AHe.
AT 38T AT 5. 25/- Tcdeh! (C(I'\U‘r 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
HIUT holel) -3TSIFIANT leeed faegd -3,
[EE G, AHB.
AATTATT 3agTFh AT $.25/- Ycdeh! (EI;U‘T IO 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00

89




helel) -HoY ITAMT AU HghRT HEAT FHII,
FoX.

AT e AT . 25/- AT (o7

8.00 200.00 |  8.00 200.00
$RUT helol) eaarar AT JFATT AUy Tghrr
e FAE, FoX.
1200.00 1600.00
F) JHaRer Sdeed Aaaow -
Aed SAIALY Fed St aRYeaar 12 Afg-ardam 34497.26 32679.18
STTE.
(Sohd dRUT FFEATd STAT )
Tl 3= I[ATURTAT HeATde Terd Refe. (1212.50) (1612.50)
TFHIT:- 34497.26 32679.18

8¢




HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.

31 AR 2022 Ut Fuon-ar auear A e .

ag augaiter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE At Uit
9y Y
(11) | & Agd &eof T HAA. -
SIATATAT FX FHUIT YIed FUARNTY Fed SdlaR 3 TS 2868.84 1987.60
Aed Sdialier A TSl 3269.34 1719.41
THT : 6138.18 3707.01
(CREING)]
aa auaefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
HHTS At Uit
9y 9
(12) | ATeATST.
Sedl AT -
@ |a= 943.50 943.50
IR ATA -
(31) | I Uz - -
() | wfrar Fora FUs 244.39 247.96
THT : 1187.89 1191.46
(CXEING)]
ag GREIC) 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
FHTS AT Ui
9y Y
(13) | =aTarT 9o ereRmeft -
(31) | GRI&d iaTelr HAleTedT AeleT. 93049.72 258896.70
@) | Gl (Fee - fou waAiF -25/Hcar HHH-5(1 T 2 3058.15 2545.57
(31)).
g1 - HART FHOmH e, (2,426,57) (2,426,57)
THT : 93681.30 259015.70

8




HERTSE Usd IAANT AEMHSS HAifed, 7dt Ha§ -400 706.
31 AT 2022 VS G@9on-ar guedr AT Reroraaade 9.

AT %.13.1
e ae. (.89
ey & ARAUEA Yo FIeTatATS YT
faare srgeiear gredr 6 AfgeamaaT | 1 aw dam 1-2 o 2-3 af 3 ai gam THoT
FHAT FHHT S
GRI&TT HieTelel TiTer
quT 36710.96 173.52 4234.46 1118.41 20412.75 62650.10
EIES 252.38 18.40 206.47 114.97 1057.24 1649.44
EPCLRll 17.47 - 216.03 - 330.46 563.96
AT - - - - 1023.90 1023.90
AT - - - - 245.96 245.96
g - - - - 110.74 110.74
T TH T - - - - 26622.51 26622.51
HeqTETiH - - - - 183.11 183.11
TFHT 36980.81 191.92 4656.96 1233.37 49986.66 93049.72
AT TT AT
WARTe fFar arse
quT - - - - 398.27 398.27
EES 1010.47 1010.47
EECERE ] - - - - 923.29 923.29
ATl - - - - 197.91 197.91
AT - - - - 13.28 13.28
qa - - - - 395.93 395.93
pic) - - - - 119.00 119.00
THT - - - - 3058.15 3058.15
301 : HAYTEIE HTOT qEe T
S g aTdy.
quT - - - - (398.27) (398.27)
EES - - - - (497.90) (497.27)
EERETE) - - - - (923.29) (923.29)
AT - - - - (13.28) (13.28)
AT - - - - (197.91) (197.91)
e - - - - (395.93) (395.93)
THT - - - - (2426.57) (2426.57)
THOT Yo TRy Aot 93681.30

Yo




ag awafter 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
HHTS Ui A
Y 9y
(14) | W T FHhdd Reas :-
w7 AEded gl -
dhdie fRreds.
Tl WieATHdTel 3175.27 32653.39
e Aft=amdan Flt aRuTa Framadt smdear ged 4.
ARy geTeer - -
gTdTdirel W Teereh. 81.15 35.66
3256.42 32689.05
Fhdier s Aeas.
dleT AfGAIET SIed 9 aRT AfGeAIET HAT H Wi 68720.76 -
FTATTE FTAT  Sohcllel Sar.
AT HHHAUT. - -
THOT - 71977.18 32689.05
(%.&TRTT)
AT FAH agefter 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Uit Uit
9 Ep
(15) Ieq Hed et T A
(31 | VW PR T&] T TG SO A A 7o -
TS IOTR 37T
grTer 31T 162.00
Fafdd 966.10 966.10
qAT - e, (Hee - T st -25/ (846.09) (846.09)
HeeT HAR-2(31) (3)(9)
(§) | FERTSE AMHATAT CRATHAR TFATT fIUThy FEhrT
YT BIOT-AT JeFheAT -
Fafda. 33218.16 45679.28
qAT o~ Tcle. (West - feu shaieh -25/7eer hih- (19538.38) | (25390.66)
2(3)(37)
(F) | FAA-TEAT SUAT Telell ot 599.67 595.45
(3) | &4 5441.93 1649.80
@) | 3= 3= 463.06 441.90
THT : 20304.44 23257.79
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(¥.89RT)

ag auaiter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FATH At st
9y 9y
(16) | FHATET Scqeet.
3curesT T
#1935 fashr. 157495.00 118312.59
THT - 157495.00 118312.59
(¥-F9TRI)
ag auafter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHATH S USh
9 Y
(17) | R 3cUet. :-
SehclTel Hed Sdladier e2Tal. 4962.79 1893.12
SR SATS. 19.76 17.40
I FUATT 3Telell fafayr gy Riees. 778.02 0.52
ATereear fashrax «THr 53.92 -
foFehles 3cTeal. 8.30 2.80
THOT - 5822.79 1913.84
HERTSE AT AFADT HeWises HAifed, adt Hag -400 706.
31 AR 2021 VS GUom-Ir auter A RerorEmada .
(3. &TRTe)
ag GREIC) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE Ui Ui
Y Y
(18) | ATIRUATT HTedT ATl IRFIHH -
AT -
IR Ao 943.50 9,43.50
I®F - WE - -
3T et ATt (943.50) (943.50)

4




ag auefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHATE S TSh
Y 9
(19) | AT @Y.
I FIIS. - -
gfshar Felel IS, 147071.93 111796.10
147071.93 111796.10
(¥.89IRT<)
ag auaiter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAF it |
9 9y
(20) | Rrea® ATAHTSITHT TG -
IAET Aedsd ATAATS
¥ FIUS. - -
gfshdT Felel  HIUS, 244.39 247.96
goT ;- 3siar Redas ATaHaTST
¥ FIUS. - -
gfshaT Felel HIS 247.96 512.16
3.57 264.20
(¥.§9RT<)
ag auefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE AT AT
9y 9y
(21) | AT AdT T A @Y -
Jded T o 12899.28 10963.22
FRIGRT TATelh T 3ETeT Iid ddel d 9. 17.66 18.00
sy fAate A g s el e Aeree. 1425.38 1230.62
FHARY FHoIIoT TG, 200.09 116.33
9 IYSE ATt AT Arsfe. 402.21 382.91
TSl dde. 1347.05 -
16291.66 12711.07
(¥.&e0d)
aa auafter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE AT A
9y 9y
(22) | e afeaw -
QAT IRUT  FotTalel SATS. 105.42 99.82
105.42 99.82
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HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.
31 A 2022 (s A9on-ar_gu=ar Adr ReroraEaedia dg.

(¥.ged)
ag agefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE At S
9y Y
(23) | GURT T HARCHAT -
HATIFAael GER 62.54 69.29
THT - 62.54 69.29
(%.&9TRI)
ag auefter 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
FHAE Ui U
Y Y
(24) | A, YAMHT T FAX G -
H1S, #X T Yoh 593.44 625.06
fashr @ 2.78 -
GEECH, S@HTS T WERIE @, 142.53 166.68
FISTATIS g IEAI S HR. 179.82 189.88
TUTS T TEAAI. 145.48 103.89
TUTST  gIEAe T 12259 128.63
aTEcleh, AR T STehld T, - 0.16
AWTITETHRIT ATTY. 175.82 167.80
HAIOT-BcR SIGIIIETOT eeh. - -
aEdE T 263.46 185.11
YaTH d dlgeh . 208.93 192.20
fega @ 76..86 70.08
F1Is gfshar, fRAems  araol Iy . - 0.02
a1 GO AT oA rerelr fafaYr Forhidr - 0.74
UhaTT.
Sl Tadr e/ Th. Sl T Yoh 21.52 97.25
qdfear srematiidier T 172.96 14.49
AR, ®Bredier, T Jar==T T 0.01 -
facgiar, seAcgds T AT g arfter @ 10.75 -
THOT :- 2116.95 1941.97

4y



auefter
IH. | TUNRM A9 T s | wfdiw | awfds | cFHarll | 25% UaT ST WEo
¥ a¥ a¥ L FATATH HROT
21-22 20-21 19-20
1 el UM Te] AT 1.19 1.10 1.13 8.27%
sfarer
are] gTfcd
2 Hol-GHHATT THUT ol HIfaTer -0.48 -0.33 -0.17 46.19% | Fol T &Ml 3 N
SATOT HIINERTET HHSTIT dledl # HEER
THAART  HAT e
3T
3 Fol VAT FHAQAY | Fol JAATST HATS 38.76 6.33 10.20 512.43% | Fa=i<ar Hotrer
gHATOT EECEIRI P ) WRAhs FHIoITAT
aifarer  Sor Jar gHJAETST 8 TH
Agcarar  3UTT 3Te.
AGTHS B Folrar
RA®hS IO &THAT
FURST 3 FROT
T AT Sl
arf¥cardr qetelr
FHITITATS IGIEE
TTCAT R TS
4 HHATT I | FAI fcas -0.30 -0.04 -0.01 712.70% | HAraar AT
LG BI- YT ST IETEROT @Y 3for
SITTT 37 HTTAS FET  THAOTT GERT
TRIE FHATT gledT  3E SAHD
edad  3cded  HAT
gra 3nfor &1 Seeard
ROE CMIRE e
Fr 8.
5 | &reTedr faheear  awgEh | 13238 89.39 | 153.60 48.10% | Fuelll 3Tl fashr
SolTeTol YATOT | fheAa fFar fshrar &TAAT  FUReT  3ME
aRegy e S ESICCIE]
A ATrETST doe} fashT gld, Sam=m
¥ @ @A Hr
feerear Freaeid
fashr TreTelr gld.
6 ST fcas ua & 0.89 0.50 1.52 79.52 | YAt AT Heholed
JelleTel JATOT | T grer IH  FUR I
afarer e S GofGR ITgehiall
FOATATT TFhe FPeTH  MOT 3T

4y




ST AT 3R,

7 IR 2T | Pegs ud @Y 0.68 0.44 1.35 53.96% | Ul 3TeAT  UHC
3lTeTel JATOT WA SWUR & AIhoHET  FUROT
el e SIS
AT YAONT T
Jara

8 feas  HEad | Heas fashr amefer 5.37 4.11 8.52 30.58% | U=t AWM ¢IUeT
SoTeTeld YHATT | ERTERT PRI Arear  yAOTT A
Hisaol faATor HOITATS

HETH 37Te.
9 fcas THI | Acas awr defer 0.0249 0.0039 | 0.0007 536.18% | &Yeilet 9T
JHTOT g Ashr [ET:GIEE IGRENE
SAUATRT  Ydcad  ahell
e SAHS ATl
APl ¢svear  UiE
IET ORI

FTel 3TE.
10 GRUSE =211 B 1115 - o -0.91 -0.07 -0.01 1245.75% | Fusilel  Aear g
SEGICH srfarer araelel Hisqelr EIGCLICICR
GIECK] Rdrar gUroTEr

Yhced  hell 3@, ¢
YHIUT FKHUMcHSR THUT-
I oRomAa (@
R ATl
JHTOTT 3778,

Hlod]

4%




TUIRRIETS feene -

1 g ATeHTr (%.89TRI)
aufdrer nfdw af anfdw af nfdw af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
THT ATCrHAT 228133.68 353007.59 292580.97
FA A AT 40982.87 36853.58 34215.40
HATTHT
e ATAHT 187150.82 316154.01 258365.57
2 919 e (%.§TRI)
aufdrer nfdsw af wfF af s af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
SR 3T 148519.94 281287.28 221716.03
3eT FGASAT A 0.00 0.00 0.00
3T Agr Fof 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
FR 919 TR 4607.02 2128.64 3743
are] aTfed 157163.47 287452.42 229496.11
3 THIT Fol (%.FIRI)
aafrer s af nfdw af nfdew af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
3T FAgdrr Fof 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Y Freller For gor 0.00 0.00 0.00
THIT Fl 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
4 aefieRrE AdaorF (¥.&9RId)
aqfrer s a¥ nfdw a¥ i a¥
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
STT9T STTSTel 166730.00 166730.00 155730.00
i@ nfor ife (175212.02) (179130.02) (179592.66)
SRS foelt (8482.03) (12400.02) (23862.66)
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5 Fol YAWTS FATS (3.89TRT)
aufirer s af s af i+ af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
Y FATS 3918.00 462.64 161.92
3% . gaRT 62.54 69.29 79.00
31fF : dF For TS 105.42 99.82 26.17
Fol YAATS! FATE 4085.96 631.76 267.09
6 ol WAN(T.FARI)
(CREING)]
aufler e a¥ e a¥ i+ af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
ST T 105.42 99.82 26.17
HAegd Wchs 0.00 0.00 0.00
105.42 99.82 26.17
7 PR fAcaes 76T
aufirer s af s a§ Wi+ af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
FIAR ABT 3107.91 462.64 161.92
30 : YIS HTITehET 0.00 0.00 0.00
SIS
HITYRFAT fAcaa AHT 3107.91 462.64 161.92
8 WA AAIH (¥.89IRT)
aufirer i a¥ s af arfdw af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
71T $TsToT 166730.00 166730.00 155730.00
3T ey (179130.02) (179592.66) (179754.58)
sifae wfey (175212.02) (179130.02) (179592.66)
T g 20-21 (%.89TRT) T AU 19-20 (3.89TRT)
e (12862.66) | 3mRef= (24024.58)
3 (12400.02 | 3ifas (23862.66)
awrad (12631.34) | EEH (23943.62)
TEH AAaoE 21-22 (%.89TRT)
3R (12400.02)
sifas (8482.02)
aJraEy (10441.02)

4<




9 WIHIT ATAHTST

(3.89RT)

aufirer wfdF af wfdF af arfds af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
e Ao 1191.46 1455.66 1505.30
3ifae ATer@TeT 1187.89 1191.46 1455.66
I ATAAAT 1189.68 1323.56 1480.48
10 N AR 9o (3.§9IRIA)
auflrer e a¥ s a¥ s af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
IR ey greg 259015.70 216634.75 81632.97
3ifae sy urew 93681.30 259015.70 216634.75
T Ay grey 176,348,502 237,825,223 149,133,856
11 O AR 9 gernet (T.§TRT)
auflrer s a¥ s a¥ i+ af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
IR S el 281287.28 221716.03 92763.65
3ifase e welr 148519.94 281287.28 221716.03
TN AR & 214903.61 251501.65 157239.84
auflrer s a¥ s a¥ i+ a¥
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
el ATerFaT 187150.82 316154.01 258365.57
ECEURG] 157163.47 287452.42 229496.11
FRT AT 29987.35 28701.58 28869.46
12 FRRT ATsad AT AIW FRRA SHisad (T.&STRT)
20-21 | FIY (3.&STRTe) 19-20 | HFRRA (T.&SRT)
FRTA AT ST TG
IR 28869.46 | 3R 24534.26
3 28701.58 | 37 28869.46
| 28785.52 | WY 26701.86
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2021-22 WA TWEY R | (3.89RIE)
TS T
e 28701.59
ifae 29987.35
/N 29344.47
13 arRAS SIS (%.89TRI)
auflrer s a¥ e a¥ s af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
feaes  #Ad Fo=h (8482.02) (12400.02) (23862.66)
Fof 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
TRAId X gilfica
FRTT sisad (4445.51) (8363.51) (19826.16)
14 3R (%.9RTd)
aufirer fdF af s af arfdF af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
fAeaes fashr / fAeae ud 157495.00 118312.59 227408.33
EED)
fAcaes @&/ Heaes 9d 147071.93 111796.10 212325.63
TRy
15 fcaa a®r (%.89IRTA)
aufirer i+ af s af
2021-2022 2020-2021
LIy HEY /3T 157495.00 118312.59
qﬁld-llql{-lt\a-i ScYHodd
T ool IR ATl 147071.93 111796.10
JT T
STUT-ATATT AT 3.57 264.20
ATSATATS deel
FHAA-AT dded T oTH 16291.66 12711.07
T
THUT AT (5872.17) (6458.77)
16 =arer fOr #X g AqER It (¥.&<TRId)
aufirer wfdF af wfdF af s af
2021-2022 2020-2021 2019-2020
T A 3cTeo] 3918.00 462.64 161.92
3RF e W 0.00 0.00 0.00
3% sRelel et 105.42 99.82 26.17
e 3o # F gt 4023.42 562.47 188.09
3T

go




25 3=y feoquiy -

25.1 AT W9aT (g o Feld) - (T.ESRIA)

H) I3 HERA ATl G A FUAhs IR fAummds s a§  2011-12 @rdr 591.53 (rdfast
©.591.53) Scehl  UehaTehl 3MTg. FUelled TafIh FHedrched HH-AHS TG Holedl FUROTAT HETON
AETAT 3Fd ThaThrem Ulade e 3.

) 3 G Tl H HUAIhs €.481.77 TFAN <A1 ARONAS fafayr awi greger STAT Sreledn ARTON

qfdrer 2021-22 2020-21
(¥. &9IX) (¥. TN)
qrET @o FEU Rl AR 5,271.84 5,009.65
(31-ATI-2021 gdd<aT SITSTHE)

FUAT yafad FrACAR @ GrelayATo 3med :-

aafrer 31 A, 2022 31 A, 2021
AT Uit
(¥. TIN) (¥. TR)
FIAA holel U g1a. 2,106.83 2,106.83

25.2 YR YTy, Fol AT HMS IFHA (3.89R0d) :-
) THUT 93,681.30 (et 2,59,015.70) TACUN ey IFhaAdenl 3,058.15 (Idasi 0254.57) IeFehdA
TS HAREYS, fohar ar$e #gUlA defiehl 3TE.

d) 3,058.15 (IrdaNl 2545.57) TAT THAAS HAAEUG fohdl ATSe IHeAT AR HICd, BRSO
I Foltdl AcIe 2426.57 (Il 2426.57) HIST el 378, FgUIST Aclg 6.85 AT HeAT ML

%) UHUT T9F 93,681.30 (et 259015.70) AR ey ITeFehal Yhr 93,049.72 (arcdasi 2,58,896.70)
20412.75(I7cq@yt 20182.68) o IFHaA auWAT W 3 JWUET SEd FId Uehelall 3TE 3IMOT ToTegr
gRYE, MSEB @ 3R T TTHRNAT afid 31ed, ST 3 JuIIeT SIed HIeTadiard! IFha UhdTen
3T A, SYGTATIATTAT AT AT TSN TTHRT N0 THRT SUhATRSI 3T T diaTedT AlTedr
ST,

25.3 G AT 976 FeA! (T.FTNI) FEA-

) 31 &AM, 2022 9dd Fuelten & 1,75,212.02 ARG AT SHel. TUMHT HUATel 3TeaAT HTRebIhge
gdd aifder Aavarar fawaw 3.

¥) wfasardier cgqaRar AT 0T e HETURSIT qIfdsaray 3MURd, Sgaeddad 38 Ad
g HT Ul YT TAH ] S Achel IO HTASATT TTe], ORI el FgUA HIH el
3nfor fa=ar daa=ar Sereer-ar qut .

%) IER iR Fehare 0T Hued 100% Y&l Sed fdedes Jeare gi3=ig! o Ale] el I
dcdla} daR el el 37TRd.
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25.4 = arfcd Jfor Are Arersar Iret qedy -
37) fecaol .2 AR HAAREYE AlTedT oA Jid FaTTHAdT IHeedl ATHSIE FEAr dlef &Tfdcd
3MOT =Te] ATeled Riceish TEIHROMAT T dldH@dl e 3MTed.

¥) THIEUYSATd A 3 G Hl GHATY TAHETAT TEEdle A STedrd g ahelell fRece el
FIflcTeledT HoAMRT 3TE. UGS HIUTALT FHGNSIT FIOAT JHTARISAT #Te.

F) dU GEEIRUT § ASHBEET AR, PV HS Weh 3ededd A%l 0T dlel Wicdrak I
afkome &7 gt & T adr F@ierdr A AT

25.5 g fasmr arh s (T.39R0E) -
37) fafaer @eodr %.1,19,000/- 3nfor fafaer S#AT diér %.4,450/- HieT=dl Teed@AR AENS 30 TETIRET
q¢ 3MM0Tel ST 3.
§) AWM GEARHEY RIUTAE dcle holell oITel.
25.6 Il qeiar -
) Ful FhET 2013 FHAH 203 WEUSA (STAEUIHT FHAA-ATN AAvEH g HAegen) f@gw, 2014 =
H 37 AR &ueird Hisaer .10 I YaTT S oA I qUTdes $huel Ffeardt fogerdr sior
3MaTH TS,

d)  Fuerar @R der Ael HeAS SFaEATA 3R AHUE Folell AEr MO HUA a AISAT YA

@) UMY Ul FaATAS Sl FlIarhge 3He]dTelel JHATUTAS Hclel 3TE.

3) IS Aredl IRUMATT T HYeltell fdeld Yo, &3, W cAC! fohll $RTET RIS AT 3ieTsl Xl Ad
Al @ 1A fadi fqaxoy, A dler, seraReRTer e ar e aRoTATET JieTe Har A AT

25.7 &Yl fATUR/HIA) TIER AATGIAHS @ FIUGIA AN -
3) HUA AR HUA HTereh/ahuel TIgR HACAhS G INEATY RAd  HIICATHAR TS §-
HIAAT TTET ol ATRId.

d) AR IFqrelATedT YROMA, Huell 0T HURRT [AeaYchST SIETaER M. A ISArSr Ao
30T arer fAaRoraEmER 3o diesereTdid ARTaRSAT e, aRAmT HARTd For I3 Aahd =T8r.

25.8 TIHRT Fol (F.§RIC) :-
3) Fusiten 3dR,1977 T &S AU %.PLM-1077/55310-8-C, featied  29.12.1977 3=ax
$.2,52,00,000/- ¥l deh 3Hh STSTThgeT Hclolel YA ol WcAths FUIMTS Hol AT gld.

9) 31 &19,1977 S AR AT Folid 0T STl IR Fhel. LA AHE Helodl TRYIRLA HI0THE!
TS ¢ AR dufy Fel $.6,97,93,902.71 (AR a¥  %.6,97,93,902.71) &F icgd HRUT HERISE
ATFA Rahsredr 37 AR dhoar Fegear. FgoEAd, o fAdeard & sarel J@r o W T
TS FU A ST O AGTEAR el HBIasl e Igdiad afdcd edid aredes sol
.

F) AT UT AT 3179, ool 07.02.2008 3edd HRTHSTGNI TS HRPTHISIATT IUTARA  HLUATHST
3797 el 3T, ATHATY 3T gfadeld 3R,

&



25.9 HATAHUH! Hodge -

SHAEYTIATEAT A, Y AlTHATT TS Hod AT Aol g‘& AUIRAT  THAYST FAT 3T fead

SATEY, AT YT FOARTY ThAT fohal HoRTAHSedT ST HIUTAEN AUMNeaR Hedichel 0T HaRTh

+TeY.

25.10 fasimer rgare -

HUATIT YIS MO Felelel FIET ol Tl oIl Hleleh 17- fIHWT 3Hgalel TAT HGRIRATHR Tcl

37garer UIR fameT ATéId.

25.11 ¥efa gaTaR -

) AGRISE UoT IAANT HgIHSH FAAMGA T HERISE AMHAT 3ThA 3HTg 0T FYUIND AT ATHeATGR
fAafd 3me. or@r AR (AS)-18 Hefd Taflcliel Gerd Sueiiell FIHRY fAHTET 0T R cTAgRIBRAT
AS 18 =IT W-4 30T 9 <A1 HGAR oflF] QY. AT AT 3usha 0T THR REpcd FEAT
ATHATAT FASATTHR FUeA AT ST AT NTewa/1077/55310/92/8-F, feetish 15.02.1978 3fead
AT qUreht WA TSI ad, ) fAaisled & g ol fad Rael ad d oare Jerele
H.

d) € 3EISe ALY HIUITS huelld M WEREAET ( gt 7 9gn)  fAurnE Yowr @ed A SefeH
HTHPTST ATIGUIATS! A . TeX TEICAT A [REpd TEAT 3R 3 FHSI T IS
QUi Qe @ 3T AT feolel e § of@r #Aefh 18 =d1 IRwde 4 ALY Yehe 0T
3TARTRT ATel.

25.12 FETEAAT AR -

HIRATATAT SRS el STGEAT & S UTATAT FIEUTd 3G, AT ATTHTHGHTT &F THUT B &

el WIcATaR TR ST, & AT VAT SYaEAT TRER FHAA odehi0T FUANTT 3T

25.13 :- 9fd @&HHWT ( Basic EPS Per Share) #ATE

1) gfd GHTT AT FATS (Basic EPS) :- (3.89TRIA)
aaefter 31 AT 2022 31 AT 2021
At A
TH HRTRGET [ASRIT HRuaey Acaes A% (3.) 3,918.00 462.44
AR T GC&AT (FE&A) 1,667.30 1,667.30
afd AR el e 3. 100 100
gfd AWR 3cToeT - FHA: . 2.35 0.28
2) fafaga gfasmer Fars:- (%.85TRI)
aaefter 31 AT 2022 31 AT 2021
At A
TH ANTYRGET HGRId oAy fHeaes @ (3.) 3,918.00 462.44
HAATTET T T&IT (HEA) 1,667.30 1,667.30
i AR el 7o @ 100 100
gfd AWR IcToet - FHoA: T 2.35 0.28
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25.14) d@iiasd aisEs - (3.§SIRI)

GEHIC] 31 AT 2022 31 AT 2021
st st
qifafetre S@oRieToT o, 1,00.00 1,00.00
THT - 1,00.00 1,00.00

25. 15 9&H, 9Y T HEAA 3ANT FEAT qEd Al Teheed -

3) diderear feAhE "geH, o 9 HEIA 3¢9 AR Hrger 2006" #EY AU holedr cared=
dleheld I HUT-AT RV G&H, o d ACIH 3N TEATAT HITAET IFhel Hueiichgel &I ATQr. 370
TEYTAT HIVICAET ThRA SISl T Shelel #ATET. TeX dd SUsiihs 3T Hcled] HIMBATHR G
FOATT AT g T AWIRNETHT IaX fAaTT el 38 oA fashedisilt MSME &1er 2006 3ideTa
AT AU FTad 3aeTF Al HEY Foll ATgY. e 3 fAshd FEUT AT ERUATA 3T 3T

§) @uellel MSME #13er,2006 3Hceldl wiieolieha 31 fashealelm MSME #rier, 2006 HEY #g ShodlldaR 45
feaarear Frematll SR Yol del 3R, JUT 20 e d 20 e’ AT HTAaHaTdr Naegs earis
WA, BIH MSME 1 30T 20 3ifeelsk d 21 #E, 3ol 31 iferelsk 2020 3oT 30 Tider 2021 qdt
ST FIOT 3MaeTH Bld, d &I&d shelel ATl IRUMHT HUar 0T fa=ar arashieT &9er Fraer, 2013
T RIGTER faole oeh, &3 0T WedT $RIaT o] Al

F) HYAld MSME H1Ier,2006 37ceTd Aol fashediell faeid SATeledl YemiTalicl SATHIE! TR Shelell
ATer.

3) I GRATT FAT AT ATEr NOT Irar gRUmT AT 30T Afgci=ar ghdaonay gar. a 3nfde [aro,
S, X 3T WeeTd W Foshd HATET AT, JMOT AT 0T crer fdaRoraarediel asear sbi/drer
30T dreseTdre HRTHISad 4R ey cgrar gyema, aR#mor 3nfor AfRaa sxar a9 a8,

25.16 AR quTEl ATHSTA -
AN guTel 3TehSarY TTe] aNTeaT GIfehOTd 37eed HIUATATS! Y=gl difichcl/Ieel ITeaes el 3Te.
25.17) #IT $7isael 3ATfOT (share Application Money) :- ( ¥. §SIRId)

37) featih 18.08.2016 s 3N+ aw2016-17 FRAT FgHSSET $. 10,000/- 9fad AR $.100/- GHTOr
%.1,00,000/- 3d% share Application Money TIT WATEX Ued o, T 9F & 3nfde awia
2017-18 sl SUATT 3T, ATEAT HAR &G H.742 FHR &, 100 et HHHWET I 78R 1,00,000/- (
T oM )FHAARTT HEc 3l 318, dled gieudd THARNIT  3Sldl (Fha JISAT §h WIcaTd
&9UT 3T 3. A UTeled shel Ao ATel. FHARMT dred 558 RGTHAT el Il e o Ul
A, 2013 =a1 Hfd HoATT Soolted A G, HECITAR RIS 3ol § Bl
3EAIAT H9Ar Heeed (ROC) AT FRIAR HAATGT (MCA) &3 gr@el dholel oARId. ATATIAd di
THAATRT GATUTIICE AT ATolell ATaId.

&%



&)

&)

g)

)

<)

featis 17.10.2017 IS 3nfie aw 2017-18 &Rar #Ag#Hsasem & 80,00,000/- wfd AR %.100/-
gATOT %.80,000/- 3d% share Application Money TIT WA Wt &Mel. Ted A & 3e awia
2017-18 A AT 37T, TATEAT AR G $.743 AR & 100 et HHAWET AT AR 80,000/~ (
VoY IR )THAY 3TaceT el 3R.. dled gleudd TS TSR IFhA JINSAT §h W
39UT 3T 3. AT UToled el I ATel. FHATNT ared 133 feaaaar Fok Aol 38, § FHu=r
Rz, 2013 =41 Gt oA Sected B g, PRICATIAR HaTh el § BlA HeTT
9dd &l fAdteh (ROC) HUaT HRIAR HAATGATRS G dholol AR, TATIIT  oTdle  FHATT
GHATUTIAGES AT 3HTelell AATeld.

f&eti 09.01.2019 IS 31+ a¥ 2019-20 *Rar FAgHs=®Em & 70,00,000/- 9fd AR %.100/-
AT $.70,000/- 5 allel YATUr Share Applictaion Money TIT WTcdGR UIed STel. e O §
f&tier 22.02.2019 AT 3 auid 2019-20 ASH UATA 3T, AT AR & 100 Tt FHHATT A7
JER 70,000/~ ( FOR FAN )JHHAARY et el 3. ATl SN $.748 3. aed grsudid
rATRIS ST IFhH INBAT S TIATT 30T 3aeTeh 3. I UTeleT el el Tal. FACATTAR
3METS 3T § BIH NEAIIId Sl Aate (ROC) Ul HRUAR HATGIATRS T dholol

F9eirer 05 Tider- 2019 Jsir 3nfded a¥ 2019-20 adrer wHAOT Share Application Money @redraR
30,00,000/- (¥9% I &G ) YIcd ST AT FAR . 100 Tl FHHAET AT @R 30,000/~ ( N
§SIR JHHNNIT 3Tecal STl 37Q. odTal &G %.74% 378, AR 37l IFha ared glsudd Ffard
g WA 39U EeTh g JUT Ird ITeled sl Aol TS, HIRACA 3TATF 3Tl S-BIEd
AT 9T ATt (ROC) FYAl FRAR FHIATGT AT $H3 AEI hol olel. AdId FHATIT JATOIS
U 3MTelell ATEId.

HeArem 17- AT 2020 3¥e a9 2019-20 a1l 9ATOr Share Application Money zar 80,000/-
(T EIR T9A) TUF 9ICd S A, AT FAR . 100 Tl FHAAWET AT FER 80,000/~ (el
9R) TAANNENT 36cd el 38, oIl od #.754 AR, AR 3Gl &FhA  dled gigddd
JIAINBAT dh WIeATd Ul HEeTh g, ITd Uleled el el oGL. HIAGAT 3TdTH  dolel
3TaTh E BIA FYell gt (ROC) HYeAl FRAR HATT ( MCA) F3 AT @ el ATEId.
AT IR JATUIS SHTS ITATAT STRT dholell AATeId.

FAem 31 AT 2021 g WAT  Share  Applicaton  Money TIT  @EIIER
¥. 30,00,000/- ( ¥9¥ ¥ or@) 9Ied el AT AR &, 100 Gl FHHET AT JHR 30,000/ (
¥ §OIR ) FHNNI 3Mee Sl 3. M 3 $.757 g, FRECIAETAR HGAH  3oclel
3aTH S-HIHAA AT 9T HUT Hagsh (ROC) H3 @l holel AGId./ HUT HRAR HATAT
(MCA) adleT 3R JATOTIAET IATIId STRT IX0ATT Telell «Tgrd.

TdT &b @Id o 3aul, Feifad areyd, 3T §-BiF o ROI, FHART JHAOMIT ST o 0T, JrErdr
ST 0T AT HHRY, e e Yok, &5 SALT el SF Akl

&4



§)  HUelel CATHTST HIUICAE! LG dhololl AAGT, FgUA Al shegl 0T Fell T sArell AT g Squaran
AV cyaEAI=Te Oddr AR

o) YROMEA grar aRATOT Al A AN A0 IRATCT AT Yo, &3, I SoAGAT HeHlT M
faeRor waretfer Afed #Aer AT 3nfoT gehdieor ek aRoma giar 3nfor carar auieRTde AwreR
oY IR fAaroraaEedier S 3T der fAaRer nfor 3R gesy % I aRumE fAfRaa sher
T3 Aehd AT

25.18 3mgerEr faavora -

37) I FUHTAT 3 gUrAT Ut Wl Fguer i ¥ 2018-19, 2019-20 3nf¥e aw 2020
TEureg AYUROT a¥ 2019-20 fReRor a¥ 2021-22 3nfor 3w a¥ 2022-2023 IrET MSTdT Odd
30T qérer INSEr JHTHTAT ofelled e JTed -

) ATCehioT TIeROUTIATEST 3UellS shelell 3T fAaROTT dlcqcll/ SETORIETOT o dheloll 3MTedl. AT
Hger 1961 =T HfUT TRICTAR Shads AGIIIETTT shelell 3TIH U= HIAIS Shell  dTigoId.

F) I AT fIeRuma SqaEATTANTS AWl Wichldled el 0T 3mgey faaqora/3maeny gdatomm=h
SIITYT UV SIETII&Teh § qeTfeleh U{I&TehiUdoi! TaTeT=ar adld.

3) dieqiear fada faerr 0T s@rafieror 7 hoedr O Ul Jehsarl Jad A 3or g
T R 3R,

g) ¢ T el AHCAH  HYAl FT, &3, TS FACIHIS SIEEER 3Tg.

) el THTATSN FHIVICHE Te shoelell AET. TIEATAA Sdel Td Al AETdl ddedrd g o @r
FoITET AU "deT 3R,

8) aRomel, e gRomA fAfRTT her S ed AR 3O Ok SEede aifgd Asa nfor
YHERROMSR crar IROMA, IMRT 6, €8, T cAE Rl FALT AT W A FHATAR
BIUTRT YROTH BN 30T dler fqarurasmatiel a¥ 3101 didde 3gdldl HETURIAY $s, T gRomH
fAfRTd el g erehel =ATEY.

25.19 TIF FT ATTHAGT T TRAQ -

) Ul GHAEEAEd] ACSTY Seoltiel $heel Hhusl HfRAfEgH, 2013 #EY FAAG dheledl IS
areciey JfAfAga 1961 FEY FHe Foledl EUVATOT GAT-ITH Rcle Hell 37TE.

) HIHY fIaOTaT $RAGT W] AECSHAN TR HUM-AT HSTATedT dobedl Heplaled <

MO e AhROY I fIR hell #ATeT.

%)  aRomd mreufid wY ATEE/Ricad! Wiediedr qEdehd fee e AT,

&G



25.20 For AT 3> (CARO) :-

Ul =T, FATET arfica eferdy 0T SaX TeThRiaT, FIET fhar 3gRiaa wefrear Taurd

Fof fohar RIe AR el 3Med. 3T, HYFT 3UhA 30T FgAeN 30T Sei=r 3T hoiredr
frar e Weod a¥sdld Tpur WEA O diede dREer Ricers 3@ Rices
TTITTHATOT 3T8.

g CIGE G Fol S (3.8TRI)

LN

THT FEH

1 3T i i i i

2.9gFd ITHA - - - -

3.9gare - - - -

45

Rreas gearhT

1.39%YsAY - - - -

2.6gFd 3UHH - - _ _

3 g i i i i

4.5

- - - 34806.44

25.21 ayat M AR ATS. -

31)

)

&)

25.22

31)

&)

GoRIET/RMTH SUSUITAT 3EeRMd HERISE TR TS I gohled IREX Heilell e el 3rgeT
FUSAT  SARRT dTET Odelr 378,

Uy, AETHSS T G HIUHE e el AR, fhar @) sradear 3t i, 1961
TAR SITHRIEAT FT Tl SHell ATel.

aRomHl, e R ARET el Sg eehd A 3T fad St Arfgd Ased 3nfor
YhEIRIOTER ATl IROUMH, 3RT 6, &3, o gl HAfed A6 W Aol FJehdmeias gomRT
gRUMA Awr 3T dier faroramerfier a¥ 3nfor dreee 3gard AR %8, A gRone
fAfRed el g erehel =ATEY.

3EIHFT FUTH Y& -

Ch ST AWNIEARIA sAlgel Sd degl 3CIHP HUld FIUAT Vol el AT ST YT ahol
ST Jegl arEdidesh STRIAT TR 3SITHRY FUTd Fd.

RO 3e3THRUAT 3TREIRcA=T Hard 70T &I Iy ST fAes giar, gRomer =arer, 3
6, g3 3T et IEdr dnfas 3TeiRca AT 8.

&



F) aRomHr, e 9RunE ARIT el Sg. Aehd ATer JMOT A damEtdier Arfgd Asea 3nfor
FehCIehUTaR cgTal IROMe, 3T #, €8, o Feaer AT Al W ATkl Jehdleial o
gRUTHA T 3T drer faaroraaredier a¥ nfor ddee 3garem 9id AR %8, A gRoms
fARET el ST A AT

25.23 39cld :-
3) AGIHSS IUGETeAT alfdcardl alde il 378
d) $Uelel HRAG SlidaeT f4aT Agressear 4 UeFSE ThiAdl ( THE UG Folrdl)  Has el 30g.
TS RO Shae faar HSIHSaqu-I cheledl 3Ycldd q|T€|cq|s|qgo1 IGE:I gedl ALl 3!1%?1

%) AR, ¢ AT godr feedray cardy or dlel WeaHed UGl Jodal ddaredr Seil of@r dhelr
STd.

25.24 ST 99N :-

(31) FUN TGN WIRMET e A AR AMNdel STIEATA YEleAedl AR o@r Fograr o

el AR,
(§) TTTER, ISl GRS ﬂqwgﬂdﬁr HoIAI 3EaTel WIC SATell SATGT 30T AT oI @l el el
IR
25.25 @1 TEAS -
(37) AR IR FHEFNT Hoaard [fgy e e 3md. & ueftie s, ca=ar
TRNSTE qEcsh TaAU0T Sadld. 0T awredr adt HgrHsar fafaer fJaror TR woarandr  widr
THAd sl ATATd.

() IS SR TS HATeT 3eT. WIS, SRS, A, Yo, ARG Il Gelaqeds gediaidd

(#) FUT FEET, 2013 T FHord 128 FAR FUellal BAT GEcieh HIUERIhd FaATd 30 ewrer
3T g, T/ T TR HRATRA oGl YEcish HIUhIhd Geedlel Saciel Il Tl HIugrarér
HETHSS AT ol Iidel 3TV 3T .

25.26 HHRT 30T ARSI -

3 &ueh IfAfEE 2013 Ao dgéredr ool e fAEEA, 1961 3wl HHI-AT AR Hed

) HAEYITATST Y FHT! e HT IMTRT FIer 1961 FTER THT-ITE oI@T GROT qeeddy Fegreadr a@m
AT Seoltlel U g, W AT 3aAch aUaRE ol Tasell STl 3TE.

&¢



25.27 3IreudEdrl &l IO FfAF - (3. EIR)

(37) TFKOT 20,378.66 (cdadl 23,257.79) TAT oW Hedredl whol 3MOT HFHATIR 33218.16 ((rctasit
45679.28) I TahH UiakolH fAUIR HEHR! TEART HERISE R [HEATER udid 3relr
3mg, A YATCETST HerrETe fhar arse 3red.

(@) Uy, 33218.16 (Al 45679.28) AT THAAIS HAAREYe fhar arge gavicd o gograrar verm
TFHADT e 19538.38 (dast 25390.66) WIST 3Te.

25.28 I3 @ATHIS (FHEU-TE) - (3. §IR)

37) Fellel 358.43 (Ardadt 0407.11 /-) SAe IFHH HUTIAT Tl HHAT-ATAT FIAGITAT TATHTS
HEMS FgUA el 3. & @A HAA-ATAT Hd HAA-AT oiedr Folaed gATase 3. &
IFHA ol AMOT ARMF AT @rRIYHETe Hdel 3Te.

¥) ale 4 vh AE A 180 RaTiveT Ed HIaaTSr AR 3T, JTATST HIUTATET T hell Irell
SATEY, T TFRAT AWETRIT HAIT Gl el QN AGhelatlicd @e o dholell (Fhd FfUd

HHAT-TThZT THA dell e,

25.29 IEJ T QATHT FEACA  GTeleT o FIOT -

¥H) HUeilhs SHeoN, IS, AR Fodrer fafaer AETAtE fash! caagR oA Hueirdl  GAT 3HTg AToT

AT AT T AT Heis HEIHRC IS Tohel GST Al TR e,

9) #HSS aeoll AT (W GST REG- 06) feeiish- S[o-2018 HEA ek HSS Hraiordral Iel 3¢
HIOT AT HTeiedr  Saclehlol, 1S, AP 3. I @rear gaarar IfaRed fSwor Fariase
GICH

&) qEgredl GST Hleol gAY fafaer e o AfaRed caq@mrard fohor FguT sisor aegs

3ME, UMY Ulelel o hodrd AT TSROl W FYe TF hise (ITC) AhRe SIS Aehdl.
25.30 WIARYE FoATedl cRald HE ( 3. FoR ALA) -

37) SHSHMATAT HHT ACATACIFATA, Hlsllel HAAFIG FoigNihgel 12,461.13 (Iqadi 12,288.64) =
{FHA THA el G Iedl AR IMEMAT 3MF aWAed FUIARETG FHoll 1S oelg HOAT 3ol
g

) aTedT IROMEA, TAARETE ol Reje 5852.28 (AWM avf 6,596.33), el 0N RIS 3Te.
AR HAAETE, FHoATHST FHAl e AT HqdlecHs STel B0 30T der faaor Mm@ a3
Foll 3R,

&t



25.31 I[AQUHI Hed FA! FIOIWE AT U (. FIR ALA):-

3) YIHICIFIA, HUallel HIEI  I[AGUEhedT  FAR 4,00,000/- ( T9F IR oG ) TgA el 3MMec
SITETET e 3MMTeh aWiaed AU Hed HHl HIUATH Tl HIOIT 3Tl gl

) IR AU Hedld °C Gogrdr e 4,00,000/- (39 IR &r@) A H#l HOT 3TaeTh
3TE, TAER I[AGUEHEAT Hedld T guared] dldeldiel g § M¥hrard 3us e 378,

25.32 HATAATST (3. AR ALA) -

37) THor1,187.89 (IAadt 1,191.46) ATCATSATIRT FoTel HATodTST 943.50 (Tcfadt 943.50) 31Te.

) 943.50 (IAadl 943.50) FATeAT THUT WIS I YR, JNT GeTohs Usel Irfolcdl Jdrdl HIal
785.39 (@i 0785.39) 3Mg. o cAreAGaR fdareld 3¢, Folteredl HiasATT AT agelr groarn
AFIAT BN HAT 3§, TG IS TRJe  hololl ATaT.

25.33 STt ATAHT -
Sl c¥agR GfcEer @Fer, 1988 MMOT AT Seideledl [HUHATER  HIOTCHET el Ao

25.34 FaAl WA B3 AEH @3 7 FOM(Faga Bwiee) -
AT HIOTATET e fhar faefr d€da fhaT SaR AEHRIS FHolleh Wl B HEGH 3ol o FUN
FEUIA B Sholel  =TEY.

25.35 WUAEAT HYAT -
HUAT HAET,2013 TAT dHold 248 fohal Huel Hrer, 1956 =T FHord 560 HAHNT Husl wHic dgATHELT
FIGel TTholodT SHhusll SIS HIVIAEl  JgR hell Aell TR

25.36 =Tdt Algl -
sATGulT detem S 3aavr § Rieas A
25.37 T :-
25.38 €A Arore -
ST HrIer, 2013 =T Ford 230 o 237 FAR HUAAST  HIUE STGEUT HR holell aATer.
25.39 HEATY :-

25.39.1 3ifas emsmdiardT Sueiel HEATYATGT I fohar Fof ool AEY fohaT IcTaueh SHelell ATE.
25.39.2 &Ueiel A fohar dol SvAETST fohar 3ifae amendiaTdr HeaTy FEU IAddUH FUIETS fohar
aﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁf%ﬂmg* FIUATATST FIoTaATsr Al ured Strerar A8
25.40 INRT IcdeeT -
FHUellhs 3THT VTG STIGR AT il AYHUT HHAIUT ol Al A Fhal ool 7gUM SAER el
el ATEY.

9o



25.41 #URke dATGS JEEERT :-

HIANE FHATSS SETaERedT TSR FRId HUel HICATAT FHefH 135 Il Sl FHITISE ATe.
25.42 fFeaY 9o :-

FUetel 3T awic fohcel el foham 3T ToATe gTaR fohar F[aaure delell wATgr.

Orgaear dogur [T Qavomar ifqsrsa arer 3mgd
AERISE T TAANT AEHSS AIET

FESR FATAH

i EICC]

L EICC]

e geeR 7 AT JEfenT
et gRa

feei® :  03/03/2023.

Rt 3T 3for Fzhy Fldr.
% ISFeT 7. 110265W

W/~
@3 gerw aE
sTER.
(TH.T.040872).
fswror o~ aet A
st :  03/03/2023.
UDIN :- 23040872BGSIRD8117
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HERTSE T IAANT HEMHSS AATed, adl Ha$ -400 706.

AT FHHATE -1 - AGHATEAT AZcAAT dedid [QEor T 31 AR ,2021 F@T WYO-I7 ReEddar T e
TF T FOLA Irqerelt feoyof.

1.1

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

(1) SGhAT Fgeardt ded / GRT :-

AWIHAF TIR_HIVIR dcd -

HeX fad f4aRorT g9 AR Tefaid 38cedl HaartRoT ®élate HoAURId o @it Tegcia
(GAAP) TR &I0Td 3Telell 3Ted. & fafaa#d, 2013 Al Fad 133 T FHUeilal (3hlecd)
feH, 2014 AN FIH-7 I AN dholed] oI@ihal dearell quid: FHIT Teadal  Tar
OIS 3Telell HIRd. HUA AN AWihe] Teac IHTad Q. Higl Ageaqol IfafRacear are
JISdT, 3ol I TATTAT HEATAT ST6ll 3UTfold 3MURIAGY AT H0ATd 3ToledT 3Rd.

HETSTET_ 19T _:-

FAATYIRUT AT oIW@Tehel deaialY gHId gtedlel O fAavor g9 dOR ST, cAaEUTdaiTel
delel qd 3eTeT T I[Eice IR EATdl ARTArd. odiar GuTHE HgdTelld FHg holedl HIelHdl &
cIRcd THAGT d8T 3cUeaedT dl I T JiedT (FhHG 3gald aurar 3I@dg gid 3rd9ar.
SRY 3ierTst d Ffgcd STIEATATl A I Feledl  FEHIREUNST Tl g Hell IR IR
3Eel A FeaaTeRlt IR JETSIeT I 31 AHdId. AT Hlemadld HeX TIoMH GHeT 3erel
3Med, T FAaEld Jcgel GunH J g JAdidl e g [Aaor qaedied Siigeledn
AIHEY AT ool 3R,

T ATAATST Hodiche Hos fohatd fohar e ede aqell #od, a1 SgiAed o Sl 38 q,
qegdleY  WUH 3Tl YUH A FIFO (First in First out) 3MUR FUATT 3Teler 38, AT
Heard WX fhaAd, gfkar @, fAons @<, aeqe @9 A0 SR Yo - GBUEDYT &I J Shld
T T ATIHAT GRYAT T T fSHON JOOAMHIST AEOR SR IThiEHAS T AT 3Med.
fashr AT TR AT IUTEATIS 3T T Fedl Al d S RISl ATl THRT
AE FAdIeT Folt Fotem AL JUMY AT SEALT Y adias Hedid g Sielr, degl 30T
3erst Fell AA H fAHr Ay FAR A AT Arear Heaw awfel Heamden SEd 3.
FAHTUROT IR <qGgRId fedes agell #ed § 3iarold fashr fhaa 3ma.
AEHA/3cUee_NSEN :-

T MMYh AT T Hueiehs I TG AT AR HEHeA/ScTeaATdl SATCA HeF sholl ST,
SEF 30T STeTHE AT gFeh UTEHIhS §EAIAIT holl SITal degl TATTERUT AR cIIgRId
AT fahice AU 3cuee 3@ S, 3RMYBR ATl fahice fAsum 3cde a
3cUeATAT HaT IT d1edid HIvTde!r JfARaddr .

ST [ABUIR 3cdeet hreatiiedr FAUNT uilid el Sd d Jefdd @A d ome] 3H0IRT
STelex TR gdell ST,

R



1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9.

HIA g IYFHION/ATHOT ATTHAT -

TIF T U (AU ATHAAT HUfGd Hed fhar Wl Aed doff Wid S9RT @ &Tdered
e, T, ATHHAT, IS g 3Yhd0)/ Jror Iy o T Iiedm 9ReIy gtedier R #AtddEa
Wi FUATT 37Tl 37TR.

TuIfed  HeAHEd, HAGHAT Hud fSRON  HOUIES FEOT @d O i AuArETS
FRAledld FOAEE VR T, HANAANR. HX Hed HaTdd HAlolHAdd Helege /ege 30T ahigh
fAfrse ATFER=AT SIadd SR STAT IFHH ScAGITAT AATGT HHET holol3e.

HHRT 9 IARCISAA -

IHIH FAET, 1961 T WGGER eas fhad gtgda a@r-arl diqe HUA 3Melel 37T,
3gaTd a¥Td TURN ATIHAAT 9 USedrd, Hel Ageamvel e &Taaeard! arid 3rdced
PR ATerAdeR Fuel quT auTear gw-arE dde A I Wl AfGeATIET HHl HITaLardr aralrd
e [FUR AraFEday 3y aniear gu-arl g #d.  qufy 8RR Arewdar & e
e T AT ATIHTAT SHI-AT T HTATGHedT FHATUNT dG Foll AT ATer.

5. A O

o@r A 2013 (Accounting Standard 2013 ) ®EE"IdqUh of@ishal" (Accounting for
Investments) 38R [Aqurhiel el fehar & Hecedr JAavfeh 3 FafeRI0T FUA el TS
U Y fhar 3t Henatiard fGaavd Ferell HFeAd "E Hed JAGUER" HIOT Tehr awredr
HIATAAET FHAl HICTENHATS IATUh Selell ITAH "o I[daUH" 3 FIffenor Foard
eI 378, & FHecE IAaUh HoATURTER HAHe IO Telell Mg, 8™ J[aduhred] Hodrd
HTeledT TURRY Terdl WY Ree FIOATT Telell 3TE.

TIAAR/TRRITAR A 30T A9 Fog Iarad FeaAqor Jofell dholell IS, FegHT A
U TR gdel g, A IAdUF IFhAd TS 0T g FAT SATedH ABI/dAET IIhid
efauara 3meler 3.

ol -
FHAR T 3. ddd, 0, e AR SR oH, F FAA-TEN  IRT Afg AT eIk
&I FIATd, o oS AwI/AIET TARd T FEUM HaT Hienatarsr  fahar Siegr @9 siolen 3rHedrd
T FreMaf AT gIfauara 3mer 3med.

IR FIIE,1961 Id RICIFER MO o] IFOR X R FAS AR Jaferd
YA AT Fofae) faaRId o yafad X ffaesArar 3Ry gafad e Rdg
FXUATT 3Telell AR,

AT H1Fer, 1961 TGl e A 9AR=ET w7 Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) #gU &3
3T TR, MAT 3ET el 3TeTd fABUIRT o8 (credit) "# FEULA Al hell STdl, Siegl MAT
T ATH JAATYROT X SIAcaiAmey TANTST aar Aar AT Fraafid FU TATTIROT 3TIaR
el hell 3 3T AT QRIaT el aifgsl. "#eT " 7gUA Aled F0AT el MAT =21
STHTET Fedeh e dREH 3JTeral Helell SiTal 30T faea@=iiy qRam 38 Ghed o1 A sholl
STar.

3



aTcered ATAHET -

A AT dREH TARMT ATIHAAT AT 8dell STar foT ATTHEa<al &TaREdddl STedel sholl
ST, ol@iehel Helsh - 28 HEflel &Tcaed Ao (Impairment of Assets) 3dR  HTeH
&TIETAT el ST,

ST ATTHATAT Sadld STEdddr oaTor Gget Adrd, Arerwadr agel Rhaedar e dder S,
gafd (@ed afen fhedl Tadl HAT Fol SAd I Selel O &I dlel FgUT dABI/der
I geifaer Srdr.

TIA! 9 IMHEAS A -

HAYG SR JIAETT JUTH BT 3HeAH T AT JAATHI SUARRSE gl edrd Hueit

HeI el RS AT . HHAd: MY BRICHIET HIORT Hefer S ge3 arfdieardy

il HIUATE 31T 3. Y AHSHE S¥icary faaaeig 3ferst icl Idrd.

HAYE SIS fAse QR aTi¥icd, SATd 3fedcd  HIAsThIeld Searaun-ar fhar & Sesaonm-aT
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITORS GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2022

The preparation of Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
Financial Statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03 March 2023.

I, on behalf of the comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(R. Thiruppathi Venkatasamy)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT)-II.Maharashtra

Place : NAGPUR.
Date : 27.04.2023
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED,
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Under Secretary to Government of
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.
NAVI MUMBAI-400706.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

To the Members

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.
NAVI MUMBAI-400706.

Your Directors are pleased to present herewith the 50" Annual Report and the audited Financial
Statements of the Maharashtra State Powerloom Corporation Ltd. (MSPC), for the Accounting Year ended on
31% March, 2022 together with Report of Auditors thereon.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:-

The Corporation’s financial performance for the year under review, along with corresponding previous
year’s figures is given hereunder:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF CORPORATION’S AFFAIRS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

No. | Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1. Sales and Services 1574.95 1183.13
2. Other Income 58.23 19.14
3. Profit/(Loss) before Interest, Depreciation and Other (0.51) (45.44)

Expenses
4. Interest and other Finance Cost 1.05 1.00
5. Depreciation 0.62 0.69
6. Other Expenditure 21.16 19.42
7. Net Profit / (Loss) for the year before Exceptional (23.34) (66.56)

Items, Extraordinary Items and Tax.

8. Exceptional Items
Decrease in provision of doubtful debts 58.52 65.96
Decrease in provision of leave salary NIL 1.22
9. Extraordinary Item: Decrease in provision of 4.00 4.00

diminution in value of asset.

10. | Profit Before tax 39.18 4.63
11. | Provision for Taxation 0.00 0.00
12. | Provision for Taxation Previous Years 0.00 0.00
13. | Net Profit/ (Loss) for the Year transferred to the 39.18 4.63

Balance Sheet




OPERATIONS:-

During the year under review, your Company during the year suffered Loss of Rs.23.34 lakhs (before
Exceptional Items, Extraordinary Items and Tax) as compared to Loss of Rs 66.55 during the previous
year. However, a net profit after tax during the year was Rs. 39.18 lakhs (PY Rs 4.63 lakhs). This was
mainly due to certain adjustments of Exceptional Items viz. Decrease in provision of doubtful debts of Rs.
58.52 lakhs (PY 65.96), Decrease in provision of leave salary of Rs. NIL (PY 1.22 lakhs) and adjustments
of Decrease in provision of diminution in value of asset of Rs 4.00 lakhs (PY Rs 4.00 lakhs).

Revenue from sales and services during the year has increased by around 33.12% at Rs 1574. 95 lakhs
(PY Rs 1183.13 lakhs). Your Corporation could able to contain its losses mainly due to effective control
over expenses. The other income of your Company stood at Rs. 58.22 lakhs during the year as compared
to Rs. 19.14 lakhs for the previous year. The total accumulated loss as on 31.03.2022 stood at Rs.
1752.12 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 1791.30 lakhs).

Financial Performance of your Company during last five year is given below.

Sr. Year Turnover Net Profit/ (Loss)
No
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
1. 2017-18 809.94 (84.19)
2. 2018-19 995.43 (59.09)
3. 2019-20 2274.08 1.62
4, 2020-21 1183.13 #4.63
5. 2021-22 1574.95 *39.18

# after Exceptional Items of Rs. 67.18 lakhs and Extraordinary item of Rs 4.00 lakhs

* after Exceptional Item of Rs. 58.52 lakhs and Extraordinary item of Rs. 4.00 lakhs

The operating loss during the year on the turnover of Rs.1574.94 lakhs was Rs.0.51 lakhs as compared to
operating profit of Rs.45.44 lakhs on the turnover of Rs.1183.13 lakhs during previous year.

The efforts taken by the management to increase the turnover of the Company in the previous year were
continued during the year.

Correspondence with Various Government Departments.
Personal visits to Government Departments.

Participation in Online Tenders of State & Central Governments.
Participation through GEM Portal.

aoop

As on 31 March 2022, the Paid up capital of your Company is more than Rs 10.00 cr. As per the
Companies Act 2013, it is mandatory for your Company to appoint a qualified full time Company secretary.
However, your Company could not appoint a qualified full time Company secretary due to very weak
financial position. Your Company therefore could not file form INC 22A (ACTIVE) with the Registrar of
Companies. As a result your Company was not in a position to file certain forms with ROC.

However, the Company has now appointed a qualified full time Company secretary, with effect from
1/10/2022. The pending compliances are being completed.



DIVIDEND AND TRANSFERS TO RESERVRS :-

In view accumulated losses and loss suffered during the year under report, your directors do not
recommend any dividend nor any transfer of amount to General reserve for the period ended on 31st
March, 2022.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE CORPORATION :-

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Corporation to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report; which shall be affecting the
financial position of the Corporation.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ANNUAL EVALUATION OF ITS PERFORMANCE BY THE BOARD

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal. The Corporation is under control of the policy decisions taken by
the Government of Maharashtra from time to time. The Corporation does not have separate risk
management policy. The members of the Board are appointed by Hon. Governor Maharashtra. , These
Board members are Government officers. There is no separate procedure for evaluation of its performance
by the board.

Share Capital

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the financial year under review. The
authorized Share Capital is Rs 20.00 crores- divided into 20 lac Equity Share of Rs. 100/- each and paid
up Share Capital is 16.6630 crores, divided 16,67,300 equity shares of 100/- each as on 31 March 2022.
There was no change in the shareholding pattern of the Corporation. The Corporation has not bought back
any of its securities during the year under review. The Corporation has not issued any Sweat Equity
Shares during the year under review. No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. The
Corporation has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.



COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS, DETAILS OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD:-

As per the articles association of your company, the directors of your company are appointed by the
Governor of Maharashtra.

During the year the constitution of the Board of your Company was as under:

Name DIN Designation Date of Date of
Appointment ceasing as
Director
BALIRAM BALU CHAVHAN | 07578958 Managing 04.07.2017 24/12/2021
Director
SHEETAL TELI UGALE, 08352169 Director 16/02/2021 17/11/2022
IAS*
GAURI RAHUL MHASKE 08015751 Director 05.10.2017 Till date
S.D.KHARAT 0009007200 Managing 24/12/2021 Till date
Director
SHRI P. SIVA SANKAR 08786693 Director 17/11/2022 Till date
IAS*
* Ex-officio Director as Commissioner Textiles, Govt. of Maharashtra
During the year Shri Sakharam D Kharat, Dy Secretary (Textiles), Govt. of Maharashtra was appointed
was appointed as Managing Director in place of Shri Baliram Balu Chavhan w.e.f. 24/12/2021. There was
no other change in the constitution of the Board of your Company during the year. After the close of the
Financial Year Shri P. Siv Sankar ,IAS has taken charge of as as Commissioner Textiles, Govt. of
Maharashtra w.e.f. 17/11/2022. As a result Smt Sheetal Teli Ugale, IAS* has ceased to be director of the
Company. The your Directors places on record their deep appreciation of services rendered by Shri
Chavhan and Smt Ugale during their respective tenure as Directors of the Company. During the year
your, Corporation held four Board meetings were held on 30/07/2021, 30/09/2021, 07/01/2022 and
29/03/2022. The quorum was present for all meetings
The Board meetings were held in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. The Board met
and discussed the affairs of the Company.
8. Appointment of Audit Committee, Independent Directors, Women Director

Your Corporation being Private Company, the provisions of the Company’s act, 2013 relating to
Appointment of Audit Committee and Independent Directors are not applicable to your Corporation. The
Company, though not required under The Act, has a women director on its Board.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):-

The Corporation is not covered under any of the criterion laid down by the section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence the provisions of the Act in respect to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not
applicable to your Corporation

AUDITORS:-

The Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, has appointed M/s. Singavi Oturkar &
Kelkar, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as the Statutory Auditors of your Corporation for the year under
report. The report of the Auditors is annexed to the Financial Statement.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN :-

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure — A and is attached to
this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT MADE BY THE CORPORATION:-

During the year under review, Your Corporation has not given any Guarantee or has not made any
investment or advances by way of Loan in any Corporation or other entity.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :-

During the year Your Corporation has not entered in to any contract or arrangement with related parties as
per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Loan given by the Corporation to its subsidiary is solely
for its closure activity.

OTHER DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER THE ACT :

a. Public Deposits: The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under the
review.

b. Managerial Remuneration : Please refer to point no VI of MGT-9

Subsidiary Company: The Company does not have any subsidiary

d. Joint Venture And Associate Company: The Company does not have any Joint venture and
Associate company

o

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION, REDRESSAL) ACT, 2011

There were no complaints received by the Company under The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2011 during the year under review.

&
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Company does not fall under the preview of provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
are not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has systems in place to ensure due compliance with the requirements of the Internal
Financial Controls as mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS U/S 143 (12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

There are no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors, requiring intimation U/s 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013, for the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,
your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

b) that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the company for
the year ended on that date;

c) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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24,

Place

Date

INSURANCE:-
All the unsold properties of the Corporation and insurable interests including Buildings, office equipment &
vehicles have been adequately insured.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :-

None of the Employees of the Corporation has been paid remuneration in excess of the limit prescribed
under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO :-

The Corporation is taking steps for conservation of energy wherever possible. The information as required
by the Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 the information
pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
is NIL (PY NIL).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

1. The Directors gratefully acknowledge the continuous support and guidance provided to the
company from time to time by the Govt. of Maharashtra.

2. The Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to the Comptroller & Auditors
General of India, Statutory Auditors and other Auditors for their valuable suggestions and
cooperation.

3. The Directors extend their thanks to Canara Bank & IDBI Bank) for their financial support.

4. The Directors are grateful to the Company’s valued customers and suppliers for their support and
confidence in the company and look forward to the continuation of the same in future.

5. The Directors express their sincere thanks to the high degree of dedication and perseverance
displayed by the employees at various levels towards the accomplishment of the company’s goals
and objectives.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Sakharam Kharat Gauri Mhaske
Managing Director Director
DIN: 0009007200 DIN:08015751

: Mumbai

. 03 Mar 2023.



Annexure A

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Form No. MGT-9
as on the financial year ended on 31st March,2021

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS :-

i. | CIN U51504MH1972SGC015583
ii. | Registration Date 01/02/1972
iii. | Name of the Company MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS

CORPORATION LIMITED

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited By Shares / State Government
Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation

details Limited Handloom Haveli , 1% Floor, Saiprasad

Complex, Sector-8, Plot No. 17, Opp. Sarsole Bus
Depot. Nerul (West)
NAVI MUMBAI -400 706.
Tele: 022-27703612/13
e-mail- info@mspc.org.in

vi. | Whether listed company No

vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Not Applicable

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any
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PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :-

The Revenue from Operations of the Company during the year was Rs 1574.95 Lakhs.

Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. products/ services Product/ service company
1 Sale of Cloth. 4641 100 %
1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :-
Sr. Name And Address Of The CIN/GLN Holding/ %of Applicable
No. | Company Subsidiary shares
held Section
/Associate
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) :-
i Category-wise Share Holding :-
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change
year duringThe
Shareholders year
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of Total
Total Shares
Shares
A. Promoter

1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 NIL
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt(s) NIL 1667300 1667300 100% 0 1667300 1667300 100% NIL
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(1):- NIL 1667300 1667300 100% 1667300 1667300 100% NIL
2) Foreign
g) NRIsIndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) OtherIndividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
j) Banks /Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

qo




B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks/FlI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) FllIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(1)
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Indian
(i) Overseas
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
(if) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rsllakh
c) Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total NIL 1667300 1667300 100% 1667300 1667300 100% NIL
(A+B+C)

a9




ii. Share holding of Promoters :-

ST Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
No. year
No. of Shares | % of total %o0f No. of % of total %o0f Shares %
Shares of Shares Shares Shares of Pledged / change
the Pledged / the encumbered | in share
company |encumbere company to total holding
d to total shares during
1. | Governor of Maharashtra 1667300 100% 0% 1667300 100% 0% NIL
Nominees
Total 1667300 100% 0% 1667300 100% 0% NIL
Change in Promoters Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. year year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares of
shares of the the company
company
At the beginning of the year 1667300 100% 1667300 100%
Date wise Increase [/ NIL NIL
Decrease in  Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 1667300 100% 1667300 100%
iii. Shareholding pattern of top 10 share holders other than Directors, Promoter and holders of GDRs and
ADRs :-
Entire Paid up Share Capital is held by the Governor of Maharashtra and his Nominees
Sr. Shareholding at the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. year the year
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

R



iv. INDEBTEDNESS :-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits
Loans Indebtedness
Rs.
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Indebtedness at the beginning of From Canara Bank From Government of
the financial year against FD Maharashtra
i) Principal Amount NIL 23,08,504 NIL 23,08,504
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL 17,28,000 NIL 17,28,000
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL 6,97,93,902 NIL 6,97,93,902
Total(i +ii +iii) NIL 7,38,30,406 NIL 7,38,30,406
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
- Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
- Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the From Canara Bank From Government of
against FD Maharashtra

end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL 23,08,504 NIL 23,08,504
i) Interest due but not paid NIL 17,28,000 NIL 17,28,000
iii) Interest accrued but not paid NIL 6,97,93,902 NIL 6,97,93,902
Total(i +ii +iii) NIL 7,38,30,406 NIL 7,38,30,406

3



V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :-

Sr.No, Particulars of Remuneration Names of Managing Total
Directors
Amount
B B Chavhan S D Kharat
1. Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions 13,161.00 4,500.00* 17,661.00
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961 (
Additional Charge Allowance)
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of 0.00 0.00 0.00
salaryundersection17(3) Income
tax Act,1961
2. Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Others, please specify
5. Total(A) 13,161.00 4,500.00 17,661.00

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable as MSPC is Government Company

* Represents additional Charge allowance

¥



B. Remuneration to other directors :- NIL

Sr. No Particulars of Names Names Total
Remuneration
Amount
1. Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites uls
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salaryundersection17(3)
Income- taxAct, 1961

2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
4. Others, please specify
(Perks)
5. Total(A)

Ceiling as per the Act
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A. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD :-

Sr. No Particulars of Total
Remuneration Names of KMP
Amount
1. Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites uls 0.00 0.00 0.00
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of 0.00 0.00 0.00
salaryundersection17(3)
Income- taxAct, 1961
2. Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify... 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Total(A) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ceiling as per the Act Not Applicable as MSPC is Government Company

vi.

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD Appeal
the description made. If
companies Punishment/Compoun | /NCLT/Court] any(give
Act ding fees imposed details)
A. Company
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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B. Directors

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL

including the value, if any

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NIL
transactions

6 Date of approval by the Board NIL

7 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

8 Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NIL

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

<



2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NIL
including the value, if any
Date of approval by the Board NIL
Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sakharam Kharat Gauri Mhaske
Managing Director Director
DIN: 0009007200 DIN:08015751
Place : Mumbai
Date 1 03 Mar 2023.
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SINGAVI,OTURKAR&KELKAR

Chartered Accounts

Flat No.609, 6" Floor,

B- Wing, Gurukrupa Building
Opp. Plaza Cinema,
N.C.Kelkar Road,

Dadar (West), Mumbai-400028
Phone : 2422 5998/24373419

Email: sok-dadar@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

Report on Standalone Financial Statements -

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited (“‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph below, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31-Mar-2022, its
Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Doubtful Stock in Trade ( ¥ ‘000 ) —

1.1 As stated in note no 25.32 to the financial statements, the Company has not provided for
Doubtful Stock in trade lying with third parties amounting to % 785.39 (Rupees 785.39) which
are under dispute and chances of recovery is remote, no provision has been made.

1.2 Had the above provision been made, the Current Assets, Reserves and Surplus and
Shareholders Funds would have been lower by ¥ 785.39 and the loss would have been higher
by that amount.
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2. Doubtful Trade Receivables (¥ ‘000 ) —

2.1 As stated in note no 25.2 to the financial statements, the Company has made a short provision
for Doubtful Trade Receivables amounting to ¥ 631.58 .

2.2 Had the above provision been made, the Current Assets, Reserves and Surplus and
Shareholders Funds would have been lower by ¥ 631.58 and the loss would have been higher
by that amount.

3. Doubtful Loans and Advances (¥ ‘000 ) -

3.1 As stated in note no 25.27 to the financial statements, the Company has made a short provision
for Doubtful or Bad short term loans and advances given to Powerlooms Weavers Co-operative
Societies as per the directives of the Government of Maharashtra amounting to ¥ 13679.77 .

3.2 Had the above provision been made, the Current Assets, Reserves and Surplus and
Shareholders Funds would have been lower by % 13679.77 and the loss would have been
higher by that amount.

3.3 As stated in note no 25.27 to the financial statements, the Company has made a short provision
for Doubtful or Bad short term loans and advances given as other advances amounting to %
120.01.

3.4 Had the above provision been made, the Current Assets, Reserves and Surplus and
Shareholders Funds would have been lower by ¥ 120.01 and the loss would have been higher
by that amount.

4. Depreciation and Amortization —

4.1 As stated in note no 25.26 to the financial statements, the Company has been providing
depreciation at the rates prescribed under the Income Act, 1961 on the Written Down Value
Method, instead of under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there
under.

4.2 The Accounting Policy followed by the company is not accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

4.3 The Company also does not have any quantitative records and particulars of original cost, year
of purchase, details regarding sale of Fixed Assets, so as to enable the recomputation of the
Depreciation in accordance of the applicable standards and requirements.

4.4 As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of, but not
limited to, Late Fee, Penalty, Tax etc. and its impact on the Profit for the year in the Profit and
Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be quantified and
ascertained.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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Emphasis of Matters

1. Current Liabilities and Current Assets —

1.1.

1.2.
1.3.

1.4.

As mentioned in Note 25.4 to the Financial Statements which indicate that Balances of
Trade Payables, Other Current Liabilities, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances,
stock lying with Third Parties are subject to balance confirmation and reconciliation,
except those which are considered as Doubtful as per Note 25.2.

The management is of the opinion that the said balances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. Hence no further adjustments are
required to be made.

However, if on later confirmation and reconciliation, any major differences are located,
the consequential impact of the same on the Profit and Loss Account cannot be
ascertained.

2. Share Capital —

2.1.

2.2.

As mentioned in Note 25.17 to the Financial Statements, regarding the amount received
as Share Application Money and allotment of shares thereof, and non-compliance of the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the company and its officers, attract a huge
liability for late fees, penalties etc. which has not been quantified and provided for.

The consequential impact of the same on the Profit and Loss Account cannot be
ascertained.

The matters stated in para 4 above could have a consequential impact on the
measurement and disclosures of information provided in the financial statements, in
respect of, but not limited to penalty, tax, on the Profit for the year and shareholders’
funds for the year ended March 31, 2022.

3. Going Concern —

3.1.

3.2.

We draw your attention to Note 25.3 to the financial statements which indicate
Company’s accumulated losses as at 31-Mar-2022 which is more than 100 % of its net
worth and which casts significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

We have relied on the information and explanation provided by the Management that
based on the future business plans and support from its shareholder, the company will
be able to continue its business and operate as a “Going Concern” in foreseeable
future.

4. Secured Borrowings —

We draw attention to Note 6 to the financial statements which indicate that pending creation of
security charge, the Company has classified interest accrued and due along with penal interest on
borrowings from Government as ‘Secured Borrowings”.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Other Information. The Other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements —

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those in the Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the standalone financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative factors in-

. planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and,

. to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: -

(@)

(b)

()

(d)

()

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we
have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in
our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

There being no branch of the company, where separate branch auditors are appointed,
this clause is not applicable.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in
our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

In our opinion, the following matters may have an adverse effect on the functioning of
the Company.

. The matters mentioned in the paragraph Basis of Qualified Opinion above.

. The matters mentioned in the paragraph on Emphasis of Matters above.

According to the information and explanations given to us we have been informed that
vide notification G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05.06.2015 the Central Government, in exercise
of powers conferred by clause (a) & (b) of sub-section (1) of section 462 of the Act, has
exempted Government Company from applying sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.
In view of this the provisions of sub-section 2 of section 164 of the Act is not applicable
to the Company.

There are no such material qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks other than
those reported under the paragraphs of the Basis of Qualified Opinion and Emphasis of
Matters.

This clause with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effective ness of such controls is not
applicable to the Company as per the Notification No GSR 583(E) dated 13-Jun-2017.
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2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us :

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Pending Litigations
The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements. Refer Note 25.01 to the financial statements;

Foreseeable Losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

IEPF

As per the information and explanation given to us no amount is required to be
transferred to the Investor Education Protection Fund by the company.

Advances, Loans and Investments

a)

b)

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided above, contain any
material misstatement.

Dividend

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
declared or paid any dividend during the year.
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3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Sec 197(16) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid
down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

4. In our opinion , as required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (hereinafter
referred to as “ the Order ”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Companies Act , 2013 , and on the basis of such checks of the books
and documents of the company as we considered appropriate , and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our Audit , we give in the Annexure ‘ A ‘ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order , to the extent applicable
to the Company.

5. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (Indian audit and Accounts Department) have
specified certain matters to be reported in the terms of subsection (5) of section 143 of The
Companies Act, 2013, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the
course of our Audit, we give in Annexure ‘ B ‘ a separate report on the matters referred to
therein .

For Singavi, Oturkar & Kelkar
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number - 110265W

CA Suhas Shah

Partner

Membership Number - 040872
UDIN: 23040872BGSIRD8117
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 03/03/2023
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Report under Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020

Annexure ‘ A ‘ to the Independent Auditors Report

(Referred to in paragraph 4 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ of our
report of even date)

To the members of

Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31-Mar-2022.

0] Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: -
€) Records
A. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

the records examined by us, the Company has maintained a Fixed Asset
Register for Fixed Assets held. However, the Fixed Assets Register does not
contain quantitative records and particulars such as Original Cost, Year of
Purchase, Details regarding sale of assets.

B. The Company does not have any intangible assets.

(b) Physical Verification

1. As explained to us the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management as at the end of the year. However, the company has a practice of
carrying out the physical verification in a phased periodical manner, which in our
opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
assets. We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed by the
management on such verification.

2. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Immovable Properties

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us and based on the examination of the registered sale deeds /
transfer deeds / conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising of all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the company.
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(ii)

(iii)

Revaluation

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including right-of-use of asset) and intangible assets during the year.

Benami Property

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at 31-Mar-2022 for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Transactions Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

Inventory: -

(@)

(b)

Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification except for the inventories lying
with third parties which have not been verified or confirmed by the third parties,
which in our opinion, provides for physical verification of the Inventory at reasonable
intervals.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification
by the management is reasonable considering the size and nature of business of the
company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of ¥ 5 Crore, in aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause
3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable

Loans, Investments, Guarantees, Security: -

(@)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships and other
parties. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance
sheet date with respect to such loans or advances to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates and others is as follows —

Guarantees Securities Loans| Advances (‘000)

Aggregate Amounts

1. Subsidiaries - - - _
2. Joint Venture - - - _

3. Associate - - - -
4. Others - - - 606.28

Balance Outstanding

1. Subsidiaries - - - _
2. Joint Venture - - - -

3. Associate - - - -
4. Others - - - 34783.93
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(iv)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(e)

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, and in our opinion, the Company has not made investments,
provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships and
other parties, hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(b) , is not applicable to that extent .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, and in our opinion, the the terms and conditions of the grant of
all loans and advances in the nature of loans are prejudicial to the company’s interest,
since most of them have turned doubtful or bad, and provision thereof have been partly
made in the books , referred to in Note No 25.27 forming part of the financial
statements . ;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, no
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
repayments of principal amount and interest are not regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us on the basis of the records
examined by us, out of the loans and advances in the nature of loans, most of the
amounts are overdue for more than ninety days, referred to in Note No 25.27 forming
part of the financial statements , which have been partly provided for and in our opinion,
the company needs to take reasonable steps for recovery of the principal and interest .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted that have
fallen due during the year, have been renewed or extended or no fresh loans have been
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans that are either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment except the following, referred to in Note No 25.27 forming part of
the financial statements -

S No |Type of Borrower OutstandingX |%to Total Loans
and Advances

1|Promoters
2|Directors
3|Key Managerial Personnel ( KMP)
4|Related Parties - -
5|Others 34806.44 98.21%

Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities :-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, the Company has not granted any Loans, made Investments or provided
Guarantees and Security under the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act,
2013 and hence reporting under Clause 3 (iv) is not applicable .
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(v)

(Vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

Deposits:-
The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits,
hence reporting under clause 3(v) is not applicable .

Cost Records: -
To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act , in respect of the business activities carried out by the company. Hence
reporting under 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Statutory Dues: -

€) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities .

There were no arrears of such Statutory dues as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, there are no disputed statutory dues as mentioned in clause
3(vii)(a), which have not been deposited on account of disputes as on the last day of
the financial period , except those specified below less amount paid under protest : -

S No. |Name of the Nature of Dues |Forum where Period to which Amount in Amount
Statute dispute is the amount dispute Rs.|  Unpaid Rs.

pending relates ('000) ('000)
1 Income Tax Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2011-12 59153 59153
Income Tax DCIT
2 TDS Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2022-23 4.20 4.20
IDNS Tracec
3 TDS Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2021-22 69.86 69.86
TDS Trarcc
4 TDS Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2020-21 7.61 7.61
TDS Trarcc
5 DS Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2019-20 109.04 109.04
TDS Trarce
6 TDS Outstanding Income Tax - AY 2018-19 0.58 0.58
TDS Trarcc
7 TDS Outstanding Income Tax - Prior Year 290.48 290.48
DS Trarcc

Unrecorded Income:-
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have any

transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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(ix)

)

(xi)

(xi)

Repayment: -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not obtained loans or borrowings from any
lender and hence question of default in repayment of its dues or in payment of interest
thereon does not arise. Accordingly the clause 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not obtained any term loans hence this
clause is not applicable .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not raised any funds on Short Term Basis
hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

IPO/FPO/Preferential Allotment/Private Placement: -

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year . Accordingly, the clause 3 (x) of the Order is not

applicable.

Fraud :-

€) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) We, the auditors of the Company, have not filed any report with the Central
Government under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the ADT-4 Form as
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

(c) As represented to us, by the management, the Company has not received any whistle-

blower complaint during the year and upto the date of this report.

Nidhi Company :-
In our opinion , and according to the information and explanations provided to us , the company
is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable .
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

Related Parties :-

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us , the company
is in compliance with section 188 and 177 of the Act , where applicable , for all transactions with
the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards .

Internal Audit : -
The Company is not required to conduct internal audit. Hence reporting on clause 3(xiv) of the
Order is not applicable.

Non Cash Transactions : -

According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of the records
examined by us, the company has not entered into any non - cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with him , as provided in the section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 .

RBI Registration / NBFC / CIC : -

€) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company is not required to be registered u/s 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act , 1934. Hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) is not
applicable to the company .

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities during the year . Hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) is
not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company is not a core investment company ( CIC ) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India . Hence reporting under
clause 3(xvi)( ¢ ) is not applicable to the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the basis of the
records examined by us, the company is not a part of the Group having one or more
CIC . Hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) is not applicable to the company.

Cash Losses:-
The company has incurred cash losses and details of which are as follows —
SNo Financial Year Cash Loss ('000)

2020-21 -6586.73
2021-22 -2271.74

N =

Resignation by Statutory Auditors :-
There has been no resignation by the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Hence
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

Going Concern :-

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note No 25.3 forming part of the financial
statements , ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, and more
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(xx)

(xxi)

UDIN
Place

Dated

particularly our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and being a
Government Company and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions , nothing has come to our attention , which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
furtherstate that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one

year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

Corporate Social Responsibility :-
The company is not required to spend any amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility.
Hence clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Consolidated Financial Statements :-
The company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements. Hence clause
3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Singavi, Oturkar & Kelkar
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number 110265W

CA Suhas Shah
Partner

Membership Number 040872

: 23040872BGSIRD8117
: Mumbai

: 03/03/2023
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Annexure ‘ B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 4 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

of our Report of even date.

To the members of

Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

Directions u/s 143(5)

section

Sr. | Queries Replies

No.

1 Whether the company has system in place The regional offices outside Mumbai viz Karad ,
to process all the accounting transactions Ichalkaranji , Malegaon , Dhule , Nagpur, have
through IT system? been maintaining the books of accounts

manually and the Head office in Mumbai are
maintaining the books of accounts electronically.
If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system . . .
on the integrity of the accounts along with In view of the nature and level of operations, in
the financial implications, if any, may be our opinion, no adverse impact on integrity of
stated accounts or financial implications is expected.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an There are no instances of any cases of waiver /
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of write off of debts / loans / interest etc.
debts /loans/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan?

If yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Not Applicable.
3 Whether funds received/receivable for The company has not received any funds for

specific schemes from central/ state
agencies were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

specific schemes from central/ state agencies.

Not Applicable.
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Sub-Directions u/s 143(5) as per the Annexure ‘II’ to the referred letter

for normal losses and a system for
evaluation of abnormal losses for
remedial action is in existence?

Sr. Queries Replies

No.

1 Whether Profit/Loss mentioned in Audit Yes, subject to adjustments if any for
Report is as per Profit & Loss Statement qualifications.
of the Company?

Sr. Queries Replies

No.

2 Whether the Company has effective The company has an effective system of
system for physical verification, physical verification of stock except for stock
valuation of stock, treatment of non- lying with third parties.
moving items and accounting the effect
of shortage/excess noticed during

hysical verification? _ . .
PRy The stock lying with the company at present is
consisting of non-moving items.
The provision for deterioration of the value of
non-moving stocks needs to be accounted for.

3 Whether the effect of deteriorated There are no such stores and spares , hence not
stores and spares of closed mills has applicable .
been properly accounted for in the
books?

4 What is the system of valuation of by- The company does not have any manufacturing
products and finished products? List out activity during the year, hence the question of
the cases of deviation from its declared any by products or finished products does not
policy. arise.

5 Whether the Company has fixed norms The company does not have any manufacturing

activity during the year, hence the question of
any normal loss or abnormal loss does not arise.

309



Examine whether provision of the
Companies Act were followed w.r.t
reporting and disclosure of CSR
activities.

Not Applicable.

UDIN :23040872BGSIRD8117

Place : Mumbai

Dated : 03/03/2023

For Singavi, Oturkar & Kelkar
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number 110265W

CA Suhas Shah
Partner

Membership Number 040872
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Balance Sheet as at 315 March,2022.

(o in"000)
Note No. As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
[1] Shareholder’s Fund.
(@) Share Capital 2 166730.00 166730,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 (175212.02) (179130.02)
(8482.02) (12400.02)
[2] Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
[3] Non-current Liabilities
(a) Other non-current liabilities 4 71523.20 71373.20
(b) Long Term Provisions 5 7929.03 6581.98
79452.23 77955.18
[4] Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 6 4036.50 4036.50
(b) Trade payables
(i) Total Outstanding dues of Micro & Small 7 14020.19 185703.40
Enterprises.
(ii) Total Outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro and Small Enterprises.
Other current Liabilities 134499.76 95583.87
(c) 8 4607.02 2128.64
157163.47 2,87,452.42
Total 228133.68 353007.59
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II.
(1)
(a)

(b)
(c)

(2)

(@)
(b)
(©)
(d)

Assets

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipments
(i)Property, Plant and Equipments
Non-current Investments

Long-term loans and advances

Current Assets

Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and Bank Balances

Short-term loans and advances

Significant accounting policies and

other notes

Total

9 347.42 467.39
10 34497.26 32679.18
11 6138.18 3707.01
40982.87 36853.58

12 1187.89 1191.46
13 93681.30 259015.70
14 71977.18 32689.05
15 20304.44 23257.79
187150.82 316154.01

228133.68 353007.59

1&25

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

For Singavi Oturkar & Kelkar
Chartered Accountants.

Firm Registration No.110265W.

Sd/-
CA Suhas Shah.
PARTNER.

M. No. 040872

Place : Mumbai.

Dated :29.03.2022

UDIN

: 23040872BGSIRD8117

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

[S.D. Kharat]

MANAGING DIRECTOR.

Sd/-

Sd/-

DIRECTOR.

Sd/-
[G. R. Mhaske]

DIRECTOR.

Sd/-
[Vijay M. Pujari]
I/C. FINANCIAL ADVISER

AND CHIEF ACCOUNTS OFFICER.

Sd/-

COMPANY SECRETARY

Yo



MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 31°t March,2022.

(o in'000)
Particulars Note For the year for the year
ended ended
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Income
I. Revenue from operations 16 157495.00 118312.59
II. Other Income 17 5822.79 1913.84
III. | Total Revenue (I+II) 163317.79 120226.43
IV. Expenses :
Cost of Material consumed 18 - -
Purchase of stock-in-trade 19 147071.93 111796.10
Changes in Inventories of finished goods 20 3.57 264.20
Employee benefits expenses. 21 16291.66 12711.07
Finance cost 22 105.42 99.82
Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 23 62.54 69.29
Other Expenses 24 2116.95 1941.97
Total Expenses 165652.07 126882.45
V. Profit Before exceptional and (2334.28) (6656.02)
extraordinary items and tax (III-1IV)
VI. Exceptional Items
Decrease in provision of doubtful debts 5852.28 6596.33
Decrease in provision of leave salary - 122.34
VII. | Profit/(Loss) Before extraordinary items 3518.00 62.64
and tax (V+VI)
VIII. | Extraordinary Items
Decrease in provision of diminution in value of
asset
400.00 400.00
IX. Profit before tax (VII+VIII) 3918.00 462.64
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Tax Expenses :
Current Tax

Previous Year

Profit/ (Loss) for the year (VI-VII) 3918.00 462.64
XI. Earnings per share [Nominal value per
share Rs. 100 each (previous year Rs.
100 each)]
Basic
Diluted 2.35 0.28
2.35 0.28

Significated Accounting Policies & other
Notes

1&25

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

For Singavi Oturkar & Kelkar
Chartered Accountants.

Firm Registration No.110265W.

Sd/-
CA Suhas Shah.
PARTNER.

M. No. 040872

Place : Mumbai.

Dated : 29.03.2022

UDIN :23040872BGIRD8117

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
Sd/- Sd/-

[S.D. Kharat] [G. R. Mhaske]

MANAGING DIRECTOR. DIRECTOR.
Sd/-
Sd/- [Vijay M. Pujari]
DIRECTOR. I/C. FINANCIAL ADVISER

AND CHIEF ACCOUNTS OFFICER.

Sd/-

COMPANY SECRETARY
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°' March, 2022.

(o in’000)
Particulars. As at As at
31.03.2022.
31.03.2021.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT (+)/LOSS (-) BEFORE TAX 3918.00 462.64
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization 62.54 69.29
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits (5036.47) (1875.73)
Interest on borrowing costs 105.42 99.82
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (950.52) (1243.97)
Movements in Working Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Loan and advances 165334.40 (42380.96)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 522.17 3304.75
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 3.57 264.20
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 2478.38 (2387.40)

(132767.33) 59571.25
Cash flow before taxation
Direct Taxes paid 34620.68 17127.88
NET CASH GENERATED/(USED)IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES 34620.68 17127.88
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loans & Advances - -
Net Current Investments (1818.08) (995.46)
(Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets (net) 111.35 -
Interest income on fixed deposits 4985.55 1875.73

83




NET CASH GENRATED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 3275.82 880.27
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Other Non Current Liabilities 1497.05 (992.34)
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - (8000.00)
Proceeds from Borrowings - -
Proceeds from Issue of Shares - (11000.00)
Interest on borrowings costs (105.42) (99.82)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1391.63 1907.84
NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 39288.13 19915.98
32689.05 12773.07
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 71977.18 32689.05

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

For Singavi Oturkar & Kelkar Sd/-

Chartered Accountants. [S.D. Kharat]

Firm Registration No.110265W. MANAGING DIRECTOR.
Sd/-

CA Suhas Shah. Sd/-

PARTNER. DIRECTOR.

M. No. 040872

Place : Mumbai.

Dated :03.03.2023

UDIN :230408728GSIRDS8117

Sd/-
[G. R. Mhaske]

DIRECTOR.

Sd/-
[Vijay M. Pujari]

I/C. FINANCIAL ADVISER

AND CHIEF ACCOUNTS OFFICER.

Sd/-

COMPANY SECRETARY
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March,2022.

(o in’000)
Note As at As at
No. Particulars. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
2. Share Capital. :-
Authorized Capital
(@) Number and amount of shares authorized; 200000.00 200000.00
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each.
Total 200000.00 200000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
(b) 15,27,300 Equity Shares of
Rs.100/- each fully paid. Rs. 155,730,000 166730.00 166730.00
Add: 30,000 Equity share of
Rs.100/- each fully paid. Rs. 11,000,000
Total 166730.00 166730.00
2.1. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
year.
(o in'000)
As at o As at o
Particulars. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

No. of Shares.

No. of Shares.

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year. 1667.30 1557.30
Add: Fresh issue of share during the year - 110.00
Equity shares at the end of the year Total. 1667.30 1667.30
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2.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares.

The Company has only one class of Shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100/-.
The rights of the equity shareholders rank pari-passu for all the matters, including dividend and each
shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders. The Board of directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares in view of
accumulated losses.

2.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company.
(o in’000)
Name of the Shareholder As at o As at o
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. of shares % of | No. of shares held. % of
Holdin
held. g Holdi
ng

1] Governor of Maharashtra, [Represented by 1667.30 99.99 1667.30 99.99
Principal Secretary, Cooperation, Marketing &
Textiles Deptt., Government of Maharashtra.]

As per records of the company, including its Shareholders/members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership
of shares, both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March,2022.

(o'in’000)
Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
3. Reserves and Surplus.
Deficit in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (179130.02) (179592.66)
Loss for the year 3918.00 462.64
(175212.02) (179130.02)
Balance at the year end
Total (175212.02) (179130.02)
(o in'000)
Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
4. Other non-current liabilities
1729.30 1579.30
(a) Deposits 69793.90 69793.90
(b) Interest accrued on loan but not due
(Refer Note No.25 point No.8)
Total 71523.20 71373.20
(o in"000)
Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
5. Long - term Provisions
7929.03 6581.98
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Total 7929.03 6581.98
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(o in’000)

Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
6. Short - Term Borrowings. (Secured)
(a) Loan from Government of Maharashtra *
Interest Accrued & due
2,308.50 2308.50
provision for penal interest
1728.00 1728.00
(b) Overdraft from Canara Bank
Total 4036.50 4036.50
6.1 Details of security
Primary:
Loan from Government of Maharashtra is secured by way of first & fixed charge on the
immovable properties and floating charges on the movable assets of the company. However,
the charges have not been created.
6.2 Additional Information:-

* The company had received Secured Loan of Rs. 15 Lakhs in 1987-1988 vide Government
resolution No. PLM/1283/38628/28/23-C dt. 30" December, 1987. This was Financial
Assistance provided by the Government for working capital for increasing turnover of
Company. The company has repaid principal amount of the loan completely by
October,2003. However, on account of financial constraints the company has not paid the
interest accrued and due from December, 1987 to October, 2003 amounting to Rs.
23,08,504/- [ previous year Rs.23,08,504/-] along with penal interest from January, 1990 to
October,2003 amounting to Rs. 17,28,000/-[ previous year Rs. 17,28,000/-]

(o in’000)
Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
7. Trade Payables.
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises ans small 14020.19 185703.40
enterprises
(Refer Note below)
134499.76 95583.87
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro and
small enterprises.
Total 148519.94 281287.28
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(o in’000)

As at o As at o
a) Details of Dues to Micro, Medium And Small Enterprises 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be
shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of
accounting year.
Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises 14020.19 185703.40

Interest due on above (Refer note Below #)

ii) The amount of Interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of
the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006 along
with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year.

iii) The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act.2006.

iv) The amount of Interest acurred and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year.

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding year, until such dates when the interest dues as above
area actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance
as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006.

# Refer Note No. 25.14 of Other Notes forming part of Financial statements.

(o in’000)
Note Particulars. As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
8 Other Current Liabilities.
Current Maturity of long term debts. - -
Statutory liabilities 580.94 133.93
Employee benefits expenses 254.93 252.38
Advance from customer - -
Others 3771.16 1742.33
Total 4607.02 2128.64
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9. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT.

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Property, Plant & Equipment As on 31.03.2022.

(o in’000)
ASSETS COST DEPRECIATION BALANCE
As on Adjustment Additions As on As on Adjustment For the Up to As at As at
01.04.2021 01.04.2022 01.04.2021 e 01.04.2022 01.04.2022 01.04.2021
(4+5+6) (8-9+10) (7-11) (448)
2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

Building 139.94 - - 139.94 124.26 0.76 125.02 14.92 15.67
Vehicles 1142.41 102.82 - 1039.59 1039.59 15.42 1055.02 - 102.80
Office equipment 348.36 - - 348.36 319.38 4.35 323.73 24.63 28.97
Air Conditioner 227.10 - - 227.10 199.37 4.16 203.53 23.58 27.74
Electric Fans & Fitting 64.88 - 9.11 73.99 48.94 2.05 50.99 23.00 15.94
Plant and Machinery 390.46 - - 390.46 327.25 9.48 336.73 53.73 63.21
Furniture & Fixture 1713.05 - - 1713.05 1538.38 17.47 1555.85 157.20 174.66
Computer 1524.00 - 7.20 1531.21 1521.48 2.45 1523.93 7.28 2.52
Printer 232.21 - 13.65 245.86 196.34 6.40 202.75 43.11 35.86
Total. 5782.40 102.82 29.96 5709.54 5315.01 62.54 5377.54 347.42 467.39
Previous Year 5782.40 - - 5782.40 5245.72 69.29 5315.01 467.39 536.68

Yo




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March,2022.

(o in'000)
Particulars. As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. of shares Amount No. of Amount
shares

10. Non Current Investments :
Long Term Investments (Unquoted)
Trade Investments :
A) Investment in Equity Instruments :
i) shares of Rs. 1,000/- each of Ratnagiri 0.01 10.00 0.01 10.00
Powerlooms Weavers Coop. Spinning Mills Limited.
ii) shares of Rs. 100/- each of Ichalkaranji Industrial
Coop. Estate Limited. 0.01 0.50 0.01 0.50
iii) shares of Rs. 500/- each of Yashwant Coop.
Processing Limited.

0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
iv) share of Rs. 1,000/- each of Bhivandi Coop.
Spinning Mills Limited.

0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

12.50 12.50

B) Investment in Prefrence Shares :
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
Yeshwant Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari Society
Limited. 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
Raghuveer Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari Society
Limited.
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
paid up)
Kundal Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari Society Limited.
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up) - - 8.00 200.00
Navjeevan Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari Society

49



Limited.
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
- - 8.00 200.00
Shri Ramdas Powerlooms Weavers Sahakari Society
Limited.
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
Ajinkyatara Powerlooms Weavers Sahakari Society
Limited.
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
Kuthare Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari Society
Limited. 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.25/- each (fully
paid up)
Dhebewadi Vibhag Yantramag Vinakar Sahakari 8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
Society Limited. ’ ' ’ '
8.00 200.00 8.00 200.00
1200.00 1600.00
C) Investment in Term Deposits: -
In Term deposits with original maturity of more than 34497.26 32679.18
12 months.
(Under Lien with the Bank)
Less :- Provision for diminution in value of (1212.50) (1612.50)
investment.
Total 34497.26 32679.18
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March,2022

(o in"000)
Note Particulars. As at o As ato
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
11. Long Term Loans and Advances :
TDS Receivable 2868.84 1987.60
Accured Interest on Fixed Deposit 3269.34 1719.41
Total 6138.18 3707.01
(o in’000)
Note Particulars. As ato As ato
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
12. Inventories.
Raw Material.
(a) Yarn 943.50 943.50
Finished Goods.
(a) Grey Cloth. - _
(b)  Processed Cloth. 244.39 247.96
Total 1187.89 1191.46




(o in’000)

Note Particulars. As at o As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
13. Trade Receivables.
(@) Secured Considered Good 93049.72 258896.70
(b) Considered Doubtful or Bad 305815 2545 57
Less : Provision For Doubtful Debts (2426.57) (2426.57)
Total 93681.30 259015.70
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

(o in"000)

Note Particulars. As at As at

No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

14. Cash and Bank Balances.

Cash and Cash Equivalents.

Balances with banks.

In Current Account. 3175.27 32653.39

In Term deposits with maturity less than 3 months at
inception

Cash on hand. 81.15 35.66

3256.42 32689.05

Others bank balances.

In Term deposits with original maturity of more than
3 months but less than 12 months at inception. 68720.76 -

In Term deposits with original maturity of more than
3 months but less than 12 months at inception under
lien.

Cheque In Transit

Total 71977.18 32689.05
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(o in"000)

Note Particulars. As ato As at o
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
15. Short-Term Loans and Advances.
(a) Advances recoverable in cash or kind for value to
be received.
Good. - 162.00
Doubtful or Bad 966.10 966.10
Less :- Provision [Refer Note No. 25.27] (846.09) (846.09)
(b) Advances to Powerloom Weavers Co-operative
Societies as per directives of Government of
Maharashtra.
Good.
Doubtful. 33218.16 45679.28
Less :- Provision [Refer Note No. 25] (19538.38) (25390.66)
(c) Loan given to Staff. 599.67 595.45
(d) Deposits. 5441.93 1649.80
(e) Other Advance 463.06 441.90
Total 20304.44 23257.79




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

(o in'000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
16. Revenue from operation.
Sale of Product.
Cloth Sale 157495.00 118312.59
Total 157495.00 118312.59
(o in'000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year ended
ended
No. 31.03.2021
31.03.2022
17. Other Income.
Interest on Bank FD. 4962.79 1893.12
Other Interest. 19.76 17.40
Sundry Credit balance written back. 778.02 0.52
Profit on Sale of Assets 53.92 0.52
Miscellaneous Income. 8.30 2.80
Total 5822.79 1913.84
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(o in’000)

Note Particulars. As at As at
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
18. Cost of Materials Consumed.
Materials:
Stock at Commencement. 943.50 943.50
Add: Purchases. - -
Less: Stock at close. (943.50) (943.50)

Total

4c




MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

(o in'000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
19. Purchase.
Grey Cloth - -
Processed Cloth 147071.93 111796.10
Total 147071.93 111796.10
(o in’000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
20. Change in Inventory of finished Goods.
Stock at closing :
Grey cloth. - -
Processed Cloth. 244.39 247.96
Less: Stock at commencement.
Grey cloth. - -
Processed Cloth. 247.96 512.16
Total 3.57 264.20




(o in’000)

Particulars. For the year For the year
Note ended ended
No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
21. Employee benefits expenses
Salary and wages 12899.28 10963.22
Mg. Director & Chairman Remuneration 17.66 18.00
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 1425.38 1230.62
Staff welfare expenses 200.09 116.33
Gratuity 402.21 382.91
Leave Salary 1347.05 -
Total 16291.66 12711.07
(o in'000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
22. Finance Costs
Interest on Unsecured Loans 105.42 99.82
Total 105.42 99.82
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

(o in’000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
23. Depreciation and amortization expenses
Depreciation on assets 62.54 69.29
Total 62.54 69.29
(o in"000)
Note Particulars. For the year For the year
ended ended
No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
24, Office, Administration and other expenses
Rent, Rates & Taxes 593.44 625.06
Selling Exps 2.78 -
Repairs, Maintenance & Society Charges 142.53 166.68
Legal and Professional Charges 179.82 189.88
Printing & Stationery 145.48 103.89
Postage & Telephone Expenses 122.59 128.63
Freight & Transport Charges - 0.16
Auditors Remuneration 175.82 167.80
Misc. Expenses 263.46 185.11




Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle expenses
Electricity Charges

Processing charges, stiching charges and packing
charges

Irrecoverable debit balances & Bad debts written off
CGST Fee/SGST Fee

Prior period Expenses

Checking & Folding Charges & Rewinding Charges

Weaving, Conversion, Sizing & Warping Charges

Total

208.93 192.20
76.86 70.08

- 0.02

- 0.74

21.52 97.25
172.96 14.49
0.01 -
10.75 -
2116.95 1941.97
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Note No 7.1. SUNDRY OTHER CREDITORS AS ON 31.03.2022

MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

(oin’000)
SR.NO PARTY NAME LESS 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR | MORE THE | TOTAL
THAN 3 YEAR
1YEAR
DPS
1 | Ahilya Mahila ghongadi utpadak Sah. 14138.32 10.97 - - 14149.29
Santh Mry
2 | Amardeep Udyog - - - 171.97 171.97
3 | Ambika yantramag vastra Utpadak - 2178.82 2178.82
Sahkari Sanstha
4 | Amol Sales Corporation - 223.91 223.91
5 | Arvindkumar Tejraj,Mumbai - 157.18 157.18
6 | Babuji Yantramag Audhogik - 42.75 42.75
Saha.Santha
7 | Bhairavnath Yantramagh Audhogik 26188.65 2712.24 - 28900.89
8 | Biru & Birru Textile 18.59 18.59
9 | Dhaval Textiles 1975.62 1975.62
10 | Euroline Industries Pvt ltd. 11610.99 11610.99
11 | Girish Yantramag Aoud Sah Sanstha 45.74 45.74
Marya
12 | Jagdamba Darid Mahila Has Nit Gar 324.12 - 324.12
Vas Au Ut Sahsa
13 | Gunina Ventures (India) Pvt Ltd. 2023.74 2023.74
14 | Hari Om Processors (Pro charges) 90.97 90.97
15 | Jayant Commercial Corproration 563.38 563.38
16 | Jay Ashok Yantramag Audhyogik 191.05 191.05
saha,sanstha Mry Icha
17 | Kumar Enterprises 2095.89 2095.89
18 | Kumar Enterprises (stiching) 450.14 450.14
19 | Mahavir Fabrics 4451.97 4451.97
20 | Mukadam powerloom Co.op. Society 61.61 61.61
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Dhule

21 | Nirmalkumar Dineshkumar 394.92 394.92
22 | Panchganga Auto Looms Textile 164.93 164.93
Co.op. Soc.ltd Ich
23 | Paresh Trading Company Pvt Itd. 8502.40 850.40
24 | Raghunath T Wani 15.91 15.91
25 | Rajmata Sah soc. Ltd. Ich 90.34 - 90.34
26 | R Ranchodas 15.40 15.40
27 | Savitribai Mabhila Vinkar 60.60 - 60.60
Vastraodhoug Audhougik utp
28 | Sharada Textile 225.55 225.55
29 | Shivshakati Mahila Vinkar Saha. 15912.54 - 15912.54
Sant Nagpur
30 | Shri Naikba Sahakari Ghongadi 8630.42 8630.42
utpadak Sansth Mary
31 | Suyesh Yant. Aud saha San.Maryadit 2372.83 2372.83
Ichal
32 | Texcloth Associates 84.91 84.91
33 | The Priyadrshani Tex Industrial 85.55 85.55
Co.op. Nagpur
34 | V.G.I. Marketing Division 777.25 777.25
35 | Vinayak Vinkar Sahakari Sanstha 1083.29 1083.29
36 | Vintes Yantramag Audygik saha. 1252.35 2181.39 3433.74
sanstha
37 | Yashwant Co.op Processors Ltd. (Pro 36.49 36.49
Charges)
38 | Yashwant Vastraodhoug Audygik 81.66 81.66
Utpadak Sath santh
Sub Total A 66727.79 5024.24 32293.32 | 104045.34
karad
1 | Shri Bhairavnath Yantramag vinkar 649.93 224.91 361.11 189.89 1425.83
Audhyogik s.S. Itd Ichalkarnji
2 | Kalakruti Yantramag Audhyogik S.S. - - - 31.85 31.85
Ichalkarnji
3 | Ambika Yantramag Vastra Utpadak - - - 36.16 36.16
S.S.Ltd. Ahmedngar
4 | Others - - - 17.43 17.43
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Sub Total B 649.93 224.91 361.11 275.32 1511.27
Ichalkaranji

Shri Bhairavnath Yantramag vinkar 527.04 - - - 527.04
Audhyogik s.S. Itd Ichalkarnji

Ambika Yantramag Vastra Utpadak - - - 44.27 44.27
S.S.Ltd. Ahmedngar

Girish Yantramag Vinkar S.S. Ich 0.47 0.47
Ahilya Mahila Ghogadi Utpadak 258.75 - - - 258.75
Sanstha Itd Petvadgaon

Others - - - 56.86 56.86
Sub Total C 785.79 - - 101.60 887.39
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SUNDRY OTHER CREDITORS AS ON 31.03.2022 (o in’000)
SR.NO. PARTY NAME LESS 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR MORE THA | Total
THAN 1 3 YEAR
YEAR
DPS 66727.79 5024.24 - 32293.32 | 104045.34
Karad 649.93 224.91 361.11 275.32 1511.27
Ichalkaranji 785.79 - - 101.60 887.39
Malegaon - - - 123.75 123.75
Others 1648.46 - - 26283.55 27932.01
Grand Total 69811.97 5249.14 361.11 59077.54 | 134499.76
Outstanding for following Periods from due date of payment
MSME Dues
(z in’000)
SR.NO. PARTY NAME LESS 1-2 YEAR 2-3 YEAR MORE THA | Total
THAN 1 3 YEAR
YEAR
1 Kontak Comfort Pvt Ltd, - 2985.24 - - 2985.24
Ahmaadnagar
2 Namita Garments Powerloom & 261.61 - - - 261.61
Textile Kolhpur
3 Padmavatie Enterprises 23.73 - - - 23.73
4 Prestige Textiles Solapur 464.72 - - - 464.72
5 S.D. Enterprses Thane 26.33 - - - 26.33
6 Vijay Textile Solapur 4637.94 - - - 4637.94
7 Virat Udyog Mumbai 5620.60 - - - 14020.19
Grand Total 11034.94 2985.24 - - 14020.19
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes To Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March,2022.

Note No. 13.1

Ageing schedule

(o in’000)

Particulars Outstanding for following periods form due date of Payment
Undistuped Trade Receivables Less then | Less then | 1-2 2-3years More then 3 | Total

6 months | 1year years years
Secured Considered Good
DPS 36710.96 173.52 4234.46 1118.41 20412.75 62650.10
Karad 252.38 18.40 206.47 114.97 1057.24 1649.44
Ichalkaranji 17.47 - 216.03 - 330.46 563.96
Malegaon - - - - 1023.90 1023.90
Nagpur - - - - 245.96 245.96
Dhule - - - - 110.74 110.74
SSA - - - - 26622.51 26622.51
Minority - - - - 183.11 183.11
Sub Total 36980.81 191.92 | 4656.96 1233.37 49986.66 93049.72
Unsecured Considered Good - - - - - -
Doubtful or Bad
DPS - - - - 398.27 398.27
Karad - - - - 1010.47 1010.47
Ichalkaranji - - - - 923.29 923.29
Malegaon - - - - 197.91 197.91
Nagpur - - - - 13.28 13.28
Dhule - - - - 395.93 395.93
Yarn - - - - 119.00 119.00
Sub Total - - - - 3058.15 3058.15
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Less : Provision for doubtful

and Bad

DPS (398.27) (398.27)
Karad (497.90) (497.90)
Ichalkaranji (923.29) (923.29)
Malegaon (197.91) (197.91)
Nagpur (13.13) (13.13)
Dhule (395.93) (395.93)
Sub Total (2426.57) (2426.57)
Total Trade Receivables 93681.30
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Ratios Sehedule

Sr.N Name of Ratio Formula FY FY- FY Percentage Reasons if Change than
o 21-22 20-21 19-20 | Change 25%
1 Current Ratio Current Assets 1.19 1.10 1.13 8.27%
Current Liabilities
2 Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt -0.48 -0.33 -0.17 46.19% | Debt has remained constant
whereas sharaholders equity
Shareholders’s Equity has reduced due to losses
3 Debt Service Coverage | Earnings Available for Debt 38.76 6.33 10.20 512.43% | This being a key measure in
Ratio Service the companys ability to repay
the loans. The Company has
Debt Service improved its ability to repay
the loans as they have
improved the sufficiency of
funds in order to meet their
debt obligations.
4 Return on Equity Net Profit After Taxes- -0.30 -0.04 0.01 712.70% | There is been substantial
Preference Divedend amount of extraordinary
expenses and to some extent
Average Shareholder’s Equity depreciation which has lead to
a lower net income and in
turn, lowers the ROE
significantly.
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold or Sales 132.38 89.39 153.60 48.10% | The company has improved it
selling capabilities thereby
Average Inventory resulting selling the product in
a timely manner, which
typically means that sales are
good in a given period.
6 Trade Receivables | Net Credit Sales 0.89 0.50 1.52 79.52% | The company has improved its
Turnover Ratio collection cycle thereby
Average Accounts resulting in the efficient and
Receivables high proportion of quality
customers.
7 Trade Paybles Net Credit Purchases 0.68 0.44 1.35 53.96 | The company has improved it
s payment cycle thereby
Average Trade Payables resulting in paying off the bills
in a shorter amount of time
8 Net capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales 5.37 4.11 8.52 30.58% | The company is able to
generate larger amount of
Average working Capital sales than its past trend.
9 Net Profit Ratio Net Profit 0.0249 0.0039 0.0007 536.18% | The company has tried to
control its cost thereby
Net Sales resulting in a slight better
ratio than its previous trend.
10 Return on Capital | Earnings Before Interest and -0.91 -0.07 -0.01 1245.75% | The company has tried to
Employed Taxes Capital Employed improve its return on the

capital investment made with
respect to last year trend.
The result this ratio being
negative is due to high
amount of cash losses.
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Working for Ratios

1 Current Assets

(o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Total Assets 228133.68 353007.59 292580.97
Less :Non Current Assets 40982.87 36853.58 34215.40
Current Assets 187150.82 316154.01 258365.57
2 Current Liabilities (o in'000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Trade Payables 148519.94 281287.28 221716.03
Short Term Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Short Term Borrowings 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Other Current Liabilities 4607.02 2128.64 3743.58
Current Liabilities 157163.47 287452.42 229496.11
3 Total Debt (0 in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Short Term Borrowings 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Long Term Provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Debt 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
4 Shareholder’s Equity (o in'000)

Particulars

FY 2021-2022

FY2020-2021

FY2019-2020

Share Capital

166730.00

166730.00

155730.00

Reserves and Surplus

(175212.02)

(179130.02)

(179592.66)

Shareholder’s Funds

(8482.02)

(12400.02)

(2386.66)




5 Earnings for Debt Service

(o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
EBT 3918.00 462.64 161.92
Add: Depreciation 62.54 69.29 79.00
Add: Bank Interest 105.42 99.82 26.17
Earning for Debt Service 4085.96 631.76 267.09
6 Debt Service (o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Interest Payments 105.42 99.82 26.17
Principal Repyments 0.00 0.00 0.00

105.42 99.82 26.17
7 Net Profit to shareholders (o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
PAT 3107.91 462.64 161.92
Less: pref Div 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Profit to shareholder 3107.91 462.64 161.92
8 Average Equity (o in’000)

Particulars

FY 2021-2022

FY2020-2021

FY2019-2020

Share Capital

166730.00

166730.00

155730.00

Opening Reserves and
Surplus

(179130.02)

(179592.66)

(179754.58)

Closing Reserves and
Surplus

(175212.02)

(179130.02)

(179592.66)
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Avg Equity for 20-21 (o in’000) | Avg Equity for 19-20 (o in’000)
Opening (12862.66) | Opening (24024.58)
Closing (12400.02) | Closing (23862.66)
Avg (12631.34) | Avg (23943.62)
Avg Equity for 20-21 (o in’000)

Opening (12400.02)

Closing (8482.02)

Avg (10441.02)

9 Average Inventory (o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Opening Inventory 1191.46 1455.66 1505.30
Closing Inventory 1187.89 1191.46 1455.66
Average Inventory 1189.68 1323.56 1480.48
10 Average Trade Receivables (o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Opening Receivables 259015.70 216634.75 81632.97
Closing Receivables 93681.30 259015.70 216634.75
Average Receivables 176,348,502 237,825,223 149,133,856
11 Average Trade Payables (o in'000)

Particulars

FY 2021-2022

FY2020-2021

FY2019-2020

Opening Payables 281287.28 221716.03 92763.65
Closing Payables 148519.94 281287.28 221716.03
Average Trade Payables 214903.61 251501.65 157239.84




12 Working Capital & Avg working Capital

(o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Current Assets 187150.80 316154.01 258365.57
Current Liabilities 157163.47 287452.42 229496.11
Working Capital 29987.35 28705.58 28869.46
Avg Working Capital for | (0 in’000) Avg Working Capital for 19- | (o in’000)

20-21 20

Opening 28869.46 | Opening 24534.26
Closing 28701.58 | Closing 28869.46
Avg 28785.52 | Avg 26701.86
Avg Working Capital for | (0 in’000)

20-21

Opening 28701.58

Closing 29987.35

Avg 29344.47

13 Capital Employed (0 in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Tangible Net Worth (8482.02) (12400.02) (23862.66)
Debt 4036.50 4036.50 4036.50
Deferred Tax Liability
Capital Employed (4445.51) (8363.51) (19826.16)
14 Others (o in'000)

Particulars

FY 2021-2022

FY2020-2021

FY2019-2020

Net Sales/ Net Credit 157495.00 118312.59 227408.33
Sales
Net Purchases/Net 147071.93 111796.10 212325.63

Credit Purchases




15 Gross Profit

(o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021
Revenue from Operations 157495.00 118312.59
Purchases of Stock-in- 147071.93 111796.10
Trade

Direct Expenses

Change in inventories of 3.57 264.20
Stock -in-Trade

Employee benefits 16291.66 12711.07
expense

Gross Profit (5872.17) (6458.77)

16 Earnings Before Interest and Tax

(o in’000)

Particulars FY 2021-2022 FY2020-2021 FY2019-2020
Earning After Tax 3918.00 462.64 161.92
Add: Taxes Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Interest Paid 105.42 99.82 26.17
Earning Before Interest 4023.42 562.47 188.09

and Tax
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED.

Notes to Financial Statements For The Year ended 31-Mar-2022.

25 OTHER NOTES: -

25.1 Contingent Liabilities (Not provided) (X in ‘000): -

a) It has been observed that the company has arrears of outstanding demand with Income
Tax Department for the AY 2011-12 to the tune of ¥591.53 (P Y % 591.53) . The
company has responded to the said arrears of demand notice stating rectification filed
with the regional assessing officer.

b) It has been observed that the company has arrears of outstanding demand accumulated
for various years towards TDS Default of ¥481.77 (P Y Not Available) . The company
has not responded to the said defaults till date.

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(X in '000) (X in '000)

Claims not acknowledged as debts 5,271.84 5,009.65

(including interest up to 31-Mar-

2021)

The pending litigations for the company are as under:-

Particulars As at As at
31°t March,2022 31°t March,2021
(X in '000) (X in '000)
Claims made by the 2,106.83 2,106.83
Company.

25.2 Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances(X in '000): -

a) Out of the total trade receivables of 393,681.30 (PY %2,59,015.70), an amount of
¥3,058.15 (PY 32545.57) are classified as Doubtful or Bad for recovery.

b) As against the Trade Receivables which are Doubtful or bad for recovery of ¥3,058.15
(PY %2545.57) , the provision for doubtful and bad debts is made for ¥2426.57 (PY
2426.57 ) i.e. the provision is short to the extent of ¥631.58 .

C) Out of the total trade receivables of 393,681.30 (PY %259015.70), an amount of
393,049.72 (PY %2,58,896.70) are classified as considered good. However out of the
trade receivables so classified as considered good, an amount of ¥20412.75 (PY
320182.68) is outstanding for more than 3 years as at the year end and are pertaining
to the Zilla Parishad’s, MSEB and other Government Departments. Though the amounts
are outstanding for a period of more than 3 years, the same are considered as Good
since they are from the Government Departments and Government Undertakings ,
where there is a possibility of recovery in the future as per the management
assessment .
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25.3 Accumulated Losses - Going Concern(X in '000):-

a) As at 31-Mar-2022 the Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 1,75,212.02 However,
the Company is confident of continued support from its shareholders.

b) Based on the future business plans and support from its shareholders, the management
is of the view that the Company will be able to continue its business and operate as a
“Going Concern” in foreseeable future and meet its liabilities as they fall due for
payment.

c) Accordingly, the accounts have been prepared on “Going Concern” basis despite
accumulated losses and erosion of more than 100% of net worth of the Company.

25.4 Confirmation of Current Liabilities and Current Assets: -

a) The Balances of Current Liabilities and Current Assets, including Stock lying with Third
Parties are subject to balance confirmation and reconciliation , except those which are
considered as Doubtful as per Note25.2;

b) The management is of the opinion that the said balances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. Hence no further adjustments are
required to be made.

c) However, if on later confirmation and reconciliation, any major differences are located,
the consequential impact of the same on the Profit and Loss Account cannot be
ascertained.

25.5 Yarn Section Balances(X in ‘000): -

a) The Sundry Debit balance of ¥119.00 and Sundry Credit balance of ¥4.45 pertaining to
Yarn Section are carried forward since last 30 years against the Court Cases.

b) No provision has been made in the books of accounts.

25.6 Secretarial Compliance: -

a) As per section 203 of The Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8A of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, since the
company has a paid up capital of more than Rupees Ten Crores, it is required to
appoint a Full Time Company Secretary.

b) The management has not so appointed in view of the company’s accumulated losses,
and the company may attract huge penalties thereof. The company has not made any
provisions therefore. The management has decided to record the same as and when it
is incurred.

c) The company has however obtained the compliance certificate from a Practicing
Company Secretary.

d) As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of,
but not limited to, Late Fee, Penalty, Tax etc, and its impact on the Profit for the year
in the Profit and Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained.

25.7 ROC / MCA Returns: -

a) The company has not filed during the year under reporting necessary e-forms required
by laws with ROC / MCA .

b) Consequential to these non-compliance the company and its officers attract huge liability

for late fees impact of which on the Profit and Loss Statement for the year and on the
Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet, cannot be quantified and ascertained.
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25.8 Government Loan(% in '000): -

a) The Company had received Loan of ¥ 25,200.00 from Government of Maharashtra in
December, 1977 vide G.R.No. PLM-1077/55310-8-C dated 29.12.1977 for paying off
the erstwhile loan taken from Central Bank of India.

b) The Government has converted the said loan into Share Capital as on March 31,1997.
Accordingly, no interest is payable from the said date. However, interest accrued on
the said loan up to March 31,1997 amounting to 269,793.90(P.Y %69,793.90) was not
due for payment as the terms of payment were not decided by the Government of
Maharashtra. Therefore, it is shown as “Interest accrued but not due” in the financial
statements and accordingly grouped under other non-Current Liabilities instead of Loan
Funds.

c) The Company has applied for the conversion of said interest into Share Capital vide
Letter No. 3179 dated 7.2.2008 for which Government reply is awaited.

25.9 Impairment of Assets: -

In the opinion of the Management, there being no prima facie indication that the apparent value
of assets being lower than the carrying amount of fixed assets, no detailed assessment of
recoverable amount or provision for impairment is required to be made.

25.10 Segment Reporting: -

Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable
segments (business and/of geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard 17 - ‘Segment Reporting’.

25.11 Related Parties: -

a) Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation is State Government undertaking and fully
controlled by Government of Maharashtra, the accounting standard [AS]-18 Related
party disclosures is not applicable to the Company in terms of Para 4 and 9 of AS 18
for transactions with government departments and other State controlled enterprises
and government sponsored bodies. The Company, as per Government of Maharashtra
directives vide Government Resolution No. PLM/1077/55310/92/8-C dt. 15th
February,1978 sponsors, organizes, finances and operates Powerloom Weavers’
Cooperative Societies.

b) In order to achieve this objective, the Company has provided advances to such societies
(Refer to Schedule 7) against weaving charges and to run their day to day affairs. The
Company considers such societies as State Government sponsored bodies and
therefore, transactions of weaving charges and Loans and advances with such societies
are not required to be disclosed under Para 4 of the AS 18.

25.12 Office Premises: -

The Company’s significant leasing arrangement in respect of office premises are in the nature of
operating lease. The aggregate lease rentals payable in respect of these assets are charged to
profit and loss account. These leasing arrangements are renewable only by mutual consent of
parties.
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25.13 Earnings per share (EPS) (X in '000): -

1) Basic EPS:

Particulars As at As at
31t March,2022 31 March,2021
(X in '000) (X in '000)
Net Profit attributable to Equity 3,918.00 462.44
Shareholders (Rs.)
Weighted Average Number of Equity 1,667.30 1,667.30
Shares [Nos.]
Face value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per Share Basis - [Rs.] 2.35 0.28
2) Diluted EPS(X in '000):-
Particulars As at As at
315 March,2022 315 March,2021
(X in '000) (X in '000)
Net Profit attributable to Equity 3,918.00 462.44
Shareholders (Rs.)
Weighted Average Number of Equity 1,667.30 1,667.30
Shares [Nos.]
Face value per share (Rs.) 100 100
Earnings per Share Basis - [Rs.] 2.35 0.28
25.14 Remuneration to the Auditors(% in '000): -
Particulars As at As at
315 March,2022 315 March,2021
(% in '000) (% in '000)
Statutory Audit Fee 1,00.00 1,00.00
Total. 1,00.00 1,00.00
25.15 Disclosure pertaining to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: -
a) The company has called for information from their vendors regarding their status in

respect of the provisions of the MSME Act, 2006. Based on the information submitted
by the vendors the company has compiled the classification of the vendors as MSME
vendors and Other vendors. It has been assumed by the company 1that the vendors
who have not submitted the necessary information regarding their registration under
the MSME Act, 2006 have been considered as Other Vendors.

b) The company has made payments to such vendors registered under the MSME Act,
2006, beyond the period of 45 days as specified in the MSME Act, 2006, however the
required half yearly return Form MSME 1 for the period from Apr 20 to Sep 20 and Oct
20 to Mar 21, which was required to be filed before 31-Oct-2020 and 30-Apr-2021
respectively, has not been filed. As a result the company and its directors may face late
fees, penalties and prosecutions under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

c) The company has also not provided for the interest on the delayed payments to the
vendors registered under the MSME Act, 2006.

d) The result of which cannot be quantified and it's consequential impact on the
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect
ofbut not limited to, Interest, Tax etc, and its impact on the Profit / Loss of the year in
the Profit and Loss Statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained.
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25.16 Previous Years Figures : -

The previous year figures have been re-classified/re-grouped to conform to current year's
classification.

25.17 Share Capital and Share Application Money(Z in ‘000):-

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

f)

The company has received an amount of Rs. 10,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 18-Aug-2016 i.e. Financial Year 2016-17 , against which the 1,00,000 (One
Lakh) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 ( Rupees One Hundred ) have been allotted on 26-
Feb-2018 i.e. Financial Year 2017-18, vide Resolution No 742. The share application
money is required to be kept in a separate bank account until the allotment , which has
not been complied with . The allotment of shares has been done after 558 days which
is in violation of the relevant sections of The Companies Act , 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder . The necessary e-Forms as required by the law have not been filed so far
with the Registrar of Companies (RoC)/Ministry Of Company Affairs (MCA). The fresh
Share Certificates have also not been issued so far.

The company has received an amount of Rs. 8,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 17-Oct-2017 , ie Financial Year 2017-18 , against which the 80,000 ( Eighty
Thousand ) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 ( Rupees One Hundred ) have been allotted
on 26-Feb-2018 i.e. Financial Year 2017-18 , vide Resolution No 743 . The share
application money is required to be kept in a separate bank account until the allotment
, which has not been complied with . The allotment of shares has been done after 133
days which is in violation of the relevant sections of The Companies Act,2013 and the
Rules made thereunder.The necessary e-Forms as required by the law have not been
filed so far with the Registrar of Companies (RoC)/Ministry Of Company Affairs (MCA).
The fresh Share Certificates have also not been issued so far.

The company has received an amount of Rs. 7,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 09-Jan-2019, i.e. Financial Year 2019-20, against which the 70,000 (
Seventy Thousand ) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 ( Rupees One Hundred ) have been
allotted on 22-Feb-2019 i.e. Financial Year 2019-20 , vide Resolution No 748 . The
share application money is required to be kept in a separate bank account until the
allotment , which has not been complied with . The necessary e-Forms as required by
the law have not been filed so far with the Registrar of Companies (RoC) /Ministry Of
Company Affairs (MCA) . The fresh Share Certificates have also not been issued so far.

The company has received an amount of Rs. 3,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 05-Apr-2019 , ie Financial Year 2019-20 , against which the 30,000 ( Thirty
Thousand ) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 ( Rupees One Hundred ) have been allotted
on 24-Jun-2019 i.e. Financial Year 2019-20 , vide Resolution No 749 . The share
application money is required to be kept in a separate bank account until the
allotment, which has not been complied with . The necessary e-Forms as required by
the law have not been filed so far with the Registrar of Companies (RoC) /Ministry Of
Company Affairs (MCA). The fresh Share Certificates have also not been issued so far.

The company has received an amount of Rs. 8,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 17-Mar-2020 , i.e. Financial Year 2019-20, against which the 80,000 (
Eighty Thousand) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 (Rupees One Hundred ) have been
allotted on 10-Sep-2020 i.e. Financial Year 2020-21, vide Resolution No 754 . The
share application money is required to be kept in a separate bank account until the
allotment, which has not been complied with. The necessary e-Forms as required by
the law have not been filed so far with the Registrar of Companies (RoC) / Ministry Of
Company Affairs (MCA). The fresh Share Certificates have also not been issued so far.

The company has received an amount of Rs. 3,000 on account of Share Application
Money on 31-Mar-2021, i.e. Financial Year 2020-21, against which the 30,000 (Thirty
Thousand) shares of Face Value Rs. 100 ( Rupees One Hundred ) have been allotted on
31-Mar-2021 i.e. Financial Year 2020-21, vide Resolution No 757. The necessary e-
Forms as required by the law have not been filed so far with the Registrar of
Companies (RoC) /Ministry Of Company Affairs (MCA). The fresh Share Certificates
have also not been issued so far.
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g) Consequential to these non compliances of not maintaining a separate bank account,
delayed allotment, non-filing of necessary e-Forms, non-issue of Share Certificates, the
Company and its Officers, attract a huge liability for late fees, penalties etc.

h) The company has not made any provisions therefore.The management has decided to
record the same as and when it is incurred.

i) As a result the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of,
but not limited to, Late Fee, Penalty, Tax etc., and its impact on the Profit for the year
in the Profit and Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained.

25.18 Income Tax Returns: -

a) We have reviewed the income tax returns of the company for 3 years i.e. Financial Years
2018-19, 2019-20 and F Y 2020-21 i.e. AY 2019-20, A Y 2020-21,A Y 2021-22and A Y
2022-23 and have noticed the following: -

b) The financial statements uploaded along with the ITR are provisional/unaudited which
should be only Audited Financial Statements as per the relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

c) These financial statements are signed by the accounts persons instead of the
management and a Chartered Accountant taking care of the Income Tax Returns /
Income Tax Audit, instead of the Statutory Auditor.

d) The figures of the said provisional / unaudited financial statements do not match with
the Audited Financial Statements and have substantial differences.

e) Consequential to these non-compliances the Company, attract a huge liability for tax,
interest , penalties etc.

f) The company has not made any provisions therefore, the management has decided to
record the same as and when it is incurred.

g) As a result, the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of,
but not limited to, Late Fee, Penalty, Tax etc, and its impact on the Loss for the year in
the Profit and Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained.

25.19 Deferred Tax Asset / Liability: -
a) The company has provided for depreciation as per the rates specified in the Income Tax
Act, 1961 instead of the rates as specified in the Companies Act,2013, in contravention
of the Accounting Standards.

b) While filing the Income Tax Returns the allowances and disallowances in respect of the
timing differences have not been done as required by the accounting standards.

c) Consequently, the deferred tax asset / liability has also not been provided in the books
of accounts.
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25.20 Loans and Advances CARO

The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships and other parties. The aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at
the balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and
others is as follows §

Guarantees Securities Loans| Advances (‘000)

Aggregate Amounts

1. Subsidiaries - - - -

2. Joint Venture - - - -

3. Associate - - - -

4. Others - - - 606.28

Balance Outstanding

1. Subsidiaries - - - -

2. Joint Venture - - - -

3. Associate - - - -

4. Others - - - 34806.44

25.21 Rent Worli Premises: -

a) The Government of Maharashtra has allotted a shop premises at Worli, for the purpose
of opening a shop / showroom and the Company has taken possession of the same
premises.

b) However the Company has not made any provision for the Rent payable, nor deducted

any tax at source as per the income tax act, 1961, as applicable.

c) As a result the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of,
but not limited to, its impact on the Loss for the year in the Profit and Loss statement
and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet , cannot be quantified and
ascertained .

25.22 TDS Payments: -

a) The company has the practice of deducting and paying the Tax at Source as per the
Income Tax Act, 1961 on the basis of actual payments and not on the basis when the
expense has been recorded in the books of accounts.

b) As a result there is a considerable delay in the deduction and payment of the TDS
liability, resulting in the statutory liability for interest, late fees, penalty and
prosecution.

c) As a result the effect thereof cannot be quantified and its consequential impact on
measurement and disclosures of information in the financial statements, in respect of,
but not limited to, Late Fee,Penalty, Tax etc., and its impact on the Loss for the year in
the Profit and Loss statement and the Share Holders Funds in the Balance Sheet,
cannot be quantified and ascertained
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25.23 Gratuity: -
a) The company does not make the provision for gratuity liability.

b) However the company has opted for the Group Gratuity Scheme of the Life insurance
Corporation of India, where the insurance premium is to be paid against the gratuity
liability which is worked out by the Life insurance Corporation of India.

c) Accordingly, the insurance premium paid is charged to the Profit and Loss account as
and when paid, in place of the actual provision of the Gratuity.
25.24 Leave Salary: -

a) The company does not make the provision for leave salary. Instead the same has been
decided to be charged on payment basis by the management.

b) Accordingly, the actuarial valuation report for the leave salary has not been obtained
and accounted for.

25.25 Books of Accounts: -

a) The company has various regional offices for carrying out its business activities. These
regional offices, maintain their books of accounts independently and at the end of the
year the records are consolidated to arrive at the financial statements of the company.

b) The regional offices outside Mumbai viz Karad, Ichalkaranji, Malegaon, Dhule, Nagpur,
have been maintaining the books of accounts manually and the regional offices in
Mumbai are maintaining the books of accounts electronically.

c) As per section 128 of the Companies Act , 2013 the company is also required to
maintain books of accounts in electronic form. The company will be taking necessary
steps to ensure that all the regional offices maintain the books of accounts
electronically.

25.26 Depreciation and Amortization: -

a) The Company has been providing depreciation at the rates prescribed under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 on the Written Down Value Method, instead of under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.

b) The Management understands that the Accounting Policies of providing depreciation
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 is in violation of the prevalent Accounting Standards,
however the same is being followed since last several years.

25.27 Short Term Loans and Advances (% in '000):-

a) Out of the total short term loans and advances of ¥ 20,378.66 ( P Y 23,257.79 ) , an
amount of ¥ 33218.16 ( P Y 45679.28 ) are given to Powerlooms weavers co-operative
societies as per the directives of the government of Maharashtra , which are fully
classified as Doubtful or Bad for recovery.

b) However as against the doubtful or bad for recovery amount of ¥ 33218.16 ( P Y
45679.28 ) , the provision for doubtful or bad advances has been for ¥ 19538.38 (P Y
25390.66 ) , resulting in a short provision of ¥ 13,679.77 (P Y 20,288.62 ) .

c) Out of the total short term loans and advances of ¥ 20,378.66( P Y 23,257.79) , an
amount of ¥ 966.10( P Y 966.10 ) are given as other advances , which are classified as
Doubtful or Bad for recovery.

d) However as against the doubtful or bad for recovery amount of ¥ 966.10 ( P Y 966.10 ),

the provision for doubtful or bad advances has been for ¥ 846.09 ( P Y 846.09 ) ,
resulting in a short provision of ¥ 120.01 ( PY 120.01) .

R



25.28 Advance for Expenses (To Staff) (Z in '000) : -

a) The company has given an amount of ¥358.43 (P Y 3407.11) as an advance for
expenses to be incurred on behalf of the company to staff, which is included in the
Loans given to Staff under the Head Short Term - Loans and Advances .

b) Out of the above a major amount has been outstanding for a period of more than 180
days, for which neither, expenditure incurred, if any, has not been recognized in the
books of accounts for the relevant accounting period nor the amount unspent is
recovered from the concerned staff .

25.29 GST Non-Compliance: -

a) The company has the practice of executing sales transactions from its various branches
at Icchalkaranji , Karad , Nagpur etc and is using the single GST registration of Mumbai
for all the branches .

b) The Registration Certificate of Mumbai ( Form GST REG - 06 ) dated 28-Jul-2018 , bears
the address of only Mumbai office and does not include the additional places of
business of the company’s branches at Icchalkaranji , Karad , Nagpur etc .

c) It is necessary to add the various branch addresses as “ Additional Place of Business " in
the existing GST registration certificate , non-compliance of which may result in heavy
penalties and disallowance of Input Tax Credit ( ITC ) of purchases at these locations .

25.30 Decrease in Provision for Doubtful Debts(X in '000): -

a) During the ordinary course of the business, the company has recovered an amount of ¥
12,461.13 ( P Y ¥ 12,288.64 ) from a doubtful debtor against which the provision for
doubtful debts was made in the earlier financial years .

b) Consequent to the recovery the provision for doubtful debts is required to be reduced to
the extent of ¥ 5,852.28 ( PY % 6,596.33) , accordingly the Decrease in provision for
doubtful debts is disclosed under the head Exceptional Items in the Profit and Loss
Statement .

25.31 Decrease in Provision for Diminution in Value of Investment
(Xin'000): -

a) During the course of the business , the company has recovered an amount of ¥ 400.00 (
P Y ¥ 400.00) against certain investments for which the provision for diminution in
value of investment was made in the earlier financial years.

b) Consequent to the recovery the provision for diminution in value of investment is
required to be reduced to the extent of ¥ 400.00( P Y ¥ 400.00) , accordingly the
Decrease in provision for diminution in value of investment is disclosed under the head
Extra-Ordinary Items in the Profit and Loss Statement .

¢3



25.32

25.33

25.34

25.35

25.36

25.37

25.38

25.39

25.40

Inventories (% in '000) : -

a) Out of the total inventory of ¥ 1,187.89 ( PY ? 1,191.46 ) , the inventory of Yarn is ¥
943.50 (P Y % 943.50).

b) Out of the total inventory of Yarn of ¥ 943.50 ( P Y % 943.50 ) , the stock of Yarn lying
with third parties is ¥ 785.39 ( P Y % 785.39 ) , which is disputed by them . There are
very remote chances of recovery in the near future, yet the provision for the same has
not been made.

Benami Property:-

There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benamy
property under the Benami Transactions Prohibition Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder .

Wilful Defaulter:-

The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

Struck off companies:-
The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act , 1956 .

Registration of Charges:-

The company has no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the Registrar of
Companies beyond the statutory period.

Layers :-
The company does not have any subsidiary company.
Scheme of arrangements:-

There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved for the company in terms of section 230 to 237
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Intermediary:-

25.39.1 The company has not advanced or loaned or invested any funds through the
intermediary for the ultimate beneficiary.

25.39.2 The company has not received any fund to be advanced or loaned or invested
for advancing or lending or investing as an intermediary for the ultimate
beneficiary.

Undisclosed Income:-

The company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year.
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25.41 Corporate Social Responsibility:-
The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act regarding the provisions of
the Corporate Social Responsibility.

25.42 Crypto currency:-
The company has neither traded nor invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
financial year.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Maharashtra State Powerlooms Corporation Limited

Managing Director v
Director v
I/C Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer v
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 03 Mar 2023
For Singavi, Oturkar&Kelkar
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Number 110265W
CA Suhas Shah
Partner
Membership Number 040872
UDIN : 23040872BGSIRD8117
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 03 Mar 2023
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES. :-

1.1 Basis of Accounts. :-

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (“GAAP”). These financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respect with the accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014. The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognize income and expenditure on accrual
basis except those with significant uncertainties.

12 Use of Estimates. :-

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting principles requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

13 Inventories :-

All items of inventory are valued at cost or the estimated net estimated net realizable value, whichever is less, using FIFO basis.
Cost includes the purchase price, processing charges, weaving charges like freight, octroi and any other incidental charges incurred
in bringing the inventory to its present condition and location.

Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases
where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realizable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

14 Revenue Recognition:-

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is recognised when property in the goods or all
significant risks and rewards of their ownership are transferred to the customer and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods and regarding its collection.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable.
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15 Property, Plant & Equipment. :-

Fixed Assets (tangibles/intangibles) are stated at their cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation/ impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price, any other applicable cost and also includes
borrowing cost as estimated to be attributable to the acquisition and construction of fixed assets upto the date of commencement of
commercial production.

Spares parts, servicing equipment and standby equipment which can be used only in connection with a particular Plant & Equipment
of the Company and use is expected to be regular, are capitalised at cost.

Losses/Gain arising from retirement/disposal of fixed assets, which are carried at cost, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

1.6. Depreciation and Amortization. :-

The Depreciation is provided at the rates prescribed by the Income Tax Act, 1961 on the Written Down Value Method. In case of
addition to fixed assets the company provides depreciation for full year where such assets are put to use for more than six months
and the company provides depreciation for half year in case such assets are put to use for less than six months. In case of sale of
fixed assets no proportionate depreciation is provided for the year in which the asset is sold.

1.7. Investments. :-

Investments are classified as current or long-term in accordance with Accounting Standard — 13 on “Accounting for Investments”.
Investments which are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long term investments and investments which are
intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current investments.

Long term Investments are stated at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments.

Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value is done separately in respect of each category of investment. In case of
investments in mutual funds, the net assets value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as the fair value. Any
reduction in the carrying amount and any reversals of such reductions are charged or credited in the statements of profit and loss.

1.8. Employee Benefits:-

Employee benefits such as salaries, non-monetary benefits, which fall due for payment within a period of twelve months after
rendering service, are charged as expenses to the statements of profit and loss in the period in which the service is rendered or as
and when they are incurred.

Compensation payable under the voluntary retirement scheme is being charged to profit & loss account in the year in which it is
incurred.
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1.9. Taxation :-
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the
applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act. 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

In case of Tax payable as Minimum Alternative Tax (‘MAT’) under the provisions of the Income-Tax Act, 1961, the credit available
under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal Income tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal
tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is received at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid
convincing evidence no longer exists.

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred tax liability. They are measured using the substantively enacted tax
rates and tax laws as on the balances sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only when there is a reasonable certainty that
sufficient further taxable income will be available against which they will be realized. Where there is carry forward of losses or
unabsorbed depreciation, deferred tax asset is recognised only if there is a virtual certainty suppurated by the convincing evidence
of availability of taxable income against which such deferred tax asset can be realized in future.

1.10. Impairment of Assets. :-
Fixed assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if there is any indication of impairment. An asset is considered as

impaired in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on “Impairment of Assets”. If there are indicates of impairment and the
carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount i.e. the higher of the assets net selling price and value in use.

For assets in respect of which any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The carrying amount is
reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss.

1.11. Provision and Contingencies :-
Provision are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if

a. The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
b. Probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

c. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated
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Where some or all the expenditure required to settle a provision to be reimbursed by another party, such reimbursement is
recognised to the extent of provision or continent liability as the case may be, only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement
will be received.

Continent liability is disclosed in the case of :

a. A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is nor probable that an outflow of recourse will be required to settle the
obligation.

b. A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote

For Singavi, Oturkar&Kelkar
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration Number 110265W

CA Suhas Shah
Partner

Membership Number 040872

UDIN: 23040872BGSIRD8117
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 03 Mar2023.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITORS GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MAHARASHTRA STATE POWERLOOMS CORPORATION LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Powerlooms
Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing
opinion on the Financial Statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03 March
2023.

I, on behalf of the comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State
Powerlooms Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143
(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(R. Thiruppathi Venkatasamy)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

(AUDIT)-II.Maharashtra

Place : NAGPUR.

Date : 27.04.2023
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